Matthew Lee Smith, PhD, MPH, CHES, CHW-I, FGSA, FAAHB

Table of Contents

CONTACT INFORMATION	2
EDUCATION	2
PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS	2
ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS	3
FELLOWSHIPS & HONORARY SOCIETIES	3
HONORS & AWARDS	4
ACTIVE FUNDING (GRANTS/CONTRACTS)	6
PAST FUNDING (GRANTS/CONTRACTS)	7
PEER-REVIEWED JOURNAL PUBLICATIONS	13
EDITORIALS & COMMENTARIES IN PEER-REVIEWED JOURNALS	37
EDITED eBOOKS	
BOOK CHAPTERS	39
JOURNAL EDITORIAL BOARD ACTIVITIES	-
JOURNAL EDITORIAL ACTIVITIES	41
PEER-REVIEWED CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS	
INVITED PRESENTATIONS, WEBINARS, PODCASTS	81
TEACHING EXPERIENCE (directed studies not listed)	94
STUDENT ORGANIZATION ADVISING	95
DISSERTATION & THESIS COMMITTEES	95
FORMAL MENTORSHIP ACTIVITIES	97
DEPARTMENTAL & UNIVERSITY SERVICE	98
RESEARCH AFFILIATIONS	99
CURRENT PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATION MEMBERSHIP	. 100
BOARD OF DIRECTORS	. 100
LEADERSHIP ROLES IN PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATION	. 100
MEDIA & VOICEOVER EXPERIENCE	. 102
AD HOC JOURNAL REVIEW ACTIVITIES (selected)	. 102
GRANT REVIEW ACTIVITIES	103
CONFERENCE ABSTRACT REVIEW ACTIVITIES	. 104
AWARDS REVIEW ACTIVITIES	. 104
CONFERENCE ORGANIZING ACTIVITIES (selected)	105
NON-REFEREED PUBLICATIONS (selected)	. 106

Matthew Lee Smith, Phd, MPH, CHES, CHW-I, FGSA, FAAHB

CONTACT INFORMATION

Professor

Department of Health Behavior School of Public Health Texas A&M University 212 Adriance Lab Road, #360A TAMU 1266 College Station, TX 77843 Tel: 979.436.9518 Email: <u>matthew.smith@tamu.edu</u>

https://public-health.tamu.edu/directory/smith.html

https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Matthew-Smith-126/research

https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/myncbi/1jC2txg07mcAn/bibliography/public/

EDUCATION

Post-Doctoral Fellowship 2008-2010

PhD Health Education 2006-2008 GPA: 4.0/4.0 (graduated with honors)

Masters of Public Health 2002-2004 GPA: 3.97/4.0 (graduated with honors)

BS – Public Health Education 1997-2002 GPA: 3.63/4.0 (graduated with honors) **Texas A&M Health Science Center** Department of Social & Behavioral Health School of Rural Public Health

Texas A&M University – College Station Department of Health & Kinesiology College of Education & Human Development

Indiana University – Bloomington Department of Applied Health Science School of Health, Physical Education & Recreation

Indiana University – Bloomington Department of Applied Health Science School of Health, Physical Education & Recreation

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS

Community Health Worker Instructor (CHW-I) Texas Health and Human Services	Certified: June 30, 2023
Certified Mediator Texas Association of Mediators, Texas Mediators Training Roundtable	Certified: June 28, 2020
Certified Health Education Specialist (CHES) National Commission for Health Education Credentialing, Inc. (NCHEC)	Certified: April 23, 2005
Certified Prevention Professional (CPP) Indiana Association of Prevention Professionals (IAPP)	Certified: July 28, 2005

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

2024-Present	Professor , Texas A&M University, School of Public Health, Department of Health Behavior, College Station, TX.
2022-2024	Associate Professor , Texas A&M University, School of Public Health, Department of Health Behavior, College Station, TX.
2021-2024	Adjunct Associate Professor of Outcomes Research , Houston Methodist Academic Institute, Houston Methodist Hospital, Houston, TX.
2017-2022	Associate Professor , Texas A&M University, School of Public Health, Department of Environmental and Occupational Health, College Station, TX.
2017-2020	Adjunct Associate Professor , The University of Georgia, College of Public Health, Department of Health Promotion & Behavior, Athens, GA.
2016-2017	Associate Professor , The University of Georgia, College of Public Health, Institute of Gerontology, Athens, GA.
2016-2017	Adjunct Associate Professor , Texas A&M School of Public Health, Department of Health Promotion and Community Health Sciences, College Station, TX.
2015-Present	Graduate Faculty Member, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.
2013-2014	Visiting Professor , The University of Haifa, Social Welfare and Health Studies, School of Public Health, Haifa, Israel.
2011-2016	Assistant Professor , The University of Georgia, College of Public Health, Department of Health Promotion & Behavior, Athens, GA.
2011-2017	Graduate Faculty Member, The University of Georgia, Athens, GA.
2010-2016	Adjunct Assistant Professor , Texas A&M Health Science Center, School of Rural Public Health, Department of Health Promotion and Community Health Sciences, College Station, TX.
2009-2015	Graduate Faculty Member , Graduate School of Biomedical Science in the Department of Biochemistry & Genetics in the College of Medicine, Texas A&M Health Science Center, College Station, TX.

FELLOWSHIPS & HONORARY SOCIETIES

- 2018-Present Member. Delta Omega Honorary Society in Public Health Gamma Beta Chapter.
- 2017-Present Fellow. Gerontological Society of America, Behavioral and Social Sciences Section.
- 2014-Present Fellow. American Academy of Health Behavior.
- 2004-2005 **Fellow.** Mid-America Regional Public Health Leadership Institute (MARPHLI), University of Illinois, Chicago.

HONORS & AWARDS

2024	Recipient. Immunization Neighborhood Champion Award, National Adult and Influenza Immunization Summit (<i>Aging and Disability Vaccination Collaborative through USAging</i>).
2024	Recipient. Aging Achievement Award (Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion), USAging. (Healthier You).
2023	Honorable Mention. Erickson Foundation Research Award in Positive Aging. Aging and Public Health Section, American Public Health Association. (<i>Authorship: Flynn, Reyes, Ovnatanian, Pu, Dorsey, Herrick, Haynes, Davis, Lau, Zelinski, Han, Zhong, Smith</i>).
2023	Recipient. 2023 Responsible Research in Management Award. Academy of Management Fellows Group and the Community for Responsible Research in Business and Management. (<i>Authorship:</i> <i>Haynes, Vandenberg, Wilson, DeJoy, Padilla, & Smith</i>).
2023	Recipient. Best Abstract. European Respiratory Society Sleep and Breathing Conference. (<i>Authorship: Merianos, Mahabee-Gittens, Olaniyan, Smith, & Choi</i>).
2023	Recipient. Good Bull Fund (\$4,250 for Combat Ageism Campaign). Texas A&M University. (<i>Aggies Serving the Aging Population [ASAP] Faculty Advisor</i>).
2023	Recipient. Best Oral Presentation in Medicine. Texas A&M University Student Research Week. (<i>Authorship: Oloruntoba, Aggad, Soladoye, Merianos, Bergeron, Boolani, Gregory, Smith</i>).
2022	Recipient. 2022 J. Mayhew Derryberry Award. Public Health Education and Health Promotion Section, American Public Health Association.
2022	Recipient. Excellence in Research Poster Award. Symposium of the Texas Alzheimer's Research and Care Consortium, May, 2022. (<i>Authorship: Tannous, Pan, Bako, Potter, Jones, Janjan, Smith, Seshadri, Ory, Vahidy</i>).
2022	Recipient. Consumer Education Program Award (Silver), 31 st Annual National Mature Media Awards SM . (<i>Virtual Healthy Habits Program from Oasis</i>).
2021	Recipient. 2021 Bluebonnet Award. Texas Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics.
2021	Recipient. Michael P. O'Donnel Paper of the Year for 2021. American Journal of Health Promotion. (<i>Authorship: Wilson, DeJoy, Vandenberg, Padilla, Haynes, Zuercher, Corso, Lorig, Smith</i>).
2021	Recipient. Professional Poster Winner. Scientific Meeting of the American Academy of Health Behavior, March, 2021. [virtual] (<i>Authorship: Smith, Barrett, Lachenmayr, Eagle</i>).
2019	Recipient. 2019 Mentorship Award. American Academy of Health Behavior.
2019	Recipient. 2019 Innovators in Aging Award, Texas Health and Human Services Commission. (<i>Texas Active for Life® Program</i>).
2019	Recipient. 2019 Redefining American Healthcare Award, Healthcare Leadership Council. (<i>Texas Active for Life® Program</i>).
2019	Recipient. 2019 Community ConnecTivity Award, Tivity Health. (<i>Texas Active for Life® Program</i>).
2018	Recipient. 2018 Phillip G. Weiler Award for Leadership in Aging and Public Health. Aging and Public Health Section, American Public Health Association.
2018	Recipient. Aging and Rural/Environmental Health Award. Aging and Public Health Section, American Public Health Association. (<i>Authorship: Smith</i> , <i>Towne, Herrera-Venson, Cameron, Horel,</i> <i>Ory, Gilchrist, Schneider, DiCocco, & Skowronski</i>).

2018	Recipient. 2018 Aging Innovations Award, National Association of Area Agencies on Aging (n4a). (<i>Stepping Up Your Nutrition: A Malnutrition Risk Workshop</i>).
2016	Recipient. 2016 Sarah Mazelis Best Paper of the Year, <i>Health Promotion Practice</i> . (<i>Authorship: Schneider</i> , <i>Smith</i> , <i>Ory</i> , <i>Altpeter</i> , <i>Beattie</i> , <i>Scheirer</i> , & <i>Shubert</i>).
2016	Recipient. 2016 Dean's Best Faculty Paper Award. School of Public Health, Texas A&M Health Science Center. (<i>Authorship: Towne, Smith, & Ory</i>).
2015	Recipient. Local Innovator Award. Society of Behavioral Medicine, Aging Special Interest Group. (<i>Development and Evaluation of Texercise Select</i>).
2015	Recipient. 2015 Dean's Best Faculty Paper Award. School of Public Health, Texas A&M Health Science Center. (<i>Authorship: Ory, Ahn, Jiang, Smith, Ritter, Whitelaw, & Lorig</i>).
2014	Recipient. 2014 Early Career Outstanding Alumnus Award. College of Education and Human Development, Texas A&M University.
2014	Runner Up. Scientific Poster Competition, Global Educational Forum on Women in Sport, Education, and Health in Global Context, March 18, 2014, Athens, GA. (<i>Authorship: Byron & Smith</i>).
2014	2nd Runner Up. Scientific Poster Competition, Global Educational Forum on Women in Sport, Education, and Health in Global Context, March 18, 2014, Athens, GA. (<i>Authorship: Turcott & Smith</i>).
2013	Recipient. Judy K. Black Early Career Research Award. American Academy of Health Behavior.
2013	Recipient. 2013 RE-AIM Conceptual Manuscript of the Year, RE-AIM.org. (<i>Authorship: Ory, Smith, Patton, Lorig, Zenker, Whitelaw</i>).
2013	Recipient. Susan B. Anthony Aetna Award for Excellence in Research on Older Women and Public Health, 141 st Annual Meeting of the American Public Health Association, November 2-6, Boston, MA. (<i>Authorship: Smith, Jiang, Prizer, Ahn, Chen, Cho, Graham, Ory</i>).
2012	Honorable Mention. Susan B. Anthony Aetna Award for Excellence in Research on Older Women and Public Health, 140 th Annual Meeting of the American Public Health Association, October 27-31, 2012, San Francisco, CA. (<i>Authorship: Smith, Ory, Ahn, Miles, Whitelaw</i>).
2012	Recipient. Marquis Who's Who in America, 67 th Edition, Berkeley Heights, NJ.
2011	Honorable Mention. James G. Zimmer New Investigator Research Award, 139 th Annual Meeting of the American Public Health Association, October 29-November 2, 2011, Washington, DC. (<i>Authorship: Ahn, Smith, Dickerson, Ory</i>).
2011	Recipient. Nobuo Maeda International Research Award, 139 th Annual Meeting of the American Public Health Association, October 29-November 2, 2011, Washington, DC. (<i>Authorship: Ahn, Smith, Ory, Cho</i>).
2011	2nd Runner Up. Scientific Poster Competition, 10 th Annual Conference of the American College of Medical Quality, February 17, 2011, San Antonio, TX. (<i>Authorship: Dickerson, Smith, McNeil, Ory</i>).
2010	Honorable Mention. Charles E. Gibbs Leadership Prize for Best Paper Published in <i>Women's Health Issues</i> in 2010, Jacobs Institute of Women's Health, The George Washington University. (<i>Authorship: Smith</i> , <i>Ory</i> , <i>Larsen</i>).
2010	Honorable Mention. Erickson Foundation Award for Excellence in Research, 138 th Annual Meeting of the American Public Health Association, November 6-10, 2010, Denver, CO. (<i>Authorship: Smith, Ory, Ahn, Herrera</i>).

2010	Honorable Mention. Nobuo Maeda International Research Award, 138 th Annual Meeting of the American Public Health Association, November 6-10, 2010, Denver, CO. (<i>Authorship: Ahn, Zhao, Smith</i> , <i>Ory, Phillips</i>).
2010	Recipient. Retirement Research Foundation Doctoral Student Research Award, 138 th Annual Meeting of the American Public Health Association, November 6-10, 2010, Denver, CO. (<i>Authorship: Ahn, Tai-Seale, Huber, Smith, Ory</i>).
2010	Recipient. Professional Research Poster of Distinction. 10 th Scientific Meeting of the American Academy of Health Behavior, February 7-10, 2010, Clearwater Beach, FL. <i>(Authorship: Smith, Ory, Cheng, Hochhalter)</i> .
2009	Recipient. Susan B. Anthony Aetna Award for Excellence in Research on Older Women and Public Health, 137 th Annual Meeting of the American Public Health Association, November 7-11, 2009, Philadelphia, PA (<i>Authorship: Smith, Wade, Larsen, Ory</i>).
2009	Recipient. Erickson Foundation Award for Excellence in Research, 137 th Annual Meeting of the American Public Health Association, November 7-11, 2009, Philadelphia, PA <i>(Authorship: Ory, Smith, Wade, Larsen)</i> .
2009	Honorable Mention. Excellence in Aging and Rural Health Research Award, 137 th Annual Meeting of the American Public Health Association, November 7-11, 2009, Philadelphia, PA (<i>Authorship: Smith</i> , <i>Wade, Wade, Horel, Sharkey, Mier, Ory</i>).
2009	Recipient. Eta Sigma Gamma Chapter Excellence Award. National Eta Sigma Gamma, Muncie, IN. (<i>Alpha Pi Chapter Faculty Advisor</i>).
2008	Recipient. Student Research Poster of Distinction. 8 th Scientific Meeting of the American Academy of Health Behavior, March 9-12, 2008, Oxnard, CA.
2004	Recipient. First Place Indiana Rural Health Association Student Poster Competition, Indiana Rural Health Association Annual Conference, French Lick, IN.
2001	Recipient. The American Association for Health Education's Outstanding Undergraduate Outstanding Health Education Major of the Year Award.

ACTIVE FUNDING (GRANTS/CONTRACTS)

Alzheimer's Disease and Related Dementias (ADRD) Statewide Needs Assessment Texas Department of State Health Services <u>Role</u>: PI 2024-2025 \$212,000 *Innovation Lab for Fall Prevention among Older Adults* Administration for Community Living (subcontract with the National Council on Aging) <u>Role</u>: Site PI & Research Advisory Council (RAC) Lead 2023-2026 \$4,790,000 *Making the Connection: Understanding the Dynamic Social Connections Impacting Type 2 Diabetes Management*

Making the Connection: Understanding the Dynamic Social Connections Impacting Type 2 Diabetes Management among Black/African American Men National Institute on Minority Health and Health Disparities <u>Role</u>: Co-I 2023-2025 \$419,375 COVID-19 and Influenza Vaccine Uptake Initiative for Older Adults and People with Disabilities USAging (passthrough funding from the Administration for Community Living [#90ADCI0007-01-04]) <u>Role</u>: PI 2023-2025 \$1,107,660

Evaluating Community-Based Solutions to Social Disconnectedness among Older Adults: A Community of Practice Phase I and Phase II USAging (passthrough funding from the Administration for Community Living) <u>Role</u>: Site PI & Evaluator 2023-2024 \$90,000

Disseminating Pediatric Vaccine-Preventable Disease Training to Community Health Workers Nationwide Pfizer Vaccine <u>Role</u>: PI 2023-2024 \$450,000

Disseminating Pneumococcal Vaccination Training to Community Health Workers Nationwide Pfizer Vaccine <u>Role</u>: PI 2022-2024 \$426,536

Comparing Digital Cognitive Health Activity Performance Across Levels of Cognitive Impairment Neurotrack Technologies, Incorporated <u>Role</u>: PI 2022-2024 \$100,000

Health in Motion – A Pragmatic Clinical Trial National Institutes of Health (SBIR) (subcontract with Blue Marble Rehab, Inc.) <u>Role</u>: Site PI & Evaluator 2020-2024 \$2,190,504

Virtual Healthy Habits - An Innovative Approach to Nutrition Education, Hands-On Meal Preparation and Socializing for Older Adults Administration for Community Living (subcontract with The Oasis Institute) <u>Role</u>: Site PI & Evaluator 2020-2024 \$835,000

PAST FUNDING (GRANTS/CONTRACTS)

Engaging Community Health Workers to Increase Pediatric Vaccination Uptake Pfizer Vaccine <u>Role</u>: PI 2022-2023 \$247,000 Problem Solving Training (PST) for English- and Spanish-Speaking Care Partners of Adults with Alzheimer's and Alzheimer's-Related Dementia Texas Alzheimer's Research and Care Consortium (subcontract with University of Texas – Southwestern) Role: Site PI & Evaluator 2020-2023 \$1,154,458 Falls Infrastructure Expansion and Integration Enhancement (FIE²) Administration for Community Living (subcontract with United Way of Tarrant County) Role: Site PI & Evaluator 2019-2023 \$599,999 Geospatial Assessment of Food Security and Resilience: A Bright-Spotting Approach **Episcopal Health Foundation** Role: PI 2022 \$50,000 Improved AD/ADRD Assessment Sensitivities Using a Novel In-Situ Sensor National Institute on Aging (NIA; SBIR) (subcontract with Birkeland Current) Role: Site Co-PI & Evaluator 2019-2023 \$4,200,000 Reduce Social Isolation and Lift Outcomes for Seniors (Reduce SILOS) AARP Foundation (subcontract with Texas Health Resources) Role: Site PI & Evaluator 2019-2023 \$800,000 Transforming Rural Healthcare Delivery through Innovation: A Rural Health Moonshot Blue Cross / Blue Shield Role: Co-PI (Project 4) & Co-I (Data Core) 2019-2023 \$10,000,000 Texas Data and Analytics Repository Initiative STATinMED Research Role: PI 2019-2022 \$1,690,754 Dementia Specific Case Management Expansion Administration for Community Living (subcontract with Baker Ripley) Role: Site PI & Evaluator 2019-2021 \$521,344 Assessing the Utility and Effectiveness of Dementia Patient Monitoring Technology Texas Alzheimer's Research and Care Consortium Role: Co-PI 2018-2021 \$440,000

Evidence-Based Programs and Healthcare Utilization in Florida Florida Health Networks <u>Role</u>: PI 2018-2021 \$50,000

Engaging Community Health Workers to Increase Pneumococcal Pneumonia Vaccination Uptake Pfizer Vaccine <u>Role</u>: PI 2019-2020 \$220,000

Healthy South Texas (third biennium) State of Texas <u>Role</u>: Co-I 2019-2020 \$4,560,000

At the Intersection of Health and Place: Barriers and Facilitators of Health Service Utilization among Men with Chronic Conditions Texas A&M University (Texas A&M Triads for Transformation [T3] Grant) <u>Role</u>: Co-I 2018-2020 \$35,000

Transdisciplinary Opioid Research Collaboratory (TORC) Texas A&M University (X-Grant) <u>Role</u>: Co-I 2018-2020 \$14,500

No Falls Partnership (NFP) Administration for Community Living (subcontract with United Way of Tarrant County) <u>Role</u>: Site PI & Evaluator 2017-2020 \$599,999

Establish Self-Management Programs and Wellness Using Evidence-Based Designs (1115 Transformation Waiver) Texas Health and Human Services Commission (pass-through from Centers for Medicaid and Medicare Services) <u>Role</u>: PI 2018-2020 \$1,693,505

Screening for Social Isolation Risk among Older Adults American Association of Retired Persons (AARP; subcontract through Maintaining Active Citizens, Inc.) <u>Role</u>: Site PI & Evaluator 2018-2020 \$181,000 Healthy South Texas (second biennium)

State of Texas <u>Role</u>: Co-I & Lead Evaluator 2017-2019 \$9,120,000 *Evidence-Based Interventions to Increase Food Security for Older Adults* The Campus Kitchens Project (in partnership with the American Association of Retired Persons) Role: Co-I 2017-2018 \$50,000

Texas Model for Dementia Capable Communities Texas Alzheimer's Research and Care Consortium <u>Role</u>: Co-I 2016-2018 \$549,344

Evaluating Evidence-Based Fall Prevention and Disease Self-Management Programs National Council on Aging <u>Role</u>: PI 2016-2019 \$40,860

SUSTAIN for Better Health and Health Care for Older Adults Administration for Community Living <u>Role</u>: Co-I 2016-2018 \$895,189

Healthy South Texas (first biennium) State of Texas <u>Role</u>: Co-I & Lead Evaluator 2015-2017 \$10,000,000

Texercise Select—Building the Evidence-Based Program Texas Department of Aging and Disability Services <u>Role</u>: Co-I 2015-2017 \$405,895

Evaluation of Walk Georgia The Coca Cola Foundation <u>Role</u>: Co-I & Evaluator 2015-2016 \$1,000,000

Evaluation of Revved Up Kids Revved Up Kids <u>Role</u>: PI 2015-2016 \$20,000

Putting CDSMP to Work: Implementation of the Live Healthy, Work Healthy Program National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute (NHLBI; R01) <u>Role</u>: MPI 2014-2020 \$3,154,449 Facilitating the Evaluation of the Processes and Impacts of the State-Driven Fall Prevention (SDFP) Project Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (SIP) Role: Co-PI 2014-2016 \$599,946 Testing the Effects of the Chronic Disease Self-Management Program (CDSMP) on Employment Outcomes among Lower Wage Workers Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (SIP) (pass-through from University of North Carolina-Chapel Hill) Role: Co-I 2014-2017 \$898,365 Informing a National Program on Healthy Aging YMCA of the USA (pass-through from FSG) Role: PI 2014 \$10,000 State Fall Prevention Initiative Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (IPA) Role: PI 2012-2014 \$45,000 Texercise: Evaluating its Reach and Effectiveness Texas Department of Aging and Disability Services Role: Co-I 2012-2013 \$196,219 Easter Seals Project Action Easter Seals (pass-through from University of Illinois-Chicago) Role: PI 2012 \$6,500 Research to Enhance Community-Based Fall Prevention among Older Adults: Policies, Programs, and Partners for Falls Prevention Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (SIP) Role: Co-I 2012-2014 \$799,982 Impact, Sustainability, and Scalability of Multi-Component Falls Prevention Program Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (SIP) Role: Co-I 2011-2014 \$1,174,608 Pilot Evaluation of the Chronic Disease Self-Management Program Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services Role: Co-I 2011-2013 \$1,321,277

Evaluating Project Mothers and Schools The Children's Shelter Role: Contract Co-PI 2011 \$25,000 AARA Communities Putting Prevention To Work: Chronic Disease Self-Management Program – National Resource Center Administration on Aging Role: Co-I 2010-2012 \$470,000 Evaluating Efforts of the Martinsville-Henry County Coalition Martinsville-Henry County Coalition Role: Co-PI 2009-2010 \$200,000 Planning a Nationwide Evaluation of Evidence-Based Programs for Seniors Administration on Aging Role: Co-I 2008-2011 \$900,000 Texas Healthy Lifestyles Program: Texas Falls Prevention Coalition Texas Department of Aging and Disability Services Role: Co-I 2008-2011 \$124,714 Health Maintenance Consortium Resource Center National Institute of Child Health and Human Development (NICHD; Ro1) Role: Co-I 2008-2011 \$2,542,664 Fathers' Perceived Role as Health Liaisons for Childhood Obesity Prevention: An Exploratory Study Center for Community Health Development, Texas A&M Health Science Center (Student Research Mini-Grant) Role: Co-PI 2008 \$4,400 College Student Intentions to Participate in Internet-Based Health Research Office of Research and the University Graduate School, Indiana University (Undergraduate Research and Creative Activity Partnership Grant) Role: PI 2001 \$2,000

PEER-REVIEWED JOURNAL PUBLICATIONS

- * Indicates the first author is a mentee (student, post-doctoral fellow, faculty member, or organization representative). ^Indicates MLS is the senior author (not added to mentee-led manuscripts).
- *342. Southerland, J. L., Zheng, S., Dodson, K., Mauck, E., Bacsu, J. R., Brown, M. J., Holloway, J., Kim, S. M., Malatyali, A., & Smith M. L. (*in-press*). Social isolation and loneliness prevention among rural older adults aging-in-place: A needs assessment. *Frontiers in Public Health*, (*in-press*).
- *341. Bergeron, C. D., Cisneros Franco, C. L., Sherman, L. D., Pullyblank, K., Brunner, W., Brandford, A., Kew, C. L., & Smith, M. L. (*in-press*). Healthcare engagement in disease prevention and management: Factors influencing chronic disease program referral adherence among non-Hispanic Black and Hispanic men with chronic conditions. *American Journal of Men's Health*, (*in-press*).
- *340. Nsobundu, C., Lee, S., Tasnim, S., **Smith M. L.**, & Ory, M. G. (*in-press*). Breathing disorders as a risk factor for falls among community-dwelling middle-aged and older adults: Results from national surveillance data. *Health Behavior Research*, (*in-press*).
- *339. Olokunlade, T., Benden, M. E., Han, G., Sherman, L. D., Oloruntoba, O., Jessa, I., Igbo, A., Nwadije, J., Mustapha, T., Nwufo, A., Ogunbamowo, A., & Smith M. L. (*in-press*). Fall-related risk factors among older men: A scoping review. *Health Behavior Research*, (*in-press*).
- *338. Oloruntoba, O., Aggad, R., Merianos, A. L., Bergeron, C. D., Boolani, A., Gregory, K. A., & **Smith M. L.** (*inpress*). Associations of self-reported musculoskeletal pain and depressive symptoms among U.S. healthcare workers. *Health Behavior Research*, (*in-press*).
- *337. Tomar, A., Thompson, E., Hopkins, L., & **Smith M. L.** (*in-press*). Exploring the impact of social media, health communication, and social influences on college students' perceived effectiveness of HPV vaccines. *Health Behavior Research*, (*in-press*).
- *336. Kim, S. M., Lewis, J. P., Bacsu, J. R., Southerland, J. L., & **Smith M. L.** (*in-press*). A discourse analysis of cultural influences on Alaska Native successful aging. *Journal of Gerontological Social Work*, (*in-press*).
- *335 Baker, Z. G., Han, S., Sefcik, J. S., Petrovsky, D. V., Kwan Ma, K. P. K., **Smith, M. L.**, Bacsu, J. R., Rahemi, Z., & Saenz, J. (*in press*). Mapping the landscape of those left behind when a person with dementia dies: Roles of race and ethnicity. *Alzheimer's Disease and Associated Disorders*, (*in-press*).
- *334 Johannes, B. L., Ortiz, S., Prochnow, T., & **Smith M. L.** (*in-press*). Receipt of a yearly routine checkup and beliefs about the importance of a personal primary care provider among rural patients. *Health Behavior Research*, (*in-press*).
- *333 Park, J-H., Prochnow, T., Sherman, L. D., Bergeron, C. D., Merianos, A. L., Olubajo, B., Gandhari, S., & Smith M. L. (*in-press*). Drivers of food service need and use among non-Hispanic Black and Hispanic men with chronic conditions in the United States. *Health Behavior Research*, (*in-press*).
- *332. Lee, S., Ory, M. G., Vollmer Dahlke, D., & **Smith, M. L.** (*in-press*). Technology use among older adults and their caregivers: Qualtrics panel survey in the USA. *Journal of Medical Internet Research Aging*, (*in-press*).
- *331. Zhong, L., Smith, M. L., Lyu, N., Davlasheridze, M., Alonzo, J. P., Lee, S., Wilson, L., & Ory, M. G. (*in-press*). The opioid public health crisis in Texas: Characterizing real-world healthcare resource utilization and economic burden in different clinical settings. *Journal of Opioid Management*, (*in-press*).
- *330. Salzar, T. L., Aguilar, K., Smith M. L., Pickens, A. W., Han, G., Anderson, G., & Benden, M. E. (2024). Standcapable workstations reduce occupational sedentary time among administrative workers. *IISE Transactions on Occupational Ergonomics and Human Factors*, (*in-press*). doi:10.1080/24725838.2024.2362720

- *329. Olokunlade, T., Benden, M. E., Han, G., Sherman, L. D., & Smith, M. L. (2024). Factors associated with incident and recurrent falls among men enrolled in evidence-based fall prevention programs: An examination of race and ethnicity. *Journal of Applied Gerontology*, (*in-press*). doi:10.1177/07334648241251735
- 328. Smith M. L., & Barrett, M. E. (2024). Development and validation of the Upstream Social Interaction Risk Scale (U-SIRS-13): A scale to assess threats to social connectedness among older adults. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 12, 1454847. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2024.1454847
- ^{327.} **Smith M. L.**, & Han, G. (2024). Effectiveness of evidence-based fall prevention programs to reduce loneliness in the United States. *Frontiers in Public Health*, *12*, 1459225. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2024.1459225
- ^{326.} **Smith M. L.**, LoPilato, A., & Bergeron, C. D. (2024). Evidence of a predator avoidance program for elementary youth. *Frontiers in Public Health*, *12*, 1174593. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2024.1174593
- *325. Prochnow T., Johannes B. L., Ortiz S. E., & **Smith M. L.** (2024). Mapping social support sources for rural patients with chronic illness. *Health Behavior and Policy Review*, 11(2), 1504-1510. doi:10.14485/HBPR.11.2.2
- *324. Towne, S. D. Jr., Ory, M. G., Zhong, L., **Smith, M. L.**, Han, G., Andreyeva, E., Carpenter, K., Ahn, S., & Averhart Preston, V. (2024). Examining health inequities in A1c control over time across individual, geospatial, and geopolitical factors among adults with type 2 diabetes: Analyses of a sample from one commercial insurer in a Southern state. *Journal of Primary Care and Community Health*, *24*, 1-13. doi:10.1177/21501319241253791
- *323 Park, J-H., Kim, K., Medina, M., Ng, B. P., Smith, M. L., Edafetanure-Ibeh, O. M., & Chang, J. (2024). Hypertension medication and Medicare beneficiaries: Prescription drug coverage satisfaction and medication non-adherence among older adults. *Healthcare*, 12(7), 722. doi:10.3390/healthcare12070722
- *322. Petrovsky, D. V., Yildiz, M., Yefimova, M., Sefcik, J. S., Baker, Z. G., Ma, K. P. K., Rahemi, Z., Bacsu, J. R., Smith, M. L., & Pickering, C. (2024). Shared activities as a protective factor against behavioral and psychological symptoms of dementia and caregiver stress. *Innovation in Aging*, 8(5), igae034. doi:10.1093/geroni/igae034
- *3^{21.} Aguilar, K. N., **Smith, M. L.**, Payne, S. C., Zhao, H., & Benden, M. E. (2024). Digital human ergonomics training for remote office workers: Comparing a novel method to a traditional online format. *Applied Ergonomics*, 117, 104239. doi:10.1016/j.apergo.2024.104239
- *320. Oloruntoba, O., Bergeron, C. D., Zhong, L., Merianos, A. L., Sherman, L. D., Kew, C. L., Goidel, R. K., & Smith, M. L. (2024). Pharmacological prescribing and satisfaction with pain treatment among non-Hispanic Black men with chronic pain. *Patient Preference and Adherence*, 18, 187-195. doi:10.2147/PPA.S435652
- ^{^319.} Ory, M. G., Lee, S., Alonzo, J. P., Vollmer Dahlke, D., Pardo, N., & **Smith, M. L.** (2023). Contextual factors and adoption of strategies related to opioid prescribing practices in healthcare settings: Cross-sectional study. *Evaluation and the Health Professions*, *41*(1), 66-74. doi:10.1177/01632787231211920
- *318. Boolani, A., Martin, J., Jansen, E., Cortes, N., Caswell, S., Lackman, J., Drewson, S., & Smith, M. L. (2023). Associations of essential worker status, sex, lifestyle behaviors, and moods: Findings from a sample of working adults in the United States during the early stages of the COVID-19 pandemic. *Health Behavior Research*, 6(4), 9. doi:10.4148/2572-1836.1201
- *317. Sherman, L. D., Cisneros-Franco, C. L., Prochnow, T., Patterson, M. S., Johannes, B. L., Alexander-Bady, J., Merianos, A. L., Bergeron, C. D., & **Smith**, **M.L.** (2023). Personal agency and social supports to manage health among non-Hispanic Black and Hispanic men with diabetes. *American Journal of Men's Health*, 17(6). doi:10.1177/15579883231211057

- ^{316.} Han, G., Spencer, M. S., Ahn, S., Smith, M. L., Zhong, L., Andreyeva, E., Carpenter, K., Towne, S. D. Jr., Preston, V. A., & Ory, M. G. (2023). Group-based trajectory analysis identifies varying diabetes-related cost trajectories among Type II diabetes patients in Texas: An empirical study using commercial insurance. *BMC Health Services Research*, 21(1), 1116. doi:10.1186/s12913-023-10118-1
- *315. Merianos, A. L., Mahabee-Gittens, E. M., Hill, M. J., Olaniyan, A. C., Smith, M. L., & Choi, K. (2023). Electronic Cigarette Use and Cigarette Smoking Associated with Inadequate Sleep Duration among U.S. Young Adults. *Preventive Medicine*, 175, 107712. doi:10.1016/j.ypmed.2023.107712
- ^{^314.} Ory, M. G., Han, G., Jani, S. N., Zhong, L., Andreyeva, E., Carpenter, K., Towne, S. D. Jr., Preston, V. A., & **Smith, M. L.** (2023). Factors associated with higher hemoglobin A1c and type 2 diabetes-related costs: Secondary data analysis of adults 18 to 64 in Texas with commercial insurance. *PLOS One*, *18*(9), e0289491. doi:10.1371/journal.pone.0289491
- *313. Rahemi, Z., Malatyali, A., Bacsu, J. R., Sefcik, J. S., Petrovsky, D. V., Baker, Z. G., Ma, K. P. K., Smith, M. L., & Adams, S. A. (2023). Healthcare utilization and advance care planning among older adults across cognitive levels. *Journal of Applied Gerontology*, 42(12), 2294-2303. doi:10.1177/07334648231191667
- *312. Kew, C. L., Washington, T. R., Bergeron, C. D., Merianos, A. L., Sherman, L. D., Goidel, R. K., & Smith, M. L. (2023). Caregiver strain among non-Hispanic Black and Hispanic male caregivers with self-reported chronic health conditions. *Ethnicity and Health*, 28(8), 1161-1177. doi:10.1080/13557858.2023.2222341.
- ^{^311.} Silva, P., Janjan, N., Ramos, K. S., Udeani, G., Zhong, L., Ory, M. G., & **Smith, M. L.** (2023). Contemporaneous external control arms: Identifying a matched cohort using real world evidence in real-time for clinical and public health investigations. *Frontiers in Medicine*, 22, 321. doi:10.1186/s12874-022-01769-5
- ^{310.} Smith, M. L., Steinman, L. E., Montoya, C. N., Thompson, M., Zhong, L., & Merianos, A. L. (2023). Effectiveness of the Program to Encourage Active, Rewarding Lives (PEARLS) to reduce depression: A multi-state evaluation. *Frontiers in Public Health*, *11*, 1169257. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2023.1169257
- *309. Merianos, A. L., Mahabee-Gittens, E. M., Montemayor, B. N., Sherman, L. D., Goidel, R. K., Bergeron, C. D., & Smith, M. L. (2023). Current tobacco use patterns associated with healthcare utilization among non-Hispanic Black and Hispanic men with chronic conditions. *Addictive Behaviors*, 143, 107695. doi:10.1016/j.addbeh.2023.107695
- *308. Merianos, A. L., Nabors, L. A., Odar Stough, C. C., Olaniyan, A. C., Smith, M. L., & Mahabee-Gittens, E. M. (2023). Associations of household tobacco smoking status with childhood temperament among U.S. preschool-aged children. *Journal of Affective Disorders*, 329, 113-123. doi:10.1016/j.jad.2023.02.089
- *307. Cheng, Y., Li, Y., **Smith, M. L.**, & Shen, Y. (2023). Analyzing evidence-based falls prevention data with significant missing information using variable selection after multiple imputation. *Journal of Applied Statistics*, 50(3), 724-743. doi:10.1080/02664763.2021.1985090
- *306. Park, J-H., Prochnow, T., Amo, C., Curran, L., & **Smith, M. L.** (2023). Differences in physical activity, sedentary behavior, and mental health of the older population in South Korea based on marital status and gender. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, *20*(3), 1726. 10.3390/ijerph20031726
- *305 Pickett, A. C., Bowie, M., Berg, A., Towne, S. D. Jr., Hollifield, S., & Smith, M. L. (2023). Rural–urban differences in physical activity tracking and engagement in an internet-based platform. *Public Health Reports*, *138*(1), 76-84. doi:10.1177/00333549211065522
- *304. Boolani, A., Yager, C., Reid, J., Lackman, J. & Smith, M. L. (2023). Correlates of depressive mood among graduate-level allied health students: An exploratory study examining trait energy and fatigue. *Journal* of American College Health, 71(6), 1685-1695. doi:10.1080/07448481.2021.1960843

- *303. Jones, S. A., Danze, G., Greer, A., Merianos, A. L., & Smith, M. L. (2022). School-based nutrition and physical activity program for rural elementary school students: A pilot study. *Health Behavior Research*, 5(3). doi:10.4148/2572-1836.1147
- *302. Stamatis, A., Adams, J., Martin, J., Smith, M. L., Milani, I., Caswell, S., Cortes, N., & Boolani, A. (2022). Physical activity, sitting time, and feelings of energy and fatigue during the early stages of the COVID-19 pandemic: Does grit make a difference? *Health Behavior Research*, 5(3). doi:10.4148/2572-1836.1134
- ^{^301.} Slattum, P. W., Washington, T. R., Dys, S., D'Antonio, P. M., Roberts, T. J., & **Smith, M. L.** (2022). Mentorship in the field of aging: Purposes, pivots, and priorities. *Health Behavior Research*, 5(3). doi:10.4148/2572-1836.1146
- *300. Merianos, A. L., Jacobs, W., Olaniyan, O. C., **Smith, M. L.**, & Mahabee-Gittens, E. M. (2022). Tobacco smoke exposure, school engagement, school success, and afterschool activity participation among U.S. children. *Journal of School Health*, *92*(12), 1202-1213. doi:10.1111/josh.13240
- ^{299.} Smith, M. L., Chen, E., Lau, C. A., Davis, D., Simmons, J. W., & Merianos, A. L. (2022). Effectiveness of Chronic Disease Self-Management Education (CDSME) Programs to reduce loneliness. *Chronic Illness*, 0(0). doi:10.1177/17423953221113604
- ^{298.} Ory, M. G., Lee, S., Smith, M. L., Alonzo, J. P., Clark, H. R., & Burdine, J. N. (2022). Differences in the attitudes towards the opioid crisis between metropolitan and rural counties in Central Texas: Secondary data analysis using cross-sectional data. *Preventive Medicine Reports*, 26, 101757. doi:10.1016/j.pmedr.2022.101757
- ^{^297.} Ory, M. G., Lee, S., Vollmer Dahlke, D., Pardo, N., Zhong, L., McCord, C. E., Alonzo, J. P., & Smith, M. L. (2022). Physicians' interest in different strategies for supporting pain management and opioid prescribing: A cross-sectional study. *Journal of Opioid Management*, 18(6), 551-521. doi:10.5055/jom.2022.0746
- ^{296.} Tannous, J., Pan, A., Bako, A., Potter, T., Jones, S. L., Janjan, N., **Smith, M. L.**, Seshadri, S., Ory, M. G., & Vahidy, F. S. (2022). COVID-19 associated disruptions in routine health care of people with mild cognitive impairment or dementia. *Alzheimer's & Dementia: Diagnosis, Assessment, & Disease*, *14*(1), e12323. doi:10.1002/dad2.12323
- *295. Lee, S. Ory, M. G., Vollmer Dahlke, D., & Smith, M. L. (2022). Social support, sense of belonging, and communication technology use among paid and unpaid caregivers of middle-aged and older adults. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 10, 898042. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2022.898042
- ^{294.} Silva, P., Vollmer Dahlke, D., Smith, M. L., Charles, W., Gomez, J., Ory, M G., & Ramos, K. S. (2022). An idealized clinicogenomic registry to engage underrepresented populations using innovative technology. *Journal of Personalized Medicine*, *12*(5), 713. doi:10.3390/jpm12050713
- *293. Stark, M., Huang, H., Yu, L., Martin, R., McCarthy, R., Locke, E., Yager, C. C., Torad, A. A., Kadry, A., Elwan, M. A., Smith, M. L., Bradley, D., & Boolani, A. (2022). Identifying individuals who currently report feelings of anxiety using walking gait and quiet balance: An exploratory study using machine learning. Sensors, 22(9), 3163. doi:10.3390/s22093163
- 292. Smith, M. L., Bergeron, C. D., Sherman, L. D., Goidel, R. K., & Merianos, A. L. (2022). Contextualizing the Chronic Care Model among non-Hispanic black and Hispanic men with chronic conditions. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 19(6), 3655. doi:10.3390/ijerph19063655
- *291. Pullyblank, K., Brunner, W., Scribani, M., Krupa, N., Ory, M. G., & Smith, M. L. (2022). Recruitment and engagement in disease self-management programs: Special concerns for rural residents reporting depression and/or anxiety. *Preventive Medicine Reports*, 26, 101761. doi:10.1016/j.pmedr.2022.101761

- *290. Boolani, A., Gallivan, K. M., Ondrak, K. S., Christopher, C. J., Catro, H. F., Campagna, S. R., Taylor, C. M., Luo, M., Dowd, S. E., Smith, M. L., & Byerley, L. O. (2022). Trait energy and fatigue may be connected to gut bacteria among young physically active adults: An exploratory study. *Nutrients*, *14*(3), 466. doi:10.3390/nu14030466
- *289. Flanagan, M. W., Goltz, H. H., Henson, J. W., &, Smith, M. L. (2022). Associations of practical, emotional, and physical problems with psychosocial distress among cancer patients. *Journal of Psychosocial Oncology*, 40(1), 98-114. doi:10.1080/07347332.2021.1899353
- *288. Cheng, K. J., McMaughan, D. K., & Smith, M. L. (2022). The role of optimism on the relationship between activity limitations and life satisfaction among middle-aged and older adults in the United States: A growth curve model of changes over time. *Journal of Applied Gerontology*, 41(4), 993/1001. doi:10.1177/07334648211056638
- *287. Haynes, N. J., Vandenberg, R. J., Wilson, M. G., DeJoy, D. M., Padilla, H. M., & Smith, M. L. (2022). Evaluating the impact of the Live Healthy, Work Healthy Program on organizational outcomes: A randomized field experiment. *Journal of Applied Psychology*, *107*(10), 1758. doi:10.1037/apl0000977
- *286. Bergeron, C. D., Goltz, H. H., Boolani, A., & Smith, M. L. (2021). Factors associated with four sexual behaviors among married/partnered women ages 60 and older in the United States. Sexes, 2(4), 445-451. doi:10.3390/sexes2040035
- ^{285.} Benden, M. E., Mehta, R., Pickens, A. W., Harp, B., **Smith, M. L.**, Towne, S. D. Jr., & Peres, S. C. (2021). Health-related consequences of the type and utilization rates of electronic devices by college students. *BMC Public Health*, 21, 1970. doi:10.1186/s12889-021-11975-3
- *284. Johnson, W. D., Peres, S. C., Benden, M. E., Mehta, R. K., Pickens, A., Smith, M. L., Sweany, N., & Johnson, M. A. (2021). Lingual and non-lingual safety training methodology effectiveness: Does language of origin impact effectiveness. *International Journal of Industrial Ergonomics*, 86, 103183. doi:10.1016/j.ergon.2021.103183
- *283. Boolani, A., Bahr, B., Milani, I., Caswell, S., Cortes, N., Smith, M. L., & Martin, J. (2021). Physical activity is not associated with feelings of mental energy and fatigue after being sedentary for 8 hours or more. *Mental Health and Physical Activity*, 21, 100418. doi:10.1016/j.mhpa.2021.100418
- ^{282.} Smith, M. L., Zhong, L., Lee, S., Towne, S. D. Jr., & Ory, M. G. (2021). Effectiveness and economic impact of a diabetes education program among adults with type 2 diabetes in South Texas. *BMC Public Health*, *21*, 1646. doi:10.1186/s12889-021-11632-9
- ^{281.} Juengst, S. B., Supnet, C., Kew, C. L., Silva, V., Vega, M., Han, G., Kelley, B., Smith, M. L., & Maestre, G. (2021). Bilingual problem-solving training for caregivers of adults with dementia: A randomized, factorial-design protocol for the CaDeS Trial. *Contemporary Clinical Trials*, *108*, 106506. doi:10.1016/j.cct.2021.106506
- ^{280.} Pan, A. P., Meeks, J., Potter, T., Masdeu, J. C., Seshadri, S., Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., & Vahidy, F. S. (2021). SARS-CoV-2 susceptibility and COVID-19 mortality among older adults with cognitive impairment: Cross-sectional analysis from hospital records in a diverse US metropolitan area. *Frontiers in Neurology*, *12*, 692662. doi:10.3389/fneur.2021.692662
- *279. Mahoney, G., Martin, J., Martin, R., Yager, C., Smith, M. L., Grin, Z., Vogel-Rosbrook, C., Bradley, D., Appiah-Kubi, K., & Boolani, A. (2021). Feelings of energy and fatigue influence different aspects of gait and balance. *Fatigue: Biomedicine, Health, and Behavior*, 9(3), 125-138. doi:10.1080/21641846.2021.1950405
- *278. Towne, S. D. Jr., Liu, X., Li, R., Smith, M. L., Maddock, J. E., Tan, A., Hayek, S., Zelber-Sagi, S., Jiang, X., Ruan, H., & Yuan, Z. (2021). Individual and Structural Determinants of Forgone Hospital Care due to Cost in China. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 18(11), 6113. doi:10.3390/ijerph18116113

- *277. Sherman, L. D., Goidel, R. K., Bergeron, C. D., & Smith, M. L. (2021). Web-based health information seeking among African American and Hispanic men living with chronic conditions: A cross-sectional survey. *Journal of Medical Internet Research*, 23(7), e26180. doi:10.2196/26180
- *276. Devereaux, C., Reed, J., Yager, C., Pickett, A. C., Smith, M. L., Martin, J., & Boolani, A. (2021). Predictors of feelings of anxiety in graduate allied health students: An exploratory study. *Journal of Allied Health*, 50(2), 73E-77E.
- *275. Bergeron, C. D., John, J. M., Sribhashyam, M., Odonkor, G., Oloruntoba, O., Merianos, A. L., Horel, S., &, Smith, M. L. (2021). County-level characteristics driving malnutrition death rates among older adults in Texas. *Journal Nutrition, Health, and Aging*, 25, 862-868. doi:10.1007/s12603-021-1626-2
- *274. Yoshikawa, A., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2021). Differential risk of falls associated with pain medication among community-dwelling older adults by cognitive status. *Age and Ageing*, 50(5), 1578-1585. doi:10.1093/ageing/afab051
- *273. Fuller, D., Smith, M. L., & Boolani, A. (2021). Trait energy and fatigue modify the effects of caffeine on mood, cognitive and fine-motor task performance: A post-hoc study. *Nutrients*, 13(2), 412. doi:10.3390/nu13020412
- *272. El Ibrahimi, S., Xiao, Y., Bergeron, C. D., Beckford, N., Virgen, E., & Smith, M. L. (2021). Suicide distribution and trends among older adult males in the United States, 1999-2018. *American Journal of Preventive Medicine*, 60(6), 802-811. doi:10.1016/j.amepre.2020.12.021
- *271. Jacobs, W., Idoko, E., Montgomery, L., Smith, M. L., & Merianos, A. L. (2021). Concurrent e-cigarette and marijuana use and health-risk behaviors among U.S. high school students. *Preventive Medicine*, 145, e106429. doi:10.1016/j.ypmed.2021.106429
- ^{^270.} Merianos, A. L., Mahabee-Gittens, E. M., Jacobs, W., Oloruntoba, O., Barry, A. E., & **Smith, M. L.** (2021). Selfperceptions, normative beliefs, and substance use associated with high school girls comparing themselves to peers. *Journal of School Health*, *91*(6), 482-489. doi:10.1111/josh.13024
- ^{269.} Vollmer Dahlke, D., Lee, S., Smith, M. L., Shubert, T. E., Popovich, S., & Ory, M. G. (2021). Caregivers' attitudes toward technology for caregiving and care recipients' use of falls alert wearables: Survey study. *Journal of Medical Internet Research*, 4(1), e23381. doi:10.2196/23381
- *268. Scronce, G., Zhang, W., Smith, M. L., McCulloch, K. L., Allison, L. K., & Mercer, V. S. (2021). Effectiveness of a novel implementation of the Otago Exercise Program in rural Appalachia. *Journal of Geriatric Physical Therapy*, 44(4), 198-209. doi:10.1519/jpt.00000000000283
- ^{^267.} Wilson, M. G., DeJoy, D. M., Vandenberg, R. J., Padilla, H. M., Haynes, N. J., Zuercher, H., Corso, P. S., Lorig, K., & Smith, M. L. (2021). Translating CDSMP to the workplace: Results of the Live Healthy Work Healthy program. *American Journal of Health Promotion*, *35*(4), 491-502. doi:10.1177/0890117120968031
- *266. Bowman, A., Knack, J. M., Barry, A. E., Merianos, A. L., Wilson, K. L., McKyer, E. L. J., & Smith, M. L. (2021). Self-perceptions and factors associated with being put down at school among middle and high school students. *Journal of School Nursing*, *37*(4), 270-279. doi:10.1177/1059840519864144
- ^{265.} Baghurst, T., Spittler, P., Turcott, R. J., Lackman, J., Drewson, S., Marquez, G., **Smith, M. L.**, & Boolani, A. (2021). A hot mess: Basketball coach's perceptions of ability versus actual performances of their athletes. *Acta Universitatis Carolinae Kinanthropologica*, 57(1), 11-25. doi:10.14712/23366052.2021.3
- ^{^264.} Ory, M. G., Lee, S., Towne, S. D. Jr., Flores, S., Gabriel, O., & Smith, M. L. (2020). Implementing a diabetes education program to reduce health disparities in South Texas: Application of the RE-AIM framework for planning and evaluation. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 17(17), 6312. doi:10.3390/ijerph17176312

- *263. Yoshikawa, A., Ramirez, G., Smith, M. L., Lee, S., & Ory, M. G. (2020). Systematic review and meta-analysis of fear of falling and fall-related efficacy in a widely disseminated community-based fall prevention program. Archives of Gerontology and Geriatrics, 91, 104235. doi:10.1016/j.archger.2020.104235
- *262. Yoshikawa, A., Smith, M. L., Lee, S., Towne, S. D. Jr., & Ory, M. G. (2020). The role of improved dietaryspecific social support for healthy eating in a lifestyle intervention: Texercise Select. *Public Health Nutrition*, 24(1), 146-156. doi:10.1017/S1368980020002700
- ^{261.} Smith, M. L., Bergeron, C. D., Lachenmayr, S., Eagle, L. A., & Simon, J. R. (2020). A brief intervention for malnutrition among older adults: Stepping Up Your Nutrition. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 17(10), 3590. doi:10.3390/ijerph17103590
- *260. McMaughan, D. J., Oloruntoba, O., & Smith, M. L. (2020). Socioeconomic status and access to healthcare: Interrelated drivers for healthy aging. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 8, 231. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2020.00231
- *259. Merianos, A. L., Jacobs, W., Oloruntoba, O., Gittens, O. E., & Smith, M. L. (2020). Perceived severity of interrelated cardiometabolic risk factors among U.S. college students. *American Journal of Health Education*, 51(4), 234-243. doi:10.1080/19325037.2020.1765907
- *258. Yoshikawa, A., Ramirez, G., **Smith, M. L.**, Foster, M., Nabil, A. K., Jani, S. N., & Ory, M. G. (2020). Opioid use and the risk of falls, fall injuries and fractures among older adults: A systematic review and metaanalysis. *Journal of Gerontology: Medical Sciences*, 75(10), 1989-1995. doi:10.1093/gerona/glaa038
- *257. Jacobs, W., Merianos, A. L., Smith, M. L., Nabors, L., Fajayan, A., & Valente, T. W. (2020). Examining the role of weight status and individual attributes on adolescent social relations. *Journal of Adolescent Health*, 67(1), 108-114. doi:10.1016/j.jadohealth.2020.01.014
- *256. Lee, S., Smith, M. L., Vollmer Dahlke, D., Pardo, N., & Ory, M. G. (2020). A cross-sectional examination of differential effects of pain relief on patient satisfaction among adults with chronic pain. *Pain Medicine*, 21(2), e164-e171. doi:10.1093/pm/pnz244
- *255. Rosen, B. L., Szucs, L. E., Wilson, K. L., Reyes, J. V., Fontenot, H. B., & Smith, M. L. (2020). Factors associated with HPV vaccination before first sexual intercourse among female college students. *Women's Healthcare*, 8(1), 38-44.
- *254. Boolani, A., Ryan, J., Vo, T., Wong, B. M., Banerjee, N. K., Banerjee, S., Fulk, G., Smith, M. L., & Martin, R. (2020). Do changes in mental energy and fatigue impact functional assessments associated with fall risks? An exploratory study using machine learning. *Physical & Occupational Therapy in Geriatrics*, 38(3), 283-301. doi:10.1080/02703181.2020.1748788
- 253. Smith, M. L., Wilson, K. L., & Bergeron, C. D. (2020). Condom use for sexually transmitted infection prevention among Hispanic teenage mothers: A community-based randomized trial. *Journal of Women's Health*, 29(4), 534-540. doi:10.1089/jwh.2018.7455
- *252. Scronce, G., Zhang, W., Smith, M. L., & Mercer, V. S. (2020). Characteristics associated with improved physical performance among community-dwelling older adults in a community-based falls prevention program. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 17(7), 2509. doi:10.3390/ijerph17072509
- ^{251.} Smith, M. L., Bergeron, C. D., Goltz, H. H., Coffey, T., & Boolani, A. (2020). Sexually transmitted infection knowledge among older adults: Psychometrics and test-retest reliability. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 17(7), 2462. doi:10.3390/ijerph17072462
- ^{250.} Hayek, S., Derhy, S., Smith, M. L., Towne, S. D. Jr., & Zelber-Sagi, S. (2020). Patient satisfaction with primary care physician performance in a multicultural population. *Israel Journal of Health Policy Research*, 9(13). doi:10.1186/s13584-020-00372-7

- *249. Ahn, S., Hussein, M., Mahmood, A., & Smith, M. L. (2020). Emergency department and inpatient utilization among U.S. older adults with multiple chronic conditions: A post-reform update. *BMC Health Services Research*, 20(77). doi:10.1186/s12913-020-4902-7
- *248. Towne, S. D. Jr., Smith, M. L., Li, Y., Dowdy, D., Ahn, S., Lee, S., Yoshikawa, A., & Jiang, L. (2020). A multilevel analysis of charges and cost of fall-related hospitalizations among older adults: Individual, hospital, and geospatial variation. *Journal of Aging & Social Policy*. doi:10.1080/08959420.2020.1740639
- ^{247.} Smith, M. L., Lee, S., Towne, S. D. Jr., Han, G., Quinn, C., Peña-Purcell, N., & Ory, M. G. (2020). Impact of a behavioral intervention on diet, eating patterns, self-efficacy, and social support: A quasi-experimental study. *Journal of Nutrition Education and Behavior*, 52(2), 180-186. doi:10.1016/j.jneb.2019.06.008
- ^{^246.} Tome, M., Amorim, E., & Smith, M. L. (2020). A análise do conteúdo informativo nos websites oficiais de turismo sobre a saúde do viajante e os riscos referentes à Covid-19. *International Journal of Safety and Security in Tourism/Hospitality*, 21a.
- ^{245.} Smith, M. L., Reitzel, L. R., Rath, J. M., Scott, L. B., & Seal, D. W. (2019). Advancing academic careers through formal professional mentorship: The Research Scholars Mentorship Program (RSMP). *Health Behavior Research*, 2(4). doi:10.4148/2572-1836.1071
- Harden, S. M., Strayer, T. III, Smith, M. L., Gaglio, B., Ory, M. G., Rabin, B., Estabrooks, P. A., & Glasgow, R. E. (2019). National Working Group on the RE-AIM Planning and Evaluation Framework: Goals, resources, and future directions. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 7, 390. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2019.00064
- 243. Smith, M. L., Towne, S. D. Jr., Bergeron, C. D., Zhang, D., McCord, C., Mier, N., & Goltz, H. H. (2019). Geographic disparities associated with travel to medical care and attendance in programs to prevent/manage chronic illness among middle-aged and older adults in Texas. *Rural and Remote Health*, 19(4), 5147-5147. doi:10.22605/rrh5147
- *242. Lee, S., Smith, M. L., Kromann, L., & Ory, M. G. (2019). Medical students and childhood obesity: Health disparity and implication for education. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 16(14), 2578. doi:10.3390/ijerph16142578
- *241. El Ibrahimi, S., Smith, M. L., & Pinheiro, P. S. (2019). Role of pre-existing type 2 diabetes in colorectal cancer survival among older Americans: A SEER-Medicare population-based study 2002-2011. *International Journal of Colorectal Disease*, *34*(8), 1467-1475. doi:10.1007/s00384-019-03345-8
- ^{240.} Peña-Purcell, N., Han, G., Smith, M. L., Peterson, R., & Ory, M. G. (2019). Impact of diabetes selfmanagement education on psychological distress and health outcomes among African Americans and Hispanics/Latinos with diabetes. *Diabetes Spectrum*, *32*(4), 368-377. doi:10.2337/ds18-0081
- ^{239.} Kneipp, S. M., Horrell, L. N., Gonzales, C., Linnan, L., **Smith, M. L.**, Brady, T. J., & Trogdon, J. G. (2019). Participation of lower-to-middle wage workers in a study of Chronic Disease Self-Management Program (CDSMP) effectiveness: Implications for reducing chronic disease burden among racial and ethnic minority populations. *Public Health Nursing*, *36*(5), 591-602. doi:10.1111/phn.12623
- ^{^238.} Sherman, L. D., & Smith, M. L. (2019). African American fathers' perceived role for the dietary behaviors of their children: A qualitative study. *American Journal of Men's Health*, 13(2), 1-9. doi:10.1177/1557988319840851
- ^{237.} Glasgow, R. E., Harden, S. M., Gaglio, B., Rabin, B. A., Smith, M. L., Porter, G. C., Ory, M. G., & Estabrooks, P. A. (2019). RE-AIM planning and evaluation framework: Adapting to new science and practice with a twenty-year review. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 7, 64. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2019.00064.
- ^{^236.} Gray-Miceli, D., Patel, N., Sekar, A., & Smith, M. L. (2019). A pilot study to assess balance with mobile technology during a sit-to-stand maneuver among older adults at risk to fall. *Journal of Gerontological Nursing*, 45(10), 18-23. doi:10.3928/00989134-20190825-01

- *235. Boolani, A. Martin, R., Goodwin, A., Avolio, A., Sur, S., Smith, M. L., & Fulk, G. (2019). Associations with tasks requiring single stimulus and working memory with different aspects of gait and posture: An exploratory study. *International Journal of Rehabilitative Research*, 42(2), 160-167.
- *234 Boolani, A., Sur, S., Yang, D., Avolio, A., Goodwin, A., Mondal, S., Fulk, G., Smith, M. L., & Towler, C. (2019). Six minutes of physical activity improves mood among older adults: A pilot study. *Journal of Geriatric Physical Therapy*. doi:10.1519/JPT.00000000000233
- *233. Yoshikawa, A., & **Smith**, **M. L.** (2019). Mediating role of fall-related efficacy in a fall prevention program. *American Journal of Health Behavior*, *43*(2), 393-405. doi:10.5993/AJHB.43.2.15
- *232. Towne, S. D. Jr., Smith, M. L., Xu, M., Lee, S., Sharma, S., Smith, D., Li, Y., & Ory, M. G. (2019). Trends in geospatial correlates of fall-related hospitalizations and asset mapping of fall prevention interventions for vulnerable older adults. *Journal of Aging and Health*, (online first). doi:10.1177/0898264318822381.
- ^{231.} Kneipp, S. M., Horrell, L. N., Gizlice, Z., Smith, M. L., Linnan, L., & Brady, T. J. (2019). Predictors of health self-management program preference among lower-to-middle wage employed adults with chronic health conditions. *American Journal of Health Promotion*, 33(2), 172-182. doi:10.1177/0890117118821843.
- *230. Fitzsimmons, A. G., Vollmer Dahlke, D., Bergeron, C. D., Smith, K. N., Patel, A., Ory, M. G., & Smith, M. L. (2019). Impact of complementary and alternative medicine offerings on cancer patients' emotional health and ability to self-manage health conditions. *Complementary Therapies in Medicine*, 43, 102-108. doi:10.1016/j.ctim.2019.01.011.
- *229. Boolani, A., Lackman, J., Baghurst, T., LaRue, J. L., & Smith, M. L. (2019). Impact of positive and negative motivation and music on jump shot efficiency among NAIA Division I college basketball players. *International Journal of Exercise Science*, 12(5), 100-110.
- ^{228.} Smith, M. L., Towne, S. D. Jr., Herrera-Venson, A., Cameron, K., Horel, S. A., Ory, M. G., Gilchrist, C. L., Schneider, E. C., DiCocco, C., & Skowronski, S. (2018). Delivery of fall prevention interventions for atrisk older adults in rural areas: Findings from a national dissemination. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 15(12), 2798. doi:10.3390/ijerph15122798.
- ^{^227.} Shubert, T. E., Chokshi, A., Mendes, V. M., Grier, S., Buchanan, H., Basnett, J., & Smith, M. L. (2018). Stand Tall: A virtual translation of the Otago Exercise Program. *Journal of Geriatric Physical Therapy*, (online first). doi: 10.1519/JPT.00000000000203.
- *226. Lee, S., Smith, M. L., Towne, S. D. Jr., & Ory, M. G. (2018). Effects of sequential participation in evidencebased health and wellness programs among older adults. *Innovations in Aging*, 2(2), 1-12. doi:10.1093/geroni/igy016
- *225. Washington, T. R., Hilliard, T. S., Mingo, C. A., Hall, R. K., Smith, M. L., & Lea, J. I. (2018). Organizational readiness to implement the Chronic Disease Self-Management Program in dialysis facilities. *Geriatrics*, 3(2), 31. doi:10.3390/geriatrics3020031
- *224. Towne, S. D., Jr., Li, Y., Lee, S., Smith, M. L., Han, G., Quinn, C., Du, Y., Benden, M., & Ory, M. G. (2018). Physical activity and associated medical cost savings among at-risk older adults participating a community-based health and wellness program. *PLOS One*, doi: 10.1371/journal.pone.0198239
- Smith, M. L., Wilson, M. G., Robertson, M. M., Padilla, H. M., Zuercher, H., Vandenberg, R. J., Corso, P. S., Lorig, K., Laurent, D. D., & DeJoy, D. M. (2018). Impact of a translated disease self-management program on employee health and productivity: Six-month findings from a randomized controlled trial. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 15(5), 851. doi:10.3390/ijerph15050851

- 222. Smith, M. L., Durrett, N. K., Schneider, E. S., Byers, I. N., Shubert, T. E., Wilson, A. D., Towne, S. D. Jr., & Ory, M. G. (2018). Examination of sustainability indicators for fall prevention strategies in three states. *Evaluation and Program Planning*, Vol. 68 194-201. doi: 10.1016/j.evalprogplan.2018.02.001.
- ^{^221.} Ory, M. G., Lee, S., Han, G., Towne, S. D. Jr., Quinn, C., Neher, T., Stevens, A. B., & Smith, M. L. (2018). Effectiveness of a lifestyle intervention on social support, self-efficacy, and physical activity among older adults: Evaluation of Texercise Select. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 15(2), 234. doi: 10.3390/ijerph15020234
- *220. Meek, K. P., Bergeron, C. D., Towne, S. D. Jr., Ahn, S., Ory, M. G., & Smith, M. L. (2018). Restricted social engagement among adults living with chronic conditions. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 15(1), 158. doi: 10.3390/ijerph15010158.
- ^{219.} Harden, S. M., Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., Smith-Ray, R. L., Estabrooks, P. A., & Glasgow, R. E. (2018). RE-AIM in clinical, community, and corporate settings: Perspectives, strategies, and recommendations to enhance public health impact. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 6, 71. doi: 10.3389/fpubh.2018.00071.
- ^{218.} Smith, M. L., Durrett, N. K., Bowie, M., Berg, A., McCullick, B. A., LoPilato, A. C., & Murray, D. (2018). Individual- versus group-based engagement in an online physical activity monitoring program in Georgia. *Preventing Chronic Disease*, 12(72). doi:10.5888/pcd15.170223
- ^{217.} Pickens, A. W., Robertson, L. D., Smith, M. L., Zheng, Q., & Song, S. (2018). Headphone evaluation for appbased automated mobile hearing screening. *International Archives of Otorhinolaryngology*, 22, 358-363. doi: 10.1055/s-0037-1607438.
- ^{216.} Zhang, D., Wang, G., Zhu, W., Thapa, J. R., Switzer, J. A., Hess, D. C., **Smith, M. L.**, & Ritchey, M. (2018). Expansion of telestroke services improves quality of care in super rural areas: An analysis of Medicare Fee-For-Service Claims Data from 2008 to 2015. *Health Affairs*, *37*(12), 2005-2013. doi:10.1377/hlthaff.2018.05089.
- *215. Boolani, A., Schelly, D., Reid, J., Towler, C., Smith, M. L., & Ohl, A. (2018). Health differences in didactic versus clinical stage graduate allied health students. *Journal of Allied Health*, 47(4), 282-288.
- *214. Rosen, B. L., Bishop, J. M., McDonald, S., Wilson, K. L., & Smith, M. L. (2018). Factors associated with college women's personal and parental decisions to be vaccinated against HPV. *Journal of Community Health*, 43(6), 1228-1234. doi:10.1007/s10900-018-0543-8.
- *213. Wilson, K. L., Szucs, L. E., Rosen, B. L., Reyes, J. V., & Smith, M. L. (2018). Factors associated with initiating but not completing the HPV vaccination. *American Journal of Health Studies*, 33(1), 30-39.
- ^{212.} Chaudhary, S., Figueroa, J., Shaikh, S., Mays, E. W., Bayakly, R., Javed, M., Smith, M. L., Moran, T. P., Rupp, J., & Nieb, S. (2018). Pediatric falls ages 0-4: Understanding demographics, mechanisms, and injury severities. *Injury Epidemiology*, 5(1), 7. doi: 10.1186/s40621-018-0147-x.
- ^{211.} Smith, M. L., Bergeron, C. D., Ahn, S., Towne, S. D. Jr., Mingo, C. A., Robinson, K. T., Mathis, J. Meng, L., & Ory, M. G. (2017). Engaging the underrepresented sex: Male participation in Chronic Disease Self-Management Education (CDSME) Programs. *American Journal of Men's Health*, 12(4) 935-943. doi: 10.1177/1557988317750943.
- *210. Ewen, H. H., Emerson, K. G., Washington, T. R., Carswell, A. T., & Smith, M. L. (2017). Aging in place: community-based services and resources in residential settings among older adults. *Housing and Society*, 44(1-2), 114-126. doi: 10.1080/08882746.2017.1389577.
- *209. Robinson, K. T., Bergeron, C. D., Mingo, C. A., Meng, L., Ahn, S., Towne, S. D. Jr., Ory, M. G., & Smith, M. L. (2017). Factors associated with pain frequency among adults with chronic conditions. *Journal of Pain and Symptom Management*, 54(5), 619-627. doi:10.1016/j.jpainsymman.2017.07.043.

- *208. Towne, S. D. Jr., Fair, K., Smith, M. L., Dowdy, D., Ahn, S., Nwaiwu, O., & Ory, M. G. (2017). Multi-level comparisons of hospital discharge among older adults with a fall-related hospitalization. *Health Services Research*, 53(4). doi: 10.1111/1475-6773.12763.
- ^{207.} Smith, M. L., Bergeron, C. D., Riggle, S. D., Meng, L., Towne, S. D. Jr., Ahn, S., & Ory, M. G. (2017). Self-Care difficulties and sources of support reliance among vulnerable middle-aged and older adults with chronic conditions: A cross-sectional study. *Maturitas*, 104, 1-10. doi: 10.1016/j.maturitas.2017.06.030.
- ^{^206.} Bergeron, C. D., Ory, M. G., Goltz, H. H., Towne, S. D. Jr., Ahn, S., Mier, N., & **Smith, M. L.** (2017). Preferred health information sources: An examination of vulnerable middle-aged and older women. *Journal of Family Strengths*, 17(1), Article 8.
- 205. Smith, M. L., Towne, S. D. Jr., Herrera-Venson, A., Cameron, K. A., Kulinski, K. P., Lorig, K., Horel, S. A., & Ory, M. G. (2017). Dissemination of Chronic Disease Self-Management Education (CDSME) Programs in the United States: Intervention delivery by rurality. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 16(6), 638. doi:10.3390/ijerph14060638.
- ^{204.} Stevens, J. A., **Smith**, **M. L.**, Parker, E. M., Jiang, L., & Floyd, F. D. (2017). Implementing a clinically-based fall prevention program. *American Journal of Lifestyle Medicine*, *20*(10). doi:10.1177/1559827617716085.
- ^{203.} Akanni, O., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2017). Cost-effectiveness of a community exercise and nutrition program for older adults: Texercise Select. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 14(5), 545. doi:10.3390/ijerph14050545.
- 202. Smith, M. L., Schneider, E. C., Byers, I. N., Shubert, T. E., Wilson, A. D., Towne, S. D., Jr., & Ory, M. G. (2017). Reported systems changes and sustainability perceptions of three State Departments of Health implementing multi-faceted evidence-based fall prevention efforts. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 5, 120. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2017.00120.
- ^{^201.} Bergeron, C. D., Goltz, H. G., Szucs, L., Reyes, J. V., Wilson, K. L., Ory, M. G., & Smith, M. L. (2017). Exploring sexual behaviors and health communication among older women. *Health Care for Women International*, 38(12), 1356-1372. doi:10.1080/07399332.2017.1329308.
- *200. Horrell, L. N., Kneipp, S. M., Ahn, S., Towne, S. D., Jr., Mingo, C. A., Ory, M. G., & **Smith, M. L.** (2017). Chronic Disease Self-Management Education courses: Utilization by low-income, middle-age participants. *International Journal for Equity in Health*, 16, 114. doi:10.1186/s12939-017-0604-0.
- ^{^199.} Mier, N., Ory, M. G., Towne, S. D., Jr., & **Smith, M. L.** (2017). Relative association of multi-level supportive environments on poor health among older adults. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, *14*(4), 387. doi:10.3390/ijerph14040387.
- *198. Ewen, H. H., Washington, T. R., Emerson, K. G., Carswell, A. T., & Smith, M. L. (2017). Variation in older adult characteristics by residence type and use of home- and community-based services. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 14(3), 330. doi:10.3390/ijerph14030330.
- 197. Shubert, T. E., Goto, L. S., Smith, M. L., Jiang, L., Rudman, H., & Ory, M. G. (2017). The Otago Exercise Program: Innovative delivery models to maximize outcomes for high risk, homebound older adults. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 5, 54. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2017.00054.
- *196. Grobe, S., Kakar, R. S., Smith, M. L., Mehta, R., Baghurst, T., & Boolani, A. (2017). Impact of cognitive fatigue on gait and sway among older adults: A literature review. *Preventive Medicine Reports*, 6, 88-93. doi:10.1016/j.pmedr.2017.02.016.
- ^{195.} Smith, M. L., Towne, S. D., Jr., Motlagh, A. S., Smith, D., Boolani, A., Horel, S. A., & Ory, M. G. (2017). Programs and place: Risk and asset mapping for fall prevention. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 5, 28. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2017.00028.

- ^{^194.} Nicklett, E. J., Lohman, M. C., & **Smith, M. L.** (2017). Neighborhood environment and falls among community-dwelling older adults. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, *14*(2), 175. doi:10.3390/ijerph14020175.
- 193. Smith, M. L., Prohaska, T. R., MacLeod, K. E., Ory, M. G., Eisenstein, A. R., Ragland, D. R., Irmiter, C., Towne, S. D., Jr., & Satariano, W. A. (2017). Non-emergency medical transportation among middle-aged and older adults: A rural-urban comparison in Delaware. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 14(2), 174. doi:10.3390/ijerph14020174
- ^{192.} Smith, M. L., Bergeron, C. D., Adler, C. H., Patel, A., Ahn, S., Towne, S. D., Jr., Bien, M. B., & Ory, M. G. (2017). Factors associated with healthcare-related frustrations among adults with chronic conditions. *Patient Education and Counseling*, 100(6), 1185-1193. doi:10.1016/j.pec.2016.12.033.
- ^{^191.} Shubert, T. E., Ory, M. G., Jiang, L., & **Smith, M. L.** (2017). The Otago Exercise Program in the United States: A comparison of two implementation models. *Physical Therapy*, *97*(2), 187-197. doi:10.2522/ptj.20160236.
- ^{190.} Mier, N., **Smith, M. L.**, Wang, X., Towne, S. D., Jr., Carrillo, G., Garza, N., & Ory, M. G. (2017). Factors associated with diet and exercise among overweight and obese older Hispanics with diabetes. *SAGE Open*, 7(2). doi:10.1177/2158244017710840.
- ^{^189.} Shubert, T. E., Ory, M. G., Jiang, L., & **Smith, M. L.** (2017). Disseminating the Otago Exercise Program in the United States: Perceived and actual physical performance improvements from participants. *Journal of Applied Gerontology*, 37(1), 79-98. doi:10.1177/0733464816675422.
- ^{188.} Belza, B., Altpeter, M., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2017). The Healthy Aging Research Network: Modeling collaboration for community impact. *American Journal of Preventive Medicine*, 52(3), S228-S232. doi:10.1016/j.amepre.2016.09.035.
- *187. Pettus, A. J., Mendez-Luck, C., Bergeron, C. D., Ahn, S., Towne, S. D. Jr., Ory, M. G., & Smith, M. L. (2017). Internet-based resources for disease self-care among middle-aged and older women with chronic conditions. *Journal of Women's Health*, 26(3), 222-233. doi:10.1089/jwh.2016.5843.
- ^{186.} Smith, M. L., Bergeron, C. D., Cowart, C., Ahn, S., Towne, S. D. Jr., Ory, M. G., Menn, M. A., Chaney, J. D. (2017). Factors associated with ageist attitudes among college students. *Geriatrics and Gerontology International*, 17(10). doi: 10.1111/ggi.12894.
- *185. Ewen, H. H., Lewis, D. C., Carswell, A. T., Emerson, K. G., Washington, T. R., & Smith, M. L. (2017). A model for aging in place for apartment communities. *Journal of Housing for the Elderly*, 31(1), 1-13. doi:10.1080/02763893.2016.1268555.
- *184. Towne, S. D. Jr., Cho, J., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2017). Factors associated with injurious falls in residential care facilities. *Journal of Aging and Health*, 29(4), 669-687. doi:10.1177/0898264316641083.
- ^{183.} Pickens, A. W., Dakuri, L. V., Smith, M. L., Zhao, H., Mehta, R., & Song, S. (2017). Limitations of a mobile application for hearing screening. *Hearing Journal*, 70(6), 34-37. doi: 10.1097/01.HJ.0000520667.85649.13
- *182. Lawrence, B., Greer, A., Zimeri, A. M., Hernandez, D. C., Ahn, S., Jones, S. A., & Smith, M. L. (2017). Use of a unique farmers' market program targeting lower-income community members. *Journal of Community Health*, 43(3), 524-533. doi:10.1007/s10900-017-0448-y.
- *181. Towne, S. D., Jr., Lopez, M., Li, Y., Smith, M. L., Warren, J. L., Evans, A. E., & Ory, M. G. (2017). Examining the role of income inequality and neighborhood walkability on obesity and physical activity among lowincome Hispanic adults. *Journal of Immigrant and Minority Health*, 20(4), 854-864. doi:10.1007/s10903-017-0625-1.

- *180. Towne, S. D., Jr., Bolin, J., Ferdinand, A., Nicklett, E. J., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2017). Assessing diabetes and factors associated with foregoing medical care among persons with diabetes: Disparities facing American Indian/Alaska Native, Black, Hispanic, low income, and Southern adults in the US (2011-2015). *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 14(5), 464. doi:10.3390/ijerph14050464
- *179. Meng, L., Galyardt, A., Robinson, K., DeJoy, D. M., Padilla, H., Bien, M. B., Zuercher, H., & Smith, M. L. (2017). Factors associated with interest in worksite health-related discussions/events among employed adults with chronic conditions. *Journal of Occupational and Environmental Medicine*, 59(7), e145e149. doi:10.1097/JOM.000000000001059.
- ^{^178.} Smith, H. A., & **Smith, M. L.** (2017). The role of dentists and primary care physicians in the care of patients with sleep-related breathing disorders. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 5, 137. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2017.00137.
- ^{177.} Zelber-Sagi, S., Bord, S., Dror-Lavi, G., Smith, M. L., Towne, S. D., Jr, Buch, A., Webb, M., Yeshua, H., Nimer, A., & Shibolet, O. (2017). The role of illness perceptions and self-efficacy in the management of lifestyle modification among non-alcoholic fatty liver disease (NAFLD) patients. *World Journal of Gastroenterology*, 23(10), 1881–1890. doi:10.3748/wjg.v23.i10.1881.
- *176. Meng, L., Robinson, K., & **Smith, M. L.** (2017). Factors associated with sickness absence among employees with chronic conditions. *Occupational Medicine*, *67*(4), 296-300. doi:10.1093/occmed/kqx028.
- *175. Meng, L., Wolff, M. B., Mattick, K. A., Wilson, M. G., DeJoy, D. M., & Smith, M. L. (2017). Strategies for worksite health interventions to employees with elevated risk of chronic diseases. *Safety and Health at Work*, 8(2), 117-129. doi:10.1016/j.shaw.2016.11.004.
- *174. Towne, S. D. Jr., Ory, M. G., Smith, M. L., Peres, S. C., Pickens, A. W., Mehta, R., & Benden, M. E. (2017). Accessing physical activity among young adults attending a university: The role of sex, race/ethnicity, technology use, and sleep. *BMC Public Health*, 17, 721. doi:10.1186/s12889-017-4757-y.
- *173. Merianos, A. L., Rosen, B. L., Mongomery, L., Barry, A. E., & Smith, M. L. (2017). Impact of perceived risk and friend influence on alcohol and marijuana use among students. *Journal of School Nursing*, 33(6), 446-445. doi:10.1177/1059840517717591.
- *172. Rosen, B. L., Thompson, E., Wilson, K. L., & **Smith**, **M. L.** (2017). Do political and religious affiliations impact HPV vaccine mandate support? *Health Behavior and Policy Review*, 4(5), 472-483.
- *171. Wilson, K. L., Cowart, C. J., Rosen, B. L., Pulczinski, J. C., Solari-Williams, K. D., Ory, M. G., & Smith, M. L. (2017). Characteristics associated with HPV diagnosis and perceived risk for cervical cancer among unmarried, sexually active college women. *Journal of Cancer Education*, *33*(2), 404-416. doi: 10.1007/s13187-016-1131-1.
- 170. Smith, M. L., Chiappone, A. L., & Wilson, K. L. (2017). Parenting and child rearing attitudes of unmarried Hispanic teenage mothers. *Journal of Child and Family Studies*, 26, 643-651. doi:10.1007/s10826-016-0582-7
- ^{169.} **Smith**, **M. L.**, Barry, A. E., & Merianos, A. L. (2017). Examining a partial biopsychosocial model for monthly alcohol, tobacco, and marijuana use among adolescents. *Family and Community Health*, *40*(1), 62-71.
- ^{^168.} Chepyator-Thomson, R., Turcott, R. J., & **Smith, M. L.** (2017). Exploring migration patterns and university destination choices of international Division I men's basketball players (2004-2014). *International Journal of Sport Management*, *17*(*4*), *57*9-592.
- ^{^167.} Renfro, M. O., Bainbridge, D. B., & **Smith, M. L.** (2016). Validation of evidence-based fall prevention programs for adults with intellectual and/or developmental disorders (FallPAIDD): A modified Otago Exercise Program. *Frontiers in Public Health*, *4*: 261. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2016.00261.

- *166. Graham, K. C., Smith, M. L., Wilson, M. G., Emerson, K. G., & Hall, J. N. (2016). Exploring changes in two types of self-efficacy following participation in a chronic disease self-management program. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 4, 196. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2016.00196.
- ^{165.} **Smith, M. L.**, Goltz, H. H., Motlagh, A. S., Ahn, S., Bergeron, C. D., & Ory, M. G. (2016). Correlates of CVD and discussing sexual issues with physicians among male Military Veterans. *Maturitas*, *92*, 168-175.
- *164. Cho, J., Jiang, L., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2016). Protective and risk factors for physical activity and falls among oldest-old adults enrolled in an evidence-based fall risk reduction program. *Activities*, *Adaptation, and Aging*, 40(3), 180-199. doi:10.1080/01924788.2016.1194051.
- *163. Towne, S. D., Jr., Li, Y., Lee, S., & Smith, M. L. (2016). Assessment of eHealth capabilities and utilization in residential care settings. *Health Informatics Journal*, 22(4), 1063-1075. doi:10.1177/1460458215610895.
- ^{162.} Stevens, A. B., Thiel, S. B., Thorud, J. L., **Smith, M. L.**, Howell, D., Cargill, J., Swierc, S. M., & Ory, M. G. (2016). Increasing the availability of physical activity programs for older adults: Lessons learned from Texercise stakeholders. *Journal of Aging and Physical Activity*, 24(1), 39-44. doi:10.1123/japa.2014-0016.
- *161. Chu, Y., Dai, L., Qi, S., Smith, M. L., Haung, H., Li, Y., & Shen, Y. (2016). Challenges from variation across regions in cost effectiveness analysis in multi-regional clinical trials. *Frontiers in Pharmacology – Pharmaceutical Medicine and Outcomes Research*, 7, 371. doi:10.3389/fphar.2016.00371.
- *160. Wilson, K. L., White, A., Rosen, B. L., Chiappone, A. L. Pulczinski, J. C., Ory, M. G., & Smith, M. L. (2016). Factors associated with college students' intentions to vaccinate their daughters against HPV: Protecting the next generation. *Journal of Community Health*, *41*(5), 1078-1089.
- *^{159.} Watts, T., Wilson, K. L., McNeill, E. B., Rosen, B. L., Moore, N. D., & **Smith, M. L.** (2016). Risk and protective factors associated with intentions to engage in vaginal intercourse among sexually abstinent Missouri high school freshman. *Journal of School Health*, *86*(10), 751-758.
- *158. Wilson, K. L., Smith, M. L., Rosen, B. L., Pulczinski, J. C., & Ory, M. G. (2016). HPV vaccination status and mandate support for school-aged adolescents among college females: A descriptive study. *Journal of School Nursing*, 33(3), 232-245. doi:10.1177/1059840516659764
- ^{157.} Jiang, L., Zhang, B., Smith, M. L., Lorden, A. A., Radcliff, T., Lorig, K., Howell, B. L., & Ory, M. G. (2015). Concordance between self-reports and Medicare claims among participants in a national study of the Chronic Disease Self-Management Program. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 3, 222. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2015.00222.
- *156. Schneider, E. C., Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., Altpeter, M., Beattie, B. L., Scheirer, M. A., & Shubert, T. E. (2015). State Fall Prevention Coalitions as systems change agents: An emphasis on policy. *Health Promotion Practice*, 17(2), 244-253. doi:10.1177/1524839915610317.
- *155. Glaude-Hosch, J. A., Smith, M. L., Heckman, T. G., Miles. T. P., Olubajo, B. A., & Ory, M. G. (2015). Sexual behaviors, healthcare interactions, and HIV-related perceptions among adults age 60 years and older: An investigation by race/ethnicity. *Current HIV Research*, *13*(5), 359-368. doi:10.2174/1570162X13666150511124959.
- *154. Prizer, L. P., Smith, M. L., Housman, J., & Ory, M. G. (2015). Depressive symptomology management and falls among middle aged and older adults. *Aging and Mental Health*, 20(1), 13-21. doi:10.1080/13607863.2015.1021748.
- *153. Towne, S. D. Jr., **Smith, M. L.**, Yoshikawa, A., & Ory, M. G. (2015). Geospatial distribution of fall-related hospitalization incidence in Texas. *Journal of Safety Research*, *53*, 11-16. doi:10.1016/j.jsr.2015.01.002.

- ^{152.} Ory, M. G., Smith, M. L., Jiang, L., Howell, D., Chen, S., Pulczinski, J. C., & Stevens, A. B. (2015). Texercise effectiveness: Impacts on physical functioning and quality of life. *Journal of Aging and Physical Activity*, 23(4), 622-629. doi:10.1123/japa.2014-0072.
- ^{151.} Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., Jiang, L., Howell, D., Chen, S., Pulczinski, J. C., Swierc, S. M., & Stevens, A. B. (2015). Texercise Select effectiveness: An examination of physical activity and nutrition outcomes. *Translational Behavioral Medicine*, *5*(4), 433-442. doi:10.1007/s13142-014-0299-3.
- ^{150.} Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., Ahn, S., Belza, B., Mingo, C. A., Towne, S. D. Jr., & Altpeter, M. (2015). Reaching diverse participants utilizing a diverse delivery infrastructure: A replication study. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 3, 77. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2015.00077.
- *149. Ahn, S., Smith, M. L., Altpeter, M., Post, L. & Ory, M. G. (2015). Healthcare Cost Savings Estimator Tool for Chronic Disease Self-Management Program (CDSMP): A new tool for program administrators and decision makers. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 3, 42. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2015.00042.
- *148. Basu, R., Ory, M. G., Towne, S. D. Jr., Smith, M. L., Hochhalter, A. K., & Ahn, S. (2015). Cost effectiveness of the Chronic Disease Self-Management Program: Implications for community-based organizations. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 3, 27. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2015.00027.
- *147. Cho, J., Smith, M. L., Shubert, T. E., Jiang, L., Ahn, S., & Ory, M. G. (2015). Gait speed among older participants enrolled in an evidence-based fall risk reduction program: A subgroup analysis. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 3, 26. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2015.00026.
- ^{146.} Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., Jiang, L., Lorig, K., Kulinski, K. P., & Ahn, S. (2015). Workshop characteristics related to Chronic Disease Self-Management Education Program attendance. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 3, 19. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2015.00019.
- ¹⁴⁵ Smith, M. L., Stevens, J. A., Ehrenreich, H., Wilson, A. D., Schuster, R. J., O'Brien Cherry, C., & Ory, M. G. (2015). Healthcare providers' perceptions and self-reported fall prevention practices: Findings from a large New York health system. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 3, 17. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2015.00017.
- *144. Ahn, S., Smith, M. L., Altpeter, M., Belza, B., Post, L., Ory, M. G. (2015). Methods for streamlining intervention fidelity checklists: An example from the Chronic Disease Self-Management Program. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 2, 294. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2014.00294.
- ^{143.} Ory, M. G., Smith, M. L., Parker, E. M., Jiang, L., Chen, S., Wilson, A. D., Stevens, J. A., Ehrenreich, H., & Lee, R. (2015). Fall prevention in community settings: Results from implementing Tai Chi: Moving for Better Balance in three states. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 2, 258. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2014.00258.
- *142. Ahn, S., Smith, M. L., Cho, J., Luohua, J., Post, L., & Ory, M. G. (2015). Factors associated with successful completion of chronic disease self-management program (CDSMP) among Asian participants. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 2, 257. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2014.00257.
- ^{141.} Ory, M. G., Smith, M. L., Howell, D., Zollinger, A., Quinn, C., Swierc, S. M., & Stevens, A. B. (2015). The conversion of a practice-based lifestyle enhancement program into a formalized, testable program: From Texercise Classic to Texercise Select. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 2, 291. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2014.00291.
- ^{140.} Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., Ahn, S., Kulinski, K. P., Jiang, L., Horel, S., & Lorig, K. (2015). National dissemination of Chronic Disease Self-Management Education (CDSME) Programs: An incremental examination of delivery characteristics. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 2, 227. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2014.00227.
- ^{139.} Ory, M. G., Smith, M. L., Jiang, L., Lee, R., Chen, S., Wilson, A. D., Stevens, J. A., & Parker, E. M. (2015). Fall prevention in community settings: Results from implementing Stepping On in three states. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 2, 232. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2014.00232.

- *138. St. John, J. A., Shubert, T. E., Smith, M. L., Rosemond, C. A., Howell, D. A., Beaudoin, C. E., & Ory, M. G. (2015). Developing an evidence-based fall prevention curriculum for community health workers. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 2, 209. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2014.00209.
- *137. Kulinski, K. P., Boutaugh, M. L., Smith, M. L., Ory, M.G., & Lorig, K. (2015). Setting the stage: Measure selection, coordination, and data collection for a national self-management initiative. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 2, 206. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2014.00206.
- ^{136.} Jiang, L., Smith, M. L., Chen, S., Ahn, S., Kulinski, K. P., Lorig, K., & Ory, M. G. (2015). The role of session zero in successful completion of Chronic Disease Self-Management Program (CDSMP) workshops. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 2, 205. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2014.00205.
- Smith, M. L., Wilson, M. G., DeJoy, D. M., Padilla, H., Zuercher, H., Corso, P. S., Vandenberg, R. J., Lorig, K., & Ory, M. G. (2015). Chronic Disease Self-Management Program (CDSMP) in the workplace: Opportunities for health improvement. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 2, 179. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2014.00179.
- ^{^134.} Ory, M. G., Lee, S., Zollinger, A., Bhurtyal, K., Jiang, L., & Smith, M. L. (2015). Translation of Fit & Strong! for middle-aged and older adults: Examining implementation and effectiveness of a lay-led model in Central Texas. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 2, 187. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2014.00187.
- *133. Cho, J., Smith, M. L., Ahn, S., Kim, K., Appiah, B., & Ory, M. G. (2015). Effects of an evidence-based falls-risk reduction program on physical activity and falls efficacy among oldest-old adults. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 2, 182. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2014.00182.
- *132. Mingo, C. A., Smith, M. L., Ahn, S., Jiang, L., Cho, J., Towne, S. D. Jr., & Ory, M. G. (2015). Chronic Disease Self-Management Education (CDSME) Program delivery and attendance among urban-dwelling African Americans. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 2, 174. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2014.00174.
- ^{131.} Smith, M. L., Ahn, S., Jiang, L., Kulinski, K. P., & Ory, M. G. (2015). Factors associated with Hispanic adults attending Spanish-language disease self-management program workshops and workshop completion. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 2, 155. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2014.00155.
- ^{106.} Ritter, P. L., Ory, M. G., Smith, M. L., Jiang, L., Alonis, A., Laurent, D., & Lorig, K. (2015). Linking evidencebased program participants' data with Medicare data: The consenting process and correlates of retrospective participant consents. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 2, 176. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2014.00176.
- *129. Towne, S. D. Jr., Smith, M. L., Ahn, S., Altpeter, M., Belza, B., Kulinski, K. P., & Ory, M. G. (2015). National dissemination of multiple evidence-based disease prevention programs: Reach to vulnerable older adults. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 2, 156. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2014.00156.
- ^{128.} Shubert, T. E., Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., Clarke, C., Bomberger, S. A., Roberts, E., & Busby-Whitehead, J. (2015). Translation of The Otago Exercise Program for adoption and implementation in the United States. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 2, 152. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2014.00152.
- *127. Towne, S. D. Jr., Smith, M. L., Ahn, S., & Ory, M. G. (2015). The reach of Chronic Disease Self-Management Education Programs to rural populations. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 2, 172. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2014.00172.
- ^{^126.} Ory, M. G., Altpeter, M., Belza, B., Helduser, J., Zhang, C., & **Smith**, **M. L.** (2015). Perceived utility of the RE-AIM Framework for health promotion/disease prevention initiatives for older adults: A case study from the U.S. Evidence-Based Disease Prevention Initiative. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 2, 143. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2014.00143.
- ^{^125.} Ory, M. G., Altpeter, M., Belza, B., Helduser, J., Zhang, C., & **Smith, M. L.** (2015). Perceptions about community applications of RE-AIM in the promotion of evidence-based programs for older adults. *Evaluation and the Health Professions*, *38*(1), 15-20. doi:10.1177/0163278714542335.

- *124. Towne, S. D. Jr., Anderson, K. E., Smith, M. L., Vollmer Dahlke, D., Kellstedt, D., Pena-Purcell, N. C., & Ory, M. G. (2015). Organizational culture: Using the CEO Cancer Gold Standard Policy initiatives to promote health and wellness at a school of public health. *BMC Public Health*, 15(1), 1-8. doi:10.1186/s12889-015-2186-3.
- ¹²³ Smith, M. L., Pickens, A., Ahn, S., Ory, M. G., DeJoy, D. M., Young, K., Bishop, G., & Congleton, J. J. (2015). Typing performance and body discomfort among overweight and obese office workers: A pilot study of keyboard modification. *Applied Ergonomics*, 46, Part A, 30-37. doi:10.1016/j.apergo.2014.06.004.
- ^{122.} Smith, M. L., Amorim, E., Silverman, D., & Umbelino J. (2015). Tourism, safety, and health information provided on official tourism websites of African countries. *International Journal of Business and Management Studies*, 4(1), 265-272.
- ^{121.} Smith, M. L., Amorim, E., Silverman, D., & Umbelino, J. (2015). Tourism, safety, and health information provided on official tourism websites of North, Central, and South American countries. *International Journal of Safety and Security in Tourism/Hospitality*, 9, 18-32.
- ^{120.} Smith, M. L., Beaudoin, C. E., Sosa, E. T., Pulczinski, J. C., Ory, M. G., & McKyer, E. L. J. (2015). Motivations, barriers, and behaviors related to obtaining and discussing family health history: A sex-based comparison among young adults. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 3, 249. doi: 10.3389/fpubh.2015.00249.
- ^{119.} Smith, M. L., Warne, R. T., Barry, A. E., Rossheim, M. E., Boyd, M. & McKyer, E. L. J. (2015). A biopsychosocial examination of ATOD use among middle and high school students. *American Journal* of *Health Behavior*, 39(6), 799-808. doi:10.5993/AJHB.39.6.8.
- *118. Lackman, J., McNeill, E. B., & Smith, M. L. (2015). Freshman college students' reasons for enrolling in and anticipated benefits from a basic college physical education activity course. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 3, 162. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2015.00162.
- ^{117.} Smith, M. L., Colwell, B., Forte, C. A., Pulczinski, J. C., & McKyer, E. L. J. (2015). Psychosocial correlates of smokeless tobacco use among Indiana adolescents. *Journal of Community Health*, 40(2), 208-214. doi:10.1007/s10900-014-9918-7.
- ^{116.} Mehta, R. K., Liu, J., Shortz, A. E., Yoshikawa, A., Lee, S. D., Pankey, R. B., Towne, S. D. Jr, **Smith, M. L.**, Howell, D., & Ory, M. G. (2014). Functional and biomechanical assessments of A Matter of Balance/Volunteer Lay Leader Model: A pilot investigation. *In Proceedings of the Human Factors and Ergonomics Society Annual Meeting, SAGE Publications, 58*(1), 185-189. doi:10.1177/1541931214581039.
- ^{^115.} Boutaugh, M. L., Jenkins, S. M., Kulinski, K. P., Lorig, K. L., Ory, M. G., & **Smith**, **M. L.** (2014). Closing the disparity: The work of the Administration on Aging. *Generations*, *38*(4), 107-118.
- ^{114.} Smith, M. L., Jiang, L., Prizer, L. P., Ahn, S., Chen, S., Cho, J., Graham, K., & Ory, M. G. (2014). Health indicators associated with falls among middle-aged and older women enrolled in an evidence-based program. *Women's Health Issues*, 24(6), 613-619. doi:10.1016/j.whi.2014.08.004.
- *113. Towne, S. D. Jr., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2014). Geographic variations in access and utilization of cancer screening services: examining disparities among American Indian and Alaska Native elders. *International Journal of Health Geographics*, 13, 18. doi: 10.1186/1476-072X-13-18.
- *112. Lorden, A. L., Radcliff, T. A., Jiang, L., Horel, S. A., Smith, M. L., Lorig, K., Howell, B. L., Whitelaw, N., & Ory, M. G. (2014). Leveraging administrative data for program evaluations: A method for linking datasets without unique identifiers. *Evaluation and the Health Professions*, 39(2), 245-259. doi:10.1177/0163278714547568.
- *111. MacLeod, K. E., Ragland, D. R., Prohaska, T. R., Smith, M. L., Irmiter, C., & Satariano, W. A. (2014). Missed or delayed medical care appointments by older users of non-emergency medical transportation. *The Gerontologist*, 55(6), 1026-1037. doi:10.1093/geront/gnu002.

- *110. Ahn, S., Jiang, L., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2014). Improvements in sleep problems among Chronic Disease Self-Management Program participants. *Family and Community Health*, 37(4), 327-335. doi:10.1097/FCH.00000000000045.
- ^{109.} Ory, M. G., Ahn, S., Smith, M. L., Jiang, L., Lorig, K., & Whitelaw, N. (2014). National Study of Chronic Disease Self-Management: Age comparison of outcome findings. *Health Education and Behavior*, 41(1 Suppl), 34S-42S. doi:10.1177/1090198114543008.
- *108. Ahn, S., Smith, M. L., Hendricks, M., & Ory, M. G. (2014). Associations of food insecurity with lifestyle behaviors and body mass index among baby boomers and older adults. *Food Security*, 6(3), 423-433. doi:10.1007/s12571-014-0344-6.
- *107. Towne, S. D. Jr., Ory, M. G., & Smith, M. L. (2014). Cost of fall-related hospitalizations among older adults: Environmental comparison from the 2011 Texas Hospital Inpatient Discharge Data. *Population Health Management*, 17(6), 351-356. doi:10.1089/pop.2014.0002
- ^{106.} Smith, M. L., Belza, B., Braun, K. L., King, S., Palmer, R. C., Sugihara, N. S., Altpeter, M., Snyder, S., & Ory, M. G. (2014). National reach and dissemination of EnhanceFitness. *Health Behavior and Policy Review*, 1(2), 150-160. doi:10.14485/HBPR.1.2.7
- *105. Dickerson, J. B., McNeal, C. J., Tsai, G., Rivera, C. M., Smith, M. L., Ohsfeldt, R. L., & Ory, M. G. (2014). Can an internet-based health risk assessment highlight problems of heart disease risk factor awareness? A cross-sectional analysis. *Journal of Medical Internet Research*, 16(4), e106. doi:10.2196/jmir.2369
- ^{^104.} Goltz, H. H. & **Smith**, **M. L**. (2014). Forming and developing your professional identity: Easy as PI. *Health Promotion Practice*, 15(6), 785-789. doi:10.1177/1524839914541279.
- ^{103.} Smith. M. L., Olubajo, B. A., Sosa, E. T., Miles, T. P., & Ory, M. G. (2014). Physician's perceptions about racebased disparities in HIV treatment. *Health Behavior and Policy Review*, 1(1), 28-37. doi:http://dx.doi.org/xx.xxx/HBPR.1.1.4
- *102. Odum, M., Smith, M. L., & McKyer, E. L. J. (2014). African American fathers' perspectives on their children's health education: A qualitative, exploratory study. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 2, 276. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2014.00276.
- ^{101.} Smith, M. L., Wilson, K. L., Pulczinski, J. C., & Ory, M. G. (2014). Support for HPV vaccination mandates for both females and males. *American Journal of Health Behavior*, 38(6), 831-838. doi:10.5993/AJHB.38.6.5.
- 100. Smith, M. L. & Wilson, K. L. (2014). Programmatic effects to modify sources of financial support among Hispanic teenage mothers. *Children and Youth Services Review*, 44, 108-113. doi:10.1016/j.childyouth.2014.05.022.
- 99. **Smith, M. L.**, Smith, H. A., Wilson, K. L., Ahn, S., Pulczinski, J. C., & Ory, M. G. (2014). Obesity and perceived severity of obstructive sleep apnea-related conditions. *Family and Community Health*, 37(4), 258-270. doi:10.1097/FCH.0000000000042.
- 98. Smith, M. L. & Wilson, K. L. (2014). Employment status among parenting teenage mothers enrolled in high school. *Journal of School Health*, 84(9), 605-608. doi:10.1111/josh.12187
- 97. Smith, M. L., Wilson, K. L., Menn, M., & Pulczinski, J. C. (2014). Correlates of high school freshman female's reported reasons for engaging in sexual intercourse. *Journal of School Health*, 84(6), 363-369. doi: 10.1111/josh.12162
- 96. Smith, M. L., La Place, L. L., Menn, M., & Wilson, K. L. (2014). HIV-related knowledge and perceptions by academic major: Implications for university interventions. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 2, 18. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2014.00018

- *95. Ahn, S., Basu, R., Smith, M. L., Jiang, L., Lorig, K., Whitelaw, N., & Ory, M. G. (2013). The impact of chronic disease self-management programs: Healthcare savings through a community-based intervention. BMC Public Health, 13, 1141. doi:10.1186/1471-2458-13-1141
- ^94. Schuster, R. J., Cherry, C. O., & Smith, M. L. (2013). The Clinician Engagement and Education (CEE) Session: Modernizing "Academic Detailing". *American Journal of Medical Quality*, 28(6), 533-535 doi:10.1177/1062860613491976.
- *93. Ahn, S., **Smith, M. L.**, Cho, J., Bailey, J., & Ory, M. G. (2013). Hypertension awareness and associated factors among older Chinese adults. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 1, 67. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2013.00067.
- 92. Smith. M. L., Ory, M. G., Ahn, S., & Miles, T. P. (2013). Factors associated with women's chronic disease management: Associations of healthcare frustrations, physician support, and self-care needs. *Journal of Aging Research*, 2013(ID 982052). doi:10.1155/2013/982052
- 91. Ory, M. G., Ahn, S., Jiang, L., Smith, M. L., Ritter, P. L., Whitelaw, N., & Lorig, K. (2013). Successes of a national study of the Chronic Disease Self-Management Program: Meeting the Triple Aim of Health Care Reform. *Medical Care*, 51(11), 992-998. doi:10.1097/MLR.ob013e3182a95dd1
- [^]90.</sup> Ory, M. G., Ahn, S., Jiang, L., Lorig, K., Ritter, P., Laurent, D., Whitelaw, N., & **Smith, M. L.** (2013). National study of chronic disease self-management: Six-month outcome findings. *Journal of Aging and Health*, 25(7), 1258-1274. doi:10.1177/0898264313502531
- ^{89.} Ory, M. G., Smith, M. L., Kulinski, K. P., Lorig, K., Zenker, W., & Whitelaw, N. (2013). Self-management at the tipping point: Reaching 100,000 Americans with evidence-based programs. *Journal of the American Geriatrics Society*, 61(5) 821-823.
- 88. Smith, M. L., Cho, J., Salazar, C. I., & Ory, M. G. (2013). Changes in quality of life indicators among Chronic Disease Self-Management Program participants: An examination by race and ethnicity. *Ethnicity and Disease*, 23(2), 182-188.
- 87. Herrera, A. P., Mendez-Luck, C. A., Crist, J. D., Smith, M. L., Warre, R., Ory, M. G., & Markides, K. (2013). Psychosocial and cognitive health differences by caregiver status among older Mexican Americans. *Community Mental Health Journal*, 49(1), 61-72. doi:10.1007/s10597-012-9494-1
- *86. Phillips, K. L., Smith, M. L., Ahn, S., Ory, M. G., & Hochhalter, A. K. (2013). Correlates of initiating colorectal cancer screening beginning at age 50. *Journal of Community Health*, 38(1), 23-30. doi:10.1007/s10900-012-9574-8
- 85. Smith, M. L., Amorim, E., & Soares, C. (2013). The accessible tourism as a competitive advantage: Implications for the tourism destination image. *PASOS Journal of Tourism and Cultural Heritage*, 11(3), 97-103. [published in Portuguese]
- ^{^84.} Foster, M., Shurtz, S., & **Smith, M. L**. (2013). Translating research to practice: Criteria for applying literature search results to your work. *Health Promotion Practice*, *15*(2), 157-160. doi:10.1177/1524839913511628.
- 83. Smith, M. L., Dickerson, J. B., Wendel, M. L., Ahn, S., Pulczinski, J. C., Drake, K. N., & Ory, M. G. (2013). The utility of rural and underserved designations in geospatial assessments of distance traveled to healthcare services: Implications for public health research and practice. *Journal of Environmental and Public Health*, 2013(ID 960157). doi:10.1155/2013/960157
- 82. Smith, M. L., Amorim, E., Umbelino, J. (2013). Accessible tourism and disability service information provided on leading airline websites: A content analysis. *International Journal for Responsible Tourism*, 2(4), 7-23.
- ^{81.} Castilla, T., Cho, J., **Smith, M. L.**, Hochhalter, A. K., & Ory, M. G. (2013). Barriers to healthcare among Bell County residents with health insurance medical aid. *Texas Medicine*, 109(8), e1.

- 80. Smith, M. L., Sunil, T., Salazar, C. I., Rafique, S., & Ory, M. G. (2013). Disparities of food availability and affordability within convenience stores in Bexar County, Texas. *Journal of Environmental and Public Health*, 2013(ID 782756). doi:10.1155/2013/782756
- 79. Smith. M. L., Smith, L. A., McNeill, E. B., & Wilson, K. L. (2013). Factors associated with acceptance of sex before marriage among high school freshmen who have not experienced sexual intercourse. *Canadian Journal of Human Sexuality*, 22(3), 160-168. doi: 10.3138/cjhs.2063.
- 78. Smith, M. L. & McKyer, E. L. J. (2013). Lifetime inhalant use among middle and high school adolescents: A mediation analysis. *Journal of Health Behavior and Public Health*, 3(1), 12-19.
- *77. Diep, C. S., McKyer, E. L. J., Smith, M. L., Pruitt, B. E., & Outley, C. W. (2013). Normative beliefs about sexual activity among adolescents: An examination of peer group proximity. *Journal of Health Behavior and Public Health*, 3(1), 5-11.
- *76. Wilson, K. L., Smith, M. L., & Menn, M. (2013). Abstinence-related word associations and definitions of abstinence and virginity among Missouri high school freshman. *Journal of School Health*, *83*(11), 787-94. doi:10.1111/josh.12095.
- 75. Smith, M. L., Gilmer, M. H., Salge, L. E., Dickerson, J. B., & Wilson, K. L. (2013). Who enrolls in teen parent education programs? An emphasis on personal and familial characteristics and services received. *Child* and Adolescent Social Work Journal, 30(1), 21-36. doi:0.1007/s10560-012-0276-yc
- 74. Mier, N., Lee, C., Smith, M. L., Wang, X., Irizarry, D., Avila, H., Trevino, L., & Ory, M. G. (2013). Mexican American children's perspectives: Neighborhood characteristics and physical activity in Texas-Mexico border Colonias. *Journal of Environmental Health*, 76(3), 8-16.
- 73. Mier, N., Smith, M. L., Irizarry, D., Carrillo-Zuniga, G., Lee, C., Trevino, L., & Ory, M. G. (2013). Bridging research and policy to address childhood obesity among border Hispanics: A pilot study. *American Journal of Preventive Medicine*, 44(3S3), S208-S214.
- *72. Ahn, S., Smith, M. L., Dickerson, J. B., & Ory, M. G. (2012). Health and healthcare utilization among obese and diabetic baby boomers and older adults. *American Journal of Health Promotion*, 27(2), 123-132. doi:10.4278/ajhp.111013-QUAN-366
- 71. Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., Belza, B., & Altpeter, M. (2012). Personal and delivery site characteristics associated with intervention dosage in an evidence-based fall risk reduction program for older adults. *Translational Behavioral Medicine*, 2(2), 188-198.
- *70. Ahn, S., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2012). Physicians' discussions about body weight, healthy diet, and physical activity with overweight or obese older patients. *Journal of Aging and Health*, 24(7), 1179-1202.
- 69. **Smith, M. L.**, Ahn, S., Mier, N., Jiang, L., & Ory, M. G. (2012). An evidence-based program to reduce fallrelated risk among older adults: A comparison of program efficacy by ethnicity. *Californian Journal of Health Promotion*, *10*(1), 28-43.
- 68. Smith, M. L., Jiang, L., & Ory, M. G. (2012). Falls efficacy among older adults enrolled in an evidence-based program to reduce fall-related risk: Sustainability of individual benefits over time. *Family and Community Health*, 35(3), 256-263. doi:10.1097/FCH.0b013e318250bdb8
- 67. **Smith, M. L.**, Ahn, S., Sharkey, J. R., Horel, S., Mier, N., & Ory, M. G. (2012). Successful falls prevention programming for older adults in Texas: Rural-urban variations. *Journal of Applied Gerontology*, *31*(1), 3-27. doi:10.1177/0733464810378407
- 66. Mier, N., Smith, M. L., Wang, X., & Ory, M. G. (2012). Personal and cultural influences on diabetes self-care behaviors among older Hispanics born in the U.S. and Mexico. *Journal of Immigrant and Minority Health*, 14(16), 1052-1062. doi:10.1007/s10903-012-9639-x

- 65. **Smith, M. L.**, Goltz, H. H., Ahn, S., Dickerson, J. B., & Ory, M. G. (2012). Correlates of chronic disease and patient-provider discussions among middle-aged and older adult males: Implications for successful aging and sexuality. *Aging Male*, *15*(3), 115-123. doi:10.3109/13685538.2011.641184
- ^{64.} Mier, N., Wang, X., Smith, M. L., Irizarry, D., Trevino, L., Alen, M., & Ory, M. G. (2012). Factors influencing healthcare utilization in older Hispanics with diabetes at the Texas/Mexico border. *Population Health Management*, 15(3), 149-156. doi: 10.1089/pop.2011.0044
- *63. Ahn, S., Zhao, H., Tai-Seale, M., Huber, C., Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., & Phillips, C. D. (2012). Longitudinal effects of behavioral, health, socio-demographic factors on body mass index among older Chinese adults. *International Journal of Public Health*, *57*(2), 269-277. doi:10.1007/s00038-011-0249-5
- *62. Dickerson, J. B., Smith, M. L., Wilson, A. D., Ory, M. G. (2012). Advanced Practice Nurses and program evaluation: Can solicitation of an email address lead to longitudinal selection bias? *Contemporary Nurse*, *41*(2), 169-176.
- ^{61.} Smith, M. L., Colwell, B., Ahn, S., & Ory, M. G. (2012). Factors associated with tobacco smoking practices among middle-aged and older women in Texas. *Journal of Women and Aging*, 24(1), 3-22. doi:10.1080/08952841.2012.638876
- 60. Benden, M. E., Smith, M. L., Henry, M., & Congleton, J. J. (2012). Reviewing four decades of cell phone use while driving literature (1970-2010): An emphasis on texting behaviors, parental perceptions, and methods of control. *Journal of Health Behavior and Public Health*, 2(2), 20-26.
- 59. Toobert, D. J., Strycker, L. A., Smith, M. L., Barrera, M. Jr., Klesges, L. M., Resnicow, K., Elliot, D. L., Ory, M. G., Williams, G., Greene, G. W., Nebeling, L., Peterson, K. E., & Yaroch, A. L. (2012). Social resources as a mediator of dietary and physical activity change in a multi-site sample. *Journal of Health Behavior and Public Health*, 2(3), 15-26.
- ^{58.} **Smith**, **M. L.**, Menn, M., Dorsett, L., & Hugill-Warren, L. (2012). Sex in the Dark: A program to address college students' questions about sexuality. *Journal of Health Behavior and Public Health*, *2*(1), 1-9.
- 57. **Smith**, **M. L.**, & Shurtz, S. (2012). Search and ye shall find: Practical literature review techniques for health educators. *Health Promotion Practice*, *13*(5), 666-669. doi:10.1177/1524839911432930
- 56. Smith, M. L. & Goltz, H. H. (2012). What is hidden in my data? Practical strategies to reveal Yule-Simpson's Paradox and strengthen research quality in health education research. *Health Promotion Practice*, 13(5), 637-641. doi:10.1177/1524839911419290
- 55. **Smith**, **M. L.**, Benden, M. E., & Lee, C. (2012). Promoting active communities in a culture of distracted driving. *Preventing Chronic Disease*, 9:110212. doi:http://dx.doi.org/10.5888/pcd9.110212
- *54. Dickerson, J. B., **Smith, M. L.**, Rahn, R., & Ory, M. G. (2012). Behavioral cluster analysis of food consumption: Associations with comparatively healthier food choices. *Internet Journal of Nutrition and Wellness*, *11*(1). doi:10.5580/2caf
- *53. Dickerson, J. B. & **Smith, M. L.** (2012). Disparity of risk-adjusted inpatient outcomes among African American and White patients hospitalized with community-acquired pneumonia. *Population Health Management*, *15*(4), 201-206. doi:10.1089/pop.2011.0059
- 52. Smith, M. L., Menn, M., Dorsett, L., & Wilson, K. L. (2012). College students' perceptions of HIV risk, importance of protective behaviors, and intentions to change behavior after attending an HIV/AIDS awareness event. *Texas Public Health Association Journal*, 64(4), 23-29.
- *51. Wilson, K. L., **Smith, M. L.**, Rosen, B. L., & Wiley, D. C. (2012). Adoption and implementation characteristics for abstinence-plus curriculum. *American Journal of Health Studies*, *27*(2).

- ^{*50.} Dickerson, J. B., **Smith, M. L.**, Sosa, E. T., McKyer, E. L. J., & Ory, M. G. (2012). Perceived responsibility to initiate family health history discussions among college women associated with individuals diagnosed with heart disease. *Primary Health Care: Open Access*, *2:109*. doi:10.4172/phcoa.1000109
- *49. Dickerson, J. B., Smith, M. L., Sosa, E. T., McKyer, E. L. J., & Ory, M. G. (2012). Perceived risk of developing diabetes in early adulthood: Beliefs about inherited and behavioral risk factors across the life course. *Journal of Health Psychology*, 17(2), 285-296. doi:10.1177/1359105311412840
- 48. **Smith**, **M. L.**, Dickerson, J. B., Sosa, E. T., McKyer, E. L. J., & Ory, M. G. (2012). College students' perceived disease risk with actual prevalence rates. *American Journal of Health Behavior*, *36*(1), 96-106.
- Herrera, A. P., Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., Rodriguez, H. P., Warre, R., Thompson, W. K., Azcue, A., & Romero, J. A. (2011). The provision of diabetes-monitoring exams to older Latinos. *Journal of Aging and Health*, 23(7), 1075-1100. doi:10.1177/0898264311421370
- *46. Ahn, S., Moudouni, D., Hochhalter, A. K., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2011). Self-reported physical and mental health of older adults: The roles of caregiving and resources. *Maturitas*, 71(1), 68-69. doi:10.1016/j.maturitas.2011.10.011
- *45. Dickerson, J. B., **Smith, M. L.**, & Ory, M. G. (2011). Influence of a sedentary lifestyle on self-reported mental health status among community-dwelling older adults with depression: Implications for secondary prevention efforts. *Ageing Research*, *3*(1), 31-34. doi:10.4081/ar.2011.e6
- *44. Dickerson, J. B., Smith, M. L., Dowdy, D. M., Wilson, A., Ahn, S., & Ory, M. G. (2011). Advanced Practice Nurses' perspectives on the use of health optimization strategies for managing chronic disease among older adults in different care settings: Pushing the boundaries of self-management programs. *Geriatric Nursing*, 32(6), 429-438. doi:10.1016/j.gerinurse.2011.09.001
- 43. **Smith**, **M. L.**, Ory, M. G., Ahn, S., Bazzarre, T. L., & Resnick, B. (2011). Older adult's participation in a community-based falls prevention exercise program: Relationships between the EASY tool, program attendance, and health outcomes. *The Gerontologist*, *51*(6), 809-821. doi:10.1093/geront/gnr084
- *42. Dickerson, J. B., Smith, M. L., McNeal, C., Ory, M. G. (2011). Quality of primary care processes for individuals with chronic diseases associated with the metabolic syndrome: A comparative study. *Primary Health Care Research & Development*, 12(4), 370-378. doi:10.1017/S1463423611000272
- *41. Ahn, S., Huber, C., Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., & Phillips, C. D. (2011). Predictors of body mass index among low-income community-dwelling older adults. *Journal of Health Care for the Poor and Underserved*, 22(4), 1190-1204. doi:10.1353/hpu.2011.0134
- ^{40.} Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., Hochhalter, A. K., Ahn, S., & Wernicke, M. M. (2011). Utilization of screening mammography among middle-aged and older women. *Journal of Women's Health*, 20(11), 1619-1626, doi:10.1089/jwh.2010.2168
- 39. Smith, M. L., Hochhalter, A. K., Cheng, Y., Wang, S., & Ory, M. G. (2011). Programmatic influences on outcomes of an evidence-based falls program for older adults: A translational assessment. *Translational Behavioral Medicine*, 1(3), 384-393. doi:10.1007/s13142-011-0058-7
- ^{38.} Miller, T. R., Dickerson, J. B., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2011). Assessing costs and potential returns of evidence-based programs for seniors. *Evaluation and the Health Professions*, 34(2), 201-225. doi:10.1177/0163278710393955
- *37. Ahn, S., Tai-Seale, M., Huber, C., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2011). Psychotropic medication discussions in older adults' primary care office visits: So much to do, so little time. Aging and Mental Health, 15(5), 618-29. doi:10.1080/13607863.2010.548055
- *36. Ahn, S., Philips, K., **Smith, M. L.**, & Ory, M. G. (2011). Correlates of volunteering among aging Texans: The roles of health indicators, spirituality, and social engagement. *Maturitas*, *69*, 257-262.

- *35. Dickerson, J. B., **Smith, M. L.**, Ory, M. G. & Ahn, S. (2011). Associations between health care factors and selfreported health status among individuals with diabetes: Results from a community assessment. *Journal of Community Health*, *36*(2), 332-341. doi:10.1007/s10900-010-9314-x
- 34. Smith, M. L., Quinn. C., Gipson, R., Wilson, A. D., & Ory, M. G. (2011). Serving rural communities for falls prevention: The dissemination of *A Matter of Balance* in the Brazos Valley region of Texas. *Texas Public Health Association Journal*, 63(1), 54-58.
- 33. Smith, M. L., Lorino, A. J., Wilson, A. D., Pollet, C. & Ory, M. G. (2011). Reaching at-risk populations to improve clinical measures of physical activity: Delivery of EnhanceFitness to low-income African American adults in Houston, Texas. *Texas Public Health Association Journal*, 63(1), 50-53.
- *32. Salazar, C. I., Smith, M. L., Perez, A. G., Ahn, S. & Ory, M. G. (2011). Geospatial characteristics of the Chronic Disease Self-Management Program: Reaching diverse ethnic populations in San Antonio, Texas. *Texas Public Health Association Journal*, 63(1), 16-20.
- *31. Ahn, S., Zhao, H., Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., & Phillips, C. D. (2011). BMI and lifestyle changes as correlates to changes in self-reported diagnosis of hypertension among older Chinese adults. *Journal of American Society of Hypertension*, 5(1), 21-30. doi:10.1016/j.jash.2010.12.001
- *30. Ahn, S., Sharkey, J. R., Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., & Phillips, C. D. (2011). Variations in body mass index among older Americans: The roles of social and lifestyle factors. *Journal of Aging and Health*, 23(2), 347-366. doi:10.1177/0898264310382657
- ^{*29.} Diep, C. S., Kaster, E., Rosen, B., Thomsen, C., & **Smith**, **M. L.** (2011). Implementation and evaluation of a 2-1-1 Texas awareness campaign. *Texas Public Health Association Journal*, *63*(4), 10-13.
- ^{*28.} Warne, R. T., McKyer, E. L. J., & **Smith**, **M. L.** (2011). An introduction to Item Response Theory for health behavior researchers. *American Journal of Health Behavior*, *36*(1), 31-43.
- ^{27.} **Smith**, **M. L.**, Menn, M., & McKyer, E. L. J. (2011). Effectiveness of the radio as a health information source. *Journal of Radio and Audio Media*, *18*(2), 196-211. doi:10.1080/19376529.2011.615776
- ^{26.} Smith, M. L., Sosa, E. T., Tisone, C. A., & McKyer, E. L. J. (2011). Quality Enhancement Groups: A qualitative research method for survey instrument development. *Journal of Health Behavior and Public Health*, 1(1), 15-22.
- ^{^25.} Outley, C., McKyer, E. L. J., & **Smith, M. L.** (2011). Planting the seed: An evaluation of a community youth summit. *Journal of Youth Development*, *5*(3), #100503PA002, <u>http://data.memberclicks.com/site/nae4a/JYD 100503final.pdf</u>.
- 24. Smith, M. L., Bazzarre, T. L., Frisco, J., Jackman, B. A., Cox, N. J., & Ory, M. G. (2011). Transformation of a rural community for active living. *Family and Community Health*, 34(2), 163-172. doi:10.1097/FCH.ob013e31820e0d2e
- *23. Dickerson, J. B., Smith, M. L., Benden, M. E., & Ory, M. G. (2011). The association of sedentary behaviors and body mass index classification in a cross-sectional analysis: Are the effects homogenous? *BMC Public Health*, 11(926). doi:10.1186/1471-2458-11-926
- *22. Ahn, S., Burdine, J. N., Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., & Phillips, C. D. (2011). Residential rurality and oral health disparities: Influences of contextual and individual factors. *Journal of Primary Prevention*, 32(1), 29-41. doi:10.1007/s10935-011-0233-0
- 21. Smith, M. L., Maitland, J. J., Wilson, K. L., Menn, M., & Larsen, R. A. A. (2011). Perceived accuracy of popular culture magazine content and perceptions of female sexual response: A pilot study. *Journal of Health Behavior and Public Health*, 1(2), 8-16.

- 20. Smith, M. L., Sosa, E. T., Hochhalter, A. K., Covin, J., Ory, M. G., & McKyer, E. L. J. (2011). Correlates of family health history discussions between college students and physicians: Does family cancer history make a difference? *Journal of Primary Prevention*, 32(5-6), 311-322. doi:10.1007/s10935-011-0246-8
- *19. Dickerson, J. B., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2011). Increasing uptake of Gardasil among American adolescents: Comparisons with the history of Hepatitis B vaccination. *Human Vaccines*, 7(2), 211-219.
- ^{18.} Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., & Larsen, R. A. A. (2010). Older women in a statewide evidence-based falls prevention program: Who enrolls and what benefits are obtained? *Women's Health Issues*, 20(6), 427-434. doi:10.1016/j.whi.2010.07.003
- 17. Ory, M. G., Smith, M. L., Wade, A., Mounce, C., Wilson, A., & Parrish, R. (2010). Implementing and disseminating an evidence-based program to prevent falls in older adults, Texas, 2007-2009. *Preventing Chronic Disease*, 7(6), <u>http://www.cdc.gov/pcd/issues/2010/nov/09_0224.htm</u>.
- ^{16.} Ory, M. G., **Smith, M. L.**, & Parrish, R. (2010). State-wide implementation of A Matter of Balance Volunteer Lay Leader Model. *Generations*, *34*(1), 88-90.
- 15. Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., Beasley, C., Johnson, K. N., Wernicke, M. M., & Parrish, R. (2010). Falls among older adults in Texas: Profile from 2007 hospital discharge data. *Texas Public Health Association Journal*, 62(1), 7-13.
- ^{14.} Ory, M. G., **Smith, M. L.**, Wade, A. F., Wright, J. C., & Parrish, R. (2010). Addressing falls in Texas: Evidencebased fall prevention programming for older adults. *Texas Public Health Association Journal*, 62(1), 15-20.
- ^{13.} **Smith**, **M. L.**, Sosa, E. T., & Ory, M. G. (2010). Physician's perceptions of congressional priorities to improve care for older adults. *American Journal of Health Studies*, *25*(1), 31-41.
- ^{^12.} Goltz, H. H. & **Smith, M. L.** (2010). Yule-Simpson's Paradox in research. *Practical Assessment, Research, & Evaluation*, *15*(15), 1-9.
- ^{11.} Ory, M. G., **Smith, M. L.**, Mier, N., & Wernicke, M. M. (2010). The Science of Sustaining Health Behavior Change: The Health Maintenance Consortium. *American Journal of Health Behavior*, 34(6), 647-659.
- ^{10.} Mier, N., Ory, M. G., Toobert, D., Smith, M. L., Osuna, D., McKay, J., Villarreal, E. K., DiClemente, R. J., & Rimer, B. K. (2010). A qualitative case study examining intervention tailoring for minorities. *American Journal of Health Behavior*, 34(6), 822-832.
- 9. **Smith**, **M. L.**, McKyer, E. L., & Larsen, R. A. A. (2010). Factor structure and psychometrics of the adolescent health risk behavior survey instrument. *American Journal of Health Behavior*, *34*(3), 328-339.
- ^{^8.} McKyer, E. L., Outley, C., & **Smith, M. L.** (2009). Pragmatic evaluation of large events with youth: Use of a brief visual analog scale measure. *American Journal of Health Studies, 24*(4), 423-429.
- 7. **Smith**, **M. L.** (2009). Instrumentation and psychometric property reporting in current health education literature. *American Journal of Health Studies*, *24*(1), 232-239.
- Smith, M. L., Chen, C. M., & McKyer, E. L. (2009). University faculty modeling health promoting behaviors: Meeting surgeon general's guidelines for physical activity. *American Journal of Health Studies*, 24(4), 380-385.
- 5. Smith, M. L. & Honoré, H. H. (2008). Effect size reporting in health education literature. American Journal of Health Studies, 23(3), 130-135.
- 4. **Smith**, **M.** L. (2008). Learning by doing: Preparing the next generation of health education researchers. *The Eta Sigma Gamma Student Monograph*, *25*(3), 55-60.

- 3. Smith, M. L., Applegate, T., & Seo, D. C. (2007). A preliminary awareness study of tobacco issues among college students. *American Journal of Health Studies*, *21*(3-4), 238-244.
- ^{2.} Reece, M., **Smith, M. L.**, & Jun, M. K. (2006). College student intentions to participate in internet-based health research. *The Health Educator*, *38*(2), 61-69.
- Jones-McKyer, E. L. & Smith, M. L. (2005). Perceived risk and behavioral indicators of ATOD use disparities among racial/ethnic minority youth. *The Health Education Monograph Series Special Issue on Minority Health*, 22(1), 52-59.

EDITORIALS & COMMENTARIES IN PEER-REVIEWED JOURNALS

- * Indicates the first author is a mentee (student, post-doctoral fellow, faculty member, or organization representative). ^Indicates MLS is the senior author (not added to mentee-led manuscripts).
 - *28. Sefcik, J. S., Glasofer, A., & **Smith, M. L.** (*in-press*). Writing manuscript "bookends": Strategies to effectively frame science. *Health Behavior Research*, (*in-press*).
 - *27. Bacsu, J. R., Heyn, P. C., Kim, S. M., Rahemi, Z., Brown-Smith, M. J., Petrovsky, D. V., Sefcik, J. S., Southerland, J. L., Holloway, J., Couch, E., Malatyali, A., & Smith, M. L. (*in-press*). Reframing and advancing academic mentorship to support new and early career faculty members. *Health Behavior Research*, (*in-press*).
 - ^{^26.} Bacsu, J. R., Rahemi, Z., Petrovsky, D. V., Sefcik, J. S., Ma, K. P. K., Baker, Z. G., & Smith, M. L. (*in-press*). Advancing Gerontology through Exceptional Scholarship (AGES): A mentorship initiative for early career faculty. *Canadian Geriatrics Journal*, (*in-press*).
 - ^{^25.} Ory, M. G., & **Smith, M. L.** (2024). Editorial: Experts' opinions on aging and public health. *Frontiers in Public Health*, *11*, 1322841. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2023.1322841
 - ^{*24.} Prochnow, T., Johannes, B. L., Merianos, A. L., Bacsu, J. R., & **Smith, M. L.** (2023). Overcoming hesitancy to submit manuscripts for peer review. *Health Behavior Research*, 6(4), 2. doi:10.4148/2572-1836.1225
 - 23. Smith, M. L., Racoosin, J., Wilkerson, R., Ivey, R. M., Hawkley, L., Holt-Lunstad, J., & Cudjoe, T. K. M. (2023). Societal- and community-level strategies to improve social connectedness among older adults. *Frontiers in Public Health*, *11*, 1176895. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2023.1176895
 - 22. Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2023). Multi-directional nature of falls among older adults: A rationale for prevention and management. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 11, 1117863. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2023.1117863
 - *21. Oloruntoba, O., Aggad, R., Nuzhath, T., Fan, Q., & Smith, M. L. (2022). Meeting the mentorship needs of international students in the United States. *Health Behavior Research*, 5(3). doi:10.4148/2572-1836.1169
 - ^{*20.} Merianos, A. L., **Smith, M. L.**, & Goltz, H. H. (2022). Developing professional identity and networks at conferences. *Health Behavior Research*, *5*(3). doi:10.4148/2572-1836.1170
 - ^{^19.} Ory, M. G., & **Smith**, **M. L.** (2022). Editorial: Insights in aging and public health: 2021. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 10, 929418. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2022.929418
 - *18. Bergeron, C. D., Boolani, A., Jansen, E. C., & Smith, M. L. (2021). Practical solutions to address COVID-19related mental and physical health challenges among low-income older adults. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 9, 674847. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2021.674847
 - ^{^17.} Estabrooks, P. A., Gaglio, B., Glasgow, R. E., Harden, S. M., Ory, M. G., Rabin, B., & **Smith, M. L.** (2021). Use of the RE-AIM Framework: Translating research to practice with novel applications and emerging directions. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 9, 691526. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2021.691526

- Smith, M. L., & Harden, S. M. (2021). Full comprehension of theories, models, and frameworks improves application: A focus on RE-AIM. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 9, 599975. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2021.599975
- ^{15.} Smith, M. L., Steinman, L. E., & Casey, E. A. (2020). Combatting social isolation among older adults in a time of physical distancing: The COVID-19 Social Connectivity Paradox. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 8, 403. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2020.00403
- 14. **Smith**, **M. L.** (2019). A model for research-based mentorship and professional development. *Health Behavior Research*, *2*(4). doi:10.4148/2572-1836.1080.
- ^{^13.} Frieson, C. W., Tan, M. P., Ory, M. G., & **Smith, M. L.** (2018). Evidence-based practices to reduce falls and fallrelated injuries among older adults. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 6, 222. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2018.00222.
- ^{^12.} Ory, M. G., & **Smith**, **M. L.** (2017). What if healthy aging is the 'new normal'? *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 14(11), 1389. doi: 10.3390/ijerph14111389.
- ^{^11.} Ory, M. G., Towne, S. D., Jr., Howell, D. A., Quinn, C., Eblen, K. J., Swierc, S. M., & **Smith, M. L.** (2017). Commentary: Working toward a multi-program strategy in fall prevention. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 5, 14. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2017.00014.
- ^{10.} Shubert, T. E., Smith, M. L., Schneider, E. C., Wilson, A. D., & Ory, M. G. (2016). Commentary: Public health system perspective on implementation of evidence-based fall prevention strategies for older adults. *Frontiers in Public Health*, *4*, 252. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2016.00252.
- 9. Smith, M. L., Chaudhary, S., Nieb, S., Bayakly, R., Graham, K. C., & Head, E. (2016). Commentary: Building the older adult fall prevention movement – steps and lessons learned. *Frontiers in Public Health*, *4*, 277. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2016.00277.
- 8. Smith, M. L., Levkoff, S. E., & Ory, M. G. (2016). Community Case Study Article Type: Criteria for submission and peer review. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 4: 56. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2016.00056.
- ^{^7.} Ory, M. G., & **Smith**, **M. L.** (2015). Research, practice, and policy perspectives on evidence-based programming for older adults. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 3, 136. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2015.00136.
- Shubert, T. E., Smith, M. L., Prizer, L. P., & Ory, M. G. (2014). Complexities of fall prevention in clinical settings: A commentary. *The Gerontologist*, 54(4), 550-558. doi:10.1093/geront/gnt079
- 5. Smith, M. L. & Ory, M. G. (2014). Measuring success: Evaluation Article Types for the Public Health Education and Promotion section of Frontiers in Public Health. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 2, 111. doi:10.3389/fpubh.2014.00111.
- 4. **Smith**, **M. L.** & Ory, M. G. (2014). Sleep and health: Views about sleep as a health determinant, symptom, and outcome. *Family and Community Health*, 37(4), (249-251. doi:10.1097/FCH.00000000000047.
- 3. Ory, M. G., **Smith**, **M. L.**, & Resnick, B. (2012). Changing behavior throughout the life-course: Translating the success of aging research. *Translational Behavioral Medicine*, *2*(2), 159-162.
- ^{^2.} Ory, M. G. & Smith, M. L. (2012). Exemplifying the evidence base for health promotion programs across populations and settings. *Family and Community Health*, 35(3), 188-191. doi:10.1097/FCH.ob013e318250bbff
- ^{1.} Ory, M. G., **Smith**, **M. L.**, & Bolin, J. N. (2011). Contextualizing rurality for family and community health research. *Family and Community Health*, *34*(2), 90-92. doi:10.1097/01.FCH.0000395568.99810.21

EDITED eBOOKS

- 5. Ory, M. G., & Smith, M. L. (Eds.) (2024). Experts' opinions on aging and public health. Lausanne, Switzerland: Frontiers Media. doi:10.3389/978-2-8325-4287-3
- Ory, M. G., & Smith, M. L. (Eds.) (2022). Insights in aging and public health: 2021. Lausanne, Switzerland: Frontiers Media. doi:10.3389/978-2-88976-504-1
- ^{3.} Glasgow, R. E., Harden, S., Gaglio, B., Rabin, B. A., Ory, M. G., Smith, M. L., & Estabrooks, P. A. (Eds.) (2021) Use of the RE-AIM Framework: Translating research to practice with novel applications and emerging directions. Lausanne, Switzerland: Frontiers Media. doi:10.3389/978-2-88971-181-9
- 2. Frieson, C. W., Tan, M. P., Ory, M. G., & Smith, M. L. (Eds.) (2018). Evidence-based practices to reduce falls and fall-related injuries among older adults. Lausanne, Switzerland: Frontiers Media. doi:10.3389/978-2-88945-609-3
- ^{1.} Ory, M. G., & **Smith, M. L.** (Eds.) (2015). *Evidence-based programming for older adults*. Lausanne, Switzerland: Frontiers Media. doi:10.3389/978-2-88919-585-5

BOOK CHAPTERS

- ^{25.} Ory, M. G., Ahn, S., Towne, S. D. Jr, & Smith, M. L. (*in-press*). Chronic disease self-management education: Program success and future directions. In M. Malone, E. Capezuti, & RM Palmer (Eds.), *Geriatrics Models of Care: Bringing 'Best Practice' to an Aging America* (2nd Ed.). Springer International, Cham, Switzerland. ISBN 9783319160672.
- ^{24.} Janjan, N., Silva, P. J., Ramos, K. S., Ory, M. G., & Smith, M. L. (*in-press*). Comprehensive Precision Medicine. Regulatory, Legal and Ethical Considerations in Precision Medicine Section. Alternative evidence in drug development and regulatory science.
- *23. Towne, S. D. Jr., Ng, B. P., Reres, A., Rigsby, M., Lee, C., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2024). Older adults. In Ferdinand, A. O., Bolin, J. N., Callaghan, T., Rochford, H. I., Lockman, A., & Johnson, N. Y. (Eds.), *Rural Healthy People 2030: A Companion Document to Healthy People 2030*. Southwest Rural Health Research Center, School of Public Health, Texas A&M University System Health Science Center. *ISBN:* 979-8-218-27745-1
- *22. Bergeron, C. D., Cohen, S. A., & Smith, M. L. (2021). Mobility and falls among older adults. In Jurowski, E. T. & Guest, M. A. (Eds.). *Healthy aging through the social determinants of health*. (1st Ed.), Washington, DC: APHA Press. (chapter 10). ISBN: 978-0-87553-315-5
- ^{21.} Wilson, M. G., Smith, M. L., DeJoy, D. M., & Padilla, H. M. (2021). Self-management in the workplace. In Frantz, J., Schopp, L., & Rhoda, A. (Eds.). Self-Management in Chronic Illness: Principles, Practice, and Empowerment Strategies for Better Health. (1st Ed.), Switzerland: Springer Nature. (pp. 143-162)
- ^{20.} Smith, M. L., Lee, S., Towne, S. D. Jr., Pickett, A. C., Horel, S. A., & Kulinski, K. P. (2021). Evidence-based programs. In Kaye, L. W. (Ed.). *Handbook of Rural Aging*. Routledge, Taylor and Francis. ISBN:978-1-003-12826-7
- ^{*19.} Lee, S., & **Smith, M. L.** (2021). Rural aging: Chronic diseases. In Kaye, L. W. (Ed.). *Handbook of Rural Aging*. Routledge, Taylor and Francis. ISBN:978-1-003-12826-7
- ^{18.} Ory, M. G., Resnick, B., Stoutenberg, M., Yoshikawa, A., & Smith, M. L. (2019). Best practices for ensuring a healthy and active aging society. In Bornstein, D., Eyler, A., Maddock, J., & Moore, J. (Eds.). *Physical* activity and public health. New York: Springer. doi:10/1891/9780826134592

- ^{17.} Vieira, E. R., da Silva, R., Clemson, L., & Smith, M. L. (2019). Falls. In Gu, D., & Dupre, M. E. (Eds.). Encyclopedia of gerontology and population aging. New York: Springer Nature. ISBN: 978-3-030-22010-5. doi:10.1007/978-3-319-69892-2
- ^{16.} Smith, M. L., Bergeron, C. D., McCord, C. E., Hochhalter, A. K., & Ory, M. G. (2018). Successful aging and resilience: Applications for public health, healthcare, and policy. In Resnick, B., Gwyther, L. & Roberto, K. A. (Eds.). *Resilience in aging: Concepts, research, and outcomes*. (2nd Ed.), New York: Springer. (pp. 17-33)
- *15. Bergeron, C. D. & Smith, M. L. (2017). The impact of physical challenges on the mental health of the aging population. In D. Maller & K. Langsam (Eds.), *The Praeger Handbook of Mental Health and the Aging Community*. Santa Barbara, CA: Praeger. (pp.65)
- 14. Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., & Prohaska, T. R. (2017). Healthy aging and its implications for public health: Social and behavioral interventions. In W. A. Satariano & M. Maus (Eds.). Aging, place and health: A global perspective. Burlington, MA: Jones and Bartlett Learning. (pp.317-335)
- ^{13.} **Smith, M. L.** & Amorim, E. (2017). Health risk associated with travel. In Soares, C. (Ed.). *Tourist Security*. Editora Senac. [published in Portuguese]
- 12. Smith, M. L., Housman, J., Amorim, E., & Tarlow, P. (2017). Health and tourism cruises: Leisure issues in confined spaces. In E. Amorim & C. Soares (Eds.). *Cruise vacations in Brazil*. Editora Senac. [published in Portuguese]
- *11. Towne, S. D. Jr., Probst, J.C., Smith, M. L., Salinas, M., & Ory, M. G. (2016). Rural health and aging: Global perspectives on the burden of mental health and substance abuse. In N. Pachana (Ed.), *Encyclopedia of Geropsychology*. Cham, Switzerland: Springer International Publishing. doi:10.1007/978-981-287-080-3_257-1
- ^{10.} Ory, M. G., Ahn, S., Towne, S. D. Jr, & Smith, M. L. (2015). Chronic disease self-management education: Program success and future directions. In M. Malone, E. Capezuti, & RM Palmer (Eds.), Geriatrics Models of Care: Bringing 'Best Practice' to an Aging America. Springer International, Cham, Switzerland. ISBN 9783319160672.
- *9. Towne, S. D. Jr., Smith, M. L., Pulczinski, J. C., Lee, C., & Ory, M. G. (2015). Older Adults. In J. Bolin (Ed.), *Rural Healthy People 2020: A Companion Document to Healthy People 2020*. Volume 1 (pp.107-118). Southwest Rural Health Research Center, School of Public Health, Texas A&M University System Health Science Center.
- *8. Towne, S. D. Jr., Lee, C., Smith, M. L., Pulczinski, J. C., Swierc, S. M., Coughlin, R., Roach, A., & Ory, M. G. (2015). Health-related Quality of Life and Well-Being. In J. Bolin (Ed.), *Rural Healthy People 2020: A Companion Document to Healthy People 2020*. Volume 2 (pp. 41-52). Southwest Rural Health Research Center, School of Public Health, Texas A&M University System Health Science Center.
- 7. Smith, M. L., Housman, J., Shinholster, L. A., Dickerson, J. B., & Wilson, K. L. (2014). Health and fitness during childhood. In Gullotta, T. P., & Bloom, M. (Eds.). *Encyclopedia of Primary Prevention and Health Promotion Part II*. (2nd Ed.), New York: Springer. ISBN: 9781461459989
- Smith, M. L. & Wilson, K. L. (2013). Pregnant and parenting teens. In Wiley, D. C. & Cory, A. C. (Ed). Encyclopedia of School Health. Sage Publications: Thousand Oaks, CA. ISBN: 9781412996006
- 5. Benden, M. E. & Smith, M. L. (2013). Student drop-off/pick-up safety. In Wiley, D. C. & Cory, A. C. (Ed). Encyclopedia of School Health. Sage Publications: Thousand Oaks, CA. ISBN: 9781412996006
- Lee, C. & Smith, M. L. (2013). School transportation safety (vehicle, pedestrian, and bicycle). In Wiley, D. C. & Cory, A. C. (Ed). *Encyclopedia of School Health*. Sage Publications: Thousand Oaks, CA. ISBN: 9781412996006

- 3. Miles, T. P. & Smith, M. L. (2013). Does healthcare quality contribute to disparities? An examination of aging and minority status issues in America. In Whitfield, K.E. & Baker, T.A. (Eds.). *Handbook of Minority Aging*. New York: Springer Publications. ISBN 9780826109637.
- 2. Smith, M. L., Belza, B., Altpeter, M., Ahn, S., Dickerson, J. B., & Ory, M. G. (2012). Disseminating an evidencebased disease self-management program for older Americans: Implications for diversifying participant reach through delivery site adoption. In Maddock, J. (Ed). *Public health: Social and behavioral health*. InTech: Rijeka, Croatia. ISBN 9799533074992.
- ^{1.} Hochhalter, A. K., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2011). Successful aging and resilience: Applications for public health and healthcare. In Resnick, B., Gwyther, L. & Roberto, K. A. (Eds.). *Resilience in aging: Concepts, research, and outcomes.* Springer: New York, NY. ISBN: 9781441902313.

JOURNAL EDITORIAL BOARD ACTIVITIES

2019-2024	Specialty Chief Editor. Frontiers in Public Health – Aging and Public Health.
2016-Present	Editorial Board. Health Behavior Research.
2015-2019	Specialty Chief Editor. Frontiers in Public Health – Public Health Education and Promotion.
2013-2015	Associate Editor. Frontiers in Public Health – Public Health Education and Promotion.
2013-2019	Associate Editor. Health Behavior and Policy Review.
2012-2023	Editorial Board. Family and Community Health.

JOURNAL EDITORIAL ACTIVITIES

2024-Present	Co-Editor. <i>Frontiers in Public Health – Aging and Public Health –</i> Research Topic, Caregiving for Older Adults in Rural and Underserved Communities. (Southerland, J. L., Cohen, S. A., O'Sullivan, R., & Smith, M. L.).
2024-Present	Co-Editor. <i>Health Behavior Research</i> – Special Issue, Mentorship to Advance Health Behavior Research. (Smith, M. L. , Merianos, A. L., & Lin, H.).
2023-Present	Co-Editor. <i>Frontiers in Public Health – Aging and Public Health –</i> Research Topic, International Perspectives on Older Adult Social Isolation and Loneliness. (Kaye, L., Lubben, J., Bern-Klug, M., Ng, T. K., S., O'Sullivan, R., & Smith, M. L.).
2023-Present	Co-Editor. <i>Frontiers in Public Health – Aging and Public Health –</i> Research Topic, Reviews in Implementation Research in Aging and Public Health. (Ory, M. G., & Smith, M. L.).
2022-2023	Co-Editor. <i>Health Behavior Research</i> – Special Issue, Mentorship to Enhance Health Behavior Research. (Smith, M. L. , Merianos, A. L., & Barry, A. E.).
2022-2023	Co-Editor. <i>Frontiers in Public Health – Aging and Public Health –</i> Research Topic, Insights in Aging and Public Health: 2022. (Ory, M. G., & Smith, M. L.).
2022-2023	Co-Editor. Frontiers in Public Health – Aging and Public Health – Research Topic, Experts' Opinions on Aging and Public Health. (Ory, M. G., & Smith, M. L.).
2021-2022	Co-Editor. <i>Health Behavior Research</i> – Special Issue, Mentorship Collaborations in Health Behavior Research. (Smith, M. L. , & Barry, A. E.).

2021-2022	Co-Editor. <i>Frontiers in Public Health – Aging and Public Health –</i> Research Topic, Insights in Aging and Public Health: 2021. (Ory, M. G., & Smith, M. L.).
2021-2022	Co-Editor. <i>Frontiers in Public Health – Aging and Public Health –</i> Research Topic, Falls Prevention for Older People in Primary Care Settings. (Mackenzie, L., Tan, M. P., Dennis, S., Silveira Gomes, A. R., Pit, S. W., Wales, K., & Smith, M. L.).
2021-Present	Section Editor. Age-related/age-relevant illnesses and conditions / physical and mental health among older adults. In Gallant, M. P. (Ed.). Encyclopedia of aging and public health, Oxford Research Encyclopedia of Global Public Health.
2019-2021	Co-Editor. <i>International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health</i> – Special Issue, Health Risk Across the Life-Course: From Behavior to Environment. (Merianos, A. L., & Smith , M. L.).
2019-2021	Co-Editor. <i>Frontiers in Public Health</i> – Public Health Education and Promotion – Research Topic, Influence of Socio-Economic Status on Aging: From Biology to Policy. (Vineis, P., & Smith, M. L.).
2019-2021	Co-Editor. <i>Frontiers in Public Health – Public Health Education and Promotion</i> – Research Topic, Use of the RE-AIM Framework: Translating Research to Practice with Novel Applications and Emerging Directions. (Glasgow, R. E., Harden, S., Gaglio, B., Rabin, B. A., Ory, M. G., Smith, M. L. , & Estabrooks, P. A.).
2019	Co-Editor. <i>Health Behavior Research</i> – Special Issue, Advancing Health Behavior Research and Scholarship through Mentorship. (Smith, M. L. , & Barry, A. E.).
2017-2022	Co-Editor. <i>International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health</i> – Topical Collection, Aging and Public Health. (Smith, M. L. , & Ory, M. G.).
2016-2018	Co-Editor. <i>International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health</i> – Special Issue, Aging and Health Promotion. (Ory, M. G., & Smith, M. L.).
2015-2018	Co-Editor. <i>Frontiers in Public Health – Public Health Education and Promotion –</i> Research Topic, Evidence-Based Practices to Reduce Falls and Fall-Related Injuries among Older Adults. (Frieson, C. W., Tan, M. P., Ory, M. G., & Smith, M. L.).
2013-2015	Co-Editor. <i>Frontiers in Public Health – Public Health Education and Promotion –</i> Research Topic, Evidence-Based Programs for Older Adults. (Ory, M. G., & Smith, M. L.).
2012-2014	Co-Editor. <i>Family and Community Health</i> – Special Issue, Sleep and Health: Implications for Family and Community Wellness, <i>37</i> (4). (Smith, M. L. , & Ory, M. G.).
2011-2012	Co-Editor. <i>Translational Behavioral Medicine: Practice, Policy, Research</i> – Special Issue, Aging and Behavior Change: Translating Evidence-Based Interventions to Policy and Practice. (Ory, M. G., Smith, M. L. , & Resnick, B.).
2011-2012	Co-Editor. <i>Family and Community Health</i> – Special Issue, Evidence-Based Community Health Programs: Exemplars of Implementation, Diffusion, and Sustainability, <i>35</i> (3). (Ory, M. G., & Smith , M. L.).
2010-2011	Co-Editor. <i>Family and Community Health</i> – Special Issue, Rural Health, <i>34</i> (2). (Ory, M. G., Smith, M. L. , & Bolin, J. N.).
2010	Co-Editor. <i>Texas Public Health Association Journal</i> – Special Sub-Theme: Falls Prevention: Public Health Approaches at the Local, State, and National Levels, <i>62</i> (1), 4-21. (Ory, M. G., & Smith , M. L.).

2009-2010 **Co-Editor.** *American Journal of Health Behavior* – Special Issue, The Health Maintenance Consortium: Behavior Maintenance Program Successes, Collaborations, & Future Directions, *34*(6). (Ory, M. G., **Smith, M. L.**, & Mier, N.).

PEER-REVIEWED CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS

* Indicates the first author is a student, post-doctoral fellow, or mentee.

- 499. Smith, M. L., Blake, J. J., Guinn, J. R., & Shaw, E. A. (2025). Educators' emotional health: Drivers of perceived organizational support for emotional wellness. Presented at the Hawaii International Conference on Education Annual Meeting, January 4-7, 2025, Honolulu, HI.
- *498. **Smith, M. L.**, Belazis, L., & Florence, L. C. (2024). *Effectiveness of friendly calling to improve social engagement among Meals on Wheels clients*. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Meeting, November 13-16, 2024, Seattle, WA.
- *497 Nieswiadomy, M., Griffin, J., Ingle, M., Kincade, S., Somerhalder, N., Boak, G., Zhong, L., & **Smith, M. L.** (2024). *Effectiveness of a community navigator program to improve social connectedness in clinical settings*. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Meeting, November 13-16, 2024, Seattle, WA.
- *496. Tomar, A., Thompson, E., Hopkins, L., & Smith, M. L. (2024). How does telehealth use impact HPV awareness among US adults? A mediation analysis. Presented at the International Papillomavirus Conference, November 12-15, 2024, Edinburgh, Scotland, UK.
- *495. Tomar, A., Thompson, E., Hopkins, L., & Smith, M. L. (2024). Factors influencing condom use for reducing HPV risk among US college students. Presented at the International Papillomavirus Conference, November 12-15, 2024, Edinburgh, Scotland, UK.
- *494. Oloruntoba, O., Timothé, P., Benden, M. E., Han, G., & **Smith, M. L.** (2024). *Complementary alternative medicine strategies used by dental workforce members with musculoskeletal pain*. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, October 27-30, 2024, Minneapolis, MN.
- *493. Oloruntoba, O., Benden, M. E., Han, G., Timothé, P., & Smith, M. L. (2024). Workplace conditions and musculoskeletal pain experience among dental professionals. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, October 27-30, 2024, Minneapolis, MN.
- *492. Park, J-H., Prochnow, T., Smith, M. L., & Kim, S. J. (2024). Health disparities of healthcare utilization and opioid use disorders matter among chronic pain patients: Using representative national inpatient sample of US hospitals in 2016-2020. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, October 27-30, 2024, Minneapolis, MN.
- ^{*491.} Towne, S. D. Jr., **Smith, M. L.**, Han, G., Zhong, L., Ahn, S., & Ory, M. G. (2024). Social and structural determinants of health inequities among those with non-target A1Cs with type 2 diabetes: The role of individual-level and place-based factors. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, October 27-30, 2024, Minneapolis, MN.
- 490. Ahn, S., Han, G., Beck, M., Hsu, W. L., Towne, S. D. Jr., **Smith, M. L.**, & Ory, M. G. (2024). *Burden of comorbid depression and type 2 diabetes: An empirical study using commercial insurance*. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, October 27-30, 2024, Minneapolis, MN.
- 489. Nguyen, A. L., Neelamegam, M., & Smith, M. L. (2024). Sexual interest and satisfaction in older adulthood: Comparisons across decades of life and gender. Presented at the International Academy of Sex Research Annual Conference, July 22-25, 2024, Berlin, Germany.

- 488. Clark, K., Hanley, M., & Smith, M. L. (2024). Evaluating social engagement program outcomes: Lessons learned from Commit to Connect. Presented at the USAging Annual Conference and Tradeshow, July 8-11, 2024, Tampa, FL.
- *487. Park, J-H., Prochnow, T., **Smith, M. L.**, Amo, C., Change, J. (2024). *A meta-analysis of exercise intervention and physical functioning, quality of life, and symptom relieve in older Parkinson's patients*. Presented at the American College of Sports Medicine Annual Conference, May 28-31, 2024, Boston, MA.
- 486. Smith, M. L., & Han, G. (2024). Balancing loneliness: Effectiveness of evidence-based fall prevention programs to reduce loneliness. Presented at the National Council on Aging Age+Action Conference, May 6-8, 2024, Arlington, VA.
- *485. Kandzetovic, E., Simone, J., & Smith, M. L. (2024). Long-term effectiveness of Virtual Healthy Habits on nutrition and socialization. Presented at the National Council on Aging Age+Action Conference, May 6-8, 2024, Arlington, VA.
- *484. Johannes, B., Ortiz, S., Prochnow, T., & Smith, M. L. (2024). Barriers to annual routine visits among rural patients: The role of provider distrust. Presented at the Society of Teachers of Family Medicine Annual Spring Conference, May 4-8, 2024. Los Angeles, CA.
- ^{483.} Bacsu, J., Rahemi, Z., Petrovsky, D.V., Sefcik, J. S., Baker, Z. G., Ma, K. P. K., & Smith, M. L. (2024). Supporting early career faculty in geriatrics through a new mentorship model: Development, implementation, and evaluation. Canadian Geriatrics Society (CGS) Conference, April 26-27, 2024, Calgary, Alberta, Canada.
- *482. Cisneros-Franco, C. L., Park, J-H., Brandford, A., Bergeron, C. D., Sherman, L. D., Prochnow, T., Zumwalt, R., & Smith, M. L. (2024). Assessing situation awareness for healthful behaviors and the self-care gap among non-Hispanic Black and Hispanic men with chronic conditions. Presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Annual Conference, April 14-17, 2024, Savannah, GA.
- *481. Myint, W. W., Tomar, A., McKyer, E. L. J., Clark, H. R., & Smith, M. L. (2024). Mediation effect of intergenerational violence and partner's drinking behavior on physical violence among Cambodian women. Presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Annual Conference, April 14-17, 2024, Savannah, GA.
- *480. Tomar, A., Thompson, E., & **Smith, M. L.** (2024). *Exploring the impact of normative risk perceptions and social influences on intention to vaccinate against HPV among college students*. Presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Annual Conference, April 14-17, 2024, Savannah, GA.
- *479. Tomar, A., Thompson, E., & **Smith, M. L.** (2024). *The roles of social media, health communication, and social influences on college students' perceptions about HPV vaccine confidence*. Presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Annual Conference, April 14-17, 2024, Savannah, GA.
- *478. Neelamegam, M., Nguyen, A. L., & **Smith, M. L.** (2024). *Psychosocial risk factors of stroke among people living with HIV (PLWH): Results from the Malaysian HIV and Aging Study*. Presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Annual Conference, April 14-17, 2024, Savannah, GA.
- *477. Sefcik, J. S., Coates, M. C., Petrovsky, D., Glasofer, A., Okoye, S., Vader, D. T., Moore, R. H., Baker, Z. G., Ma, K. P. K., Rahemi, Z., Bacsu, J. R., Smith, M. L., & DiMaria-Ghalili, R. A. (2024). Determinants of outdoor frequency among United States community-dwelling Medicare beneficiaries: A cross-sectional study. Presented at the Eastern Nursing Research Society Annual Conference, April 4-5, 2024, Boston, MA.
- 476. Smith, M. L., Mahabee-Gittens, E. M., Sherman, L. D., Bergeron, C. D., & Merianos, A. L. (2024). Dual tobacco and polytobacco use patterns associated with sleep problems among non-Hispanic Black and Hispanic men with chronic conditions. Presented at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Conference, March 20-23, 2024. Edinburgh, Scotland, UK.

- *475. Myint, W. W., Tomar, A., Clark, H. R., McKyer, E. L. J., & Smith, M. L. (2024). Mediation effect of intergenerational violence and partner's drinking behavior on emotional violence against Cambodian women. Presented at the Society of Behavioral Medicine Annual Conference, March 13-16, 2024, Philadelphia, PA.
- *474. Myint, W. W., Tomar, A., Clark, H. R., McKyer, E. L. J., **& Smith, M. L.** (2024). *Sources of help-seeking and barriers for medical treatment of female survivors of intimate partner violence (IPV)*. Presented at the Society of Behavioral Medicine Annual Conference, March 13-16, 2024, Philadelphia, PA.
- 473. Smith, M. L., Kucharski, K., Dyson, H., Lawless, C., Cleveland, R., Ory, M. G., Kim, J., & Wiechmann, A. (2024). Assessing social-emotional risk among older adults with varying cognition levels. Presented at the Texas Alzheimer's Research and Care Consortium Symposium, February 8, 2024, Austin, TX.
- 472. Juengst, S. B., Wilmoth, K., Han, G., Maestre, G. E., Kew, C. L., Holland, A. B., & Smith, M. L. (2024). Effectiveness of a bilingual problem-solving training for care partners of adults with dementia. Presented at the Texas Alzheimer's Research and Care Consortium Symposium, February 8, 2024, Austin, TX.
- 471. Kim, J., Kim, Y., Lee, J., Woo, B., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2024). The impact of immersive virtual reality meditation on mental health among people living with dementia. Presented at the Texas Alzheimer's Research and Care Consortium Symposium, February 8, 2024, Austin, TX.
- 470. Woo, B., Lee, J., Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., & Kim, J. (2024). The longitudinal risk of Alzheimer's disease and other dementias following participation in cognitively simulating leisure activities among MCI and non-MCI. Presented at the Texas Alzheimer's Research and Care Consortium Symposium, February 8, 2024, Austin, TX.
- 469. Smith, M. L., Badillo, B. E., & Jackson, A. C. (2024). Pediatric vaccination discourse: Contextualizing interactions between community health workers and guardians of youth. Presented at the Hawaii International Conference on Education Annual Meeting, January 3-6, 2024, Waikoloa, HI.
- 468. Smith, M. L., Guinn, J. R., & Walker, M. (2024). Perceptions about workplace culture among blue- and whitecollar workers in the United States. Presented at the Hawaii International Conference on Education Annual Meeting, January 3-6, 2024, Waikoloa, HI.
- 467. Merianos, A. L., Hill, M. J., Smith, M. L., & Mahabee-Gittens, E. M. (2024). Cumulative adverse childhood experiences and home tobacco smoke exposure among U.S. school-aged children. Presented at the Hawaii International Conference on Education Annual Meeting, January 3-6, 2024, Waikoloa, HI.
- *466. Park, J-H., Prochnow, T., Smith, M. L., Amo, C., & Chang, J. (2023). *Effectiveness of exercise interventions for older adults with Parkinson's Disease: A systematic review of randomized controlled trials*. Presented at the International Conference of Korean Movement Disorder Society (ICKMDS), December 1-2, 2023, Bexco, Busan, South Korea.
- *465. Oloruntoba, O., Aggad, R., Soladoye, E., Merianos, A. L., Bergeron, C. D., Boolani, A., & Smith, M. L. (2023). Musculoskeletal pain among health care workers: Pharmacologic and complementary alternative medicine pain management strategies. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, November 12-15, 2023, Atlanta, GA.
- 464. Goltz, H. H., DeFritas, S., Dunn, M., & Smith, M. L. (2023). Integrating interprofessional education (IPE) into palliative care for older, rural adults. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, November 12-15, 2023, Atlanta, GA.
- 463. Smith, M. L. (2023). Expanding workplace culture assessment: Validation of new scales to assess employee perceptions. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, November 12-15, 2023, Atlanta, GA.

- ^{462.} Flynn, S., Reyes, J., Ovnatanian, M., Pu, W., Dorsey, K., Herrick, T., Haynes, M., Davis, D., Lau, C., Zelinski, E., Han, G., Zhong, L., & Smith, M. L. (2023). A self-guided digital translation of a matter of balance (AMOB): Adherence, effectiveness, and learnability. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, November 12-15, 2023, Atlanta, GA.
- 461. Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., Zhong, L., Andreyeva, E., Carpenter, K., Towne, S. D. Jr., Preston, V. A., Johannes, B. L., & Han, G. (2023). Costs of type 2 diabetes management in rural Texas: Examination of A1c trajectories and cross-over effects on medical costs. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, November 12-15, 2023, Atlanta, GA.
- *460. Johannes, B. L., Ortiz, S. E., & **Smith, M. L.** (2023). *Receipt of a yearly routine checkup and belief in the importance a personal primary care provider among rural patients*. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, November 12-15, 2023, Atlanta, GA.
- *459. Towne, S. D. Jr., Ory, M. G., Smith, M. L., Zhong, L., Han, G., Andreyeva, E., Ahn, S., & Preston, V. A. (2023). Longitudinal comparisons of rural-border health disparities in diabetes-related physician visits among adults with type 2 diabetes: The role of social and structural determinants of health inequities. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, November 12-15, 2023, Atlanta, GA.
- *458. Zhong, L., Huyan, Y., Andreyeva, E., Smith, M. L., Han, G., Carpenter, K., Towne, S. D. Jr., Jani, S., Preston, V. A., & Ory, M. G. (2023). *Identifying high-cost patients with type 2 diabetes in Medicare-advantage: A retrospective observational study*. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, November 12-15, 2023, Atlanta, GA.
- 457 Smith, M. L., Bergeron, C. D., Sherman, L. D., Cisneros-Franco, C. L., Oloruntoba, O., Prochnow, T., Luu, V., Johannes, B. L., Kew, C. L., & Merianos, A. L. (2023). *Barriers to disease self-care among older non-Hispanic Black and Hispanic men with chronic conditions*. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 8-12, 2023, Tampa, FL.
- Bacsu, J., Baker, Z. G., Petrovsky, D.V., Rahemi, Z., Sefcik, J. S., Ma, K. P. K., & Smith, M. L. (2023).
 Advancing Gerontology Through Exceptional Scholarship (AGES): First insights from a new mentorship model. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 8-12, 2023, Tampa, FL.
- *455. Olokunlade, T., Sherman, L. D., Benden, M. E., Han, G., & **Smith, M. L.** (2023). *Incident and recurrent falls among older non-Hispanic Black and Hispanic men with chronic conditions*. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 8-12, 2023, Tampa, FL.
- *454 Kew, C. L., Smith, M. L., Han, G., Wright, B., Holland, A., Khera, A., Wilmoth, K., & Juengst, S. B. (2023). Relationship between social problem-solving skills and caregiver burden among dementia care partners. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 8-12, 2023, Tampa, FL.
- *453 Nieswiadomy, M., Griffin, J., Ingle, M., Kincade, S., Somerhalder, N., Boak, G., & **Smith, M. L.** (2023). *Finding the invisible: Engaging isolated older adults*. Presented at the Healthier Texas Summit, October 5-6, 2023, Austin, TX.
- *452. Kandzetovic, E., Simone, J. C., Grubb, B., & **Smith, M. L.** (2023). *Innovation in nutrition education and socialization through Virtual Healthy Habits*. Presented at the Show Me Summit on Aging and Health, September 11-13, 2023, Columbia, Missouri.
- Merianos, A. L., Mahabee-Gittens, E. M., Hill, M. J., Olaniyan, A. C., Smith, M. L., & Choi, K. (2023). Exclusive and concurrent e-cigarette and cigarette use and inadequate sleep duration among U.S. young adults. Presented at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Europe Annual Conference, September 11-13, 2023. London, United Kingdom.

- *450. Kandzetovic, E., Simone, J. C., & **Smith, M. L.** (2023). *Virtual Healthy Habits: Innovative nutrition education program with long-term outcomes.* Presented at the National Council on Aging Age+Action Virtual Conference, June 20-21, 2023, Arlington, VA.
- 449. Lachenmayer, S., Eagle, L. A., & Smith, M. L. (2023). *Healthier You: Long-term benefits of bundling multiple programs and resources*. Presented at the National Council on Aging Age+Action Virtual Conference, June 20-21, 2023, Arlington, VA.
- *448. Nieswiadomy, M., Griffin, J., Ingle, M., Kincade, S., Somerhalder, N., Boak, G., & Smith, M. L. (2023). Improving social connectedness through clinical-community linkages: The Reduce SILOS Program. Presented at the National Council on Aging Age+Action Virtual Conference, June 20-21, 2023, Arlington, VA.
- *447. Park, J-H., Prochnow, T., Amo, C., Curran, L., & **Smith, M. L.** (2023). *Physical activity, sedentary behavior, and mental health differences among older adults based on marital status*. Presented at the American College of Sports Medicine Annual Meeting and World Congress, May 30-June 2, 2023, Denver, CO.
- 446. **Smith, M. L.**, Badillo, B. E., & Jackson, A. C. (2023). *Interacting with community health workers may influence guardians' knowledge and beliefs about youth vaccinations*. Presented at the Texas Public Health Association Annual Education Conference, May 22-24, 2023, San Antonio, TX.
- 445. Smith, M. L. & Horel, S. A. (2023). Food insecurity in Texas: A county-level examination of bright-spots. Presented at the Texas Public Health Association Annual Education Conference, May 22-24, 2023, San Antonio, TX.
- *444 Zhong, L., Huyan, Y., Andreyeva, E., **Smith, M. L.**, Han, G., Carpenter, K., Towne, S. D. Jr., Jani, S., Preston, V. A., & Ory, M. G. (2023). *Predicting high-cost diabetes patients: An analysis of commercially-insured population*. Presented at the International Society for Pharmacoeconomics and Outcomes Research Annual Conference, May 7-9, 2023, Boston, MA.
- *443 Nieswiadomy, M., Griffin, J., Ingle, M., Kincade, S., Somerhalder, N., Boak, G., & **Smith, M. L.** (2023). *EMRguided crowdsourcing to identify socially disconnected older patients*. Presented at the Doswell Health Informatics Conference, Texas Woman's University College of Nursing, April 28, 2023, Dallas, TX.
- *442. Kew, C. L., Holland, A. B., Wilmoth, K., Smith, M. L., & Juengst, S. B. (2023). Dementia care partner engagement and problem/goal selection are similar in six and three session Problem-Solving Training. Presented at the Society of Behavioral Medicine Annual Conference, April 26-29, 2023, Phoenix, AZ.
- 441. Smith, M. L., Oloruntoba, O., Smith, H. A., Sherman, L. D., Goidel, K., & Merianos, A. L. (2023). Undiagnosed obstructive sleep apnea among racially/ethnically diverse men with chronic conditions in the United States. Presented at the European Respiratory Society Sleep and Breathing Conference, April 20-22, 2023, Prague, Czech Republic.
- *440. Merianos, A. L., Mahabee-Gittens, E. M., Olaniyan, A. C., Smith, M. L., & Choi, K. (2023). *E-cigarette use and cigarette smoking associated with inadequate sleep among U.S. young adults*. Presented at the European Respiratory Society Sleep and Breathing Conference, April 20-22, 2023, Prague, Czech Republic.
- *439. Olokunlade, T., Sherman, L. D., Benden, M. E., Han, G., & **Smith, M. L.** (2023). *Factors associated with incident and recurrent falls among non-Hispanic Black and Hispanic men*. Presented at the Texas A&M National Public Health Week Research Symposium, April 6, 2023, College Station, TX.
- *438. Morales, J., Holland, A. B., Kew, C. L., Smith, M. L., Han, G., Wilmoth, K., & Juengst, S. B. (2023). Service usage among care partners of adults with dementia in the CaDeS Trial. Presented at the Southwestern Psychological Association Convention, March 31-April 2, 2023, Frisco, TX.

- 437. **Smith, M. L.** & Merianos, A. L. (2023). *Link between depression and social disconnectedness across ages during COVID-19.* Presented at the American Society on Aging Annual Conference, March 27-30, 2023, Atlanta, GA.
- 436. Flynn, S., Reyes, J., Ovnatanian, M., Pu, W., Dorsey, K., Herrick, T., Haynes, M., Davis, D., Lau, C., Zelinski, E., Han, G., Zhong, L., & Smith, M. L. (2023). *Design, development, and efficacy of a digital translation* of Matter of Balance. Presented at the American Society on Aging Annual Conference, March 27-30, 2023, Atlanta, GA.
- *435. Kandzetovic, E., Smith, M. L. & Simone, J. C. (2023). The secret sauce: The recipe for engaging older adults with Virtual Healthy Habits. Presented at the American Society on Aging Annual Conference, March 27-30, 2023, Atlanta, GA.
- *434. Oloruntoba, O., Aggad, R., Soladoye, E., Merianos, A. L., Bergeron, C. D., Boolani, A., Gregory, K. A., & Smith,
 M. L. (2023). Associations of musculoskeletal pain and depression among healthcare workers.
 Presented at the Texas A&M University Student Research Week, March 21, 2023, College Station, TX.
- *433. Oloruntoba, O., Bergeron, C. D., Zhong, L., Merianos, A. L., Sherman, L. D., Kew, C. L., Goidel, R. K., & Smith, M. L. (2023). *Pharmacological pain management strategies prescribed or recommended to non-Hispanic Black men with chronic pain*. Presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior, March 12-15, 2023, San Francisco, CA.
- *432. Montemayor, B. N., Merianos, A. L., Sherman, L. D., Jacobs, W., & Smith, M. L. (2023). Exploring the utility of cannabis in managing symptoms of chronic conditions among non-Hispanic Black and Hispanic men. Presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior, March 12-15, 2023, San Francisco, CA.
- *431. Montemayor, B. N., Merianos, A. L., Mahabee-Gittens, M., Sherman, L. D., Goidel, K. R., Bergeron, C. D., & Smith, M. L. (2023). Current tobacco use patterns associated with healthcare utilization among non-Hispanic Black and Hispanic men with chronic conditions. Presented at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, March 1-4, 2023. San Antonio, TX.
- 430. Flynn, S., Reyes, J., Ovnatanian, M., Pu, W., Rock, S., Dorsey, K., Herrick, T., Haynes, M., Davis, D., Lau, C., Zelinski, E., Han, G., Zhong, L., & Smith, M. L. (2023). *Digital translations of the Matter of Balance* and Otago Exercise Programs: Preliminary results. Presented at the American Physical Therapy Association Combined Sections Meeting, February 23-25, 2023, San Diego, CA.
- 429. Smith, M. L., Knebl, J., Hilsabeck, R. C., Reuter, K., Aguirre, A., Harty, B., Kew, C. L., & Ory, M. G. (2023). Utilization and perceived usefulness of monitoring technology for family caregivers of people living with dementia. Presented at the Texas Alzheimer's Research and Care Consortium Symposium, January 26, 2023, Austin, TX.
- Han, G., Ory, M. G., Kew, C. L., Lemons, D., Carroll, R. J., & Smith, M. L. (2023). Caregiver-reported declines in activities of daily living among persons with mild dementia during the COVID-19 pandemic. Presented at the Texas Alzheimer's Research and Care Consortium Symposium, January 26, 2023, Austin, TX.
- 427. Morales, J., Holland, A. B., Kew, C. L., Smith, M. L., Han, G., Wilmoth, K., & Juengst, S. B. (2023). Service usage among care partners of adults with dementia in the CaDeS Trial. Presented at the Texas Alzheimer's Research and Care Consortium Symposium, January 26, 2023, Austin, TX.
- 426. Smith, M. L., Badillo, B. E., & Jackson, A. C. (2023). Engaging community health workers and promotoras in the development and implementation of culturally tailored trainings to improve pneumococcal vaccination uptake. Presented at the Hawaii International Conference on Education Annual Meeting, January 3-6, 2023, Honolulu, HI.
- *425. Guinn, J. R., Merianos, A. L., & **Smith, M. L.** (2023). *Reaching collective agreement: A negotiation methodology using personality assessment*. Presented at the Hawaii International Conference on Education Annual Meeting, January 3-6, 2023, Honolulu, HI.

- 424. **Smith, M. L.**, Oloruntoba, O., Barrett, M. E., Eagle, L. A., Lachenmayr, S., & Merianos, A. L. (2022). *Influence* of chronic pain on social disconnectedness among older adults in the United States. Presented at the European Congress on Clinical Trials in Pain, December 7-8, 2022, Vienna, Austria.
- *423. Merianos, A. L., Mahabee-Gittens, E. M., & Smith, M. L. (2022). Tobacco smoke exposure predicts physical pain among U.S. children. Presented at the European Congress on Clinical Trials in Pain, December 7-8, 2022, Vienna, Austria.
- *422. Lee, S., Smith, M. L., Allen, N., Han, G., Kew, C. L., & Ory, M. G. (2022). Diabetes self-care activities among people living with dementia and diabetes: Proxy responses from caregivers. American Public Health Association Annual Meeting. November 6-9, 2022. Boston, MA.
- 421. Towne, S. D. Jr., Ory, M. G., Zhong, L., Smith, M. L., Han, G., Andreyeva, E., Carpenter, K., & Preston, V.
 (2022). Rural health disparities in A1c among adults with type 2 diabetes: The role of health and place. American Public Health Association Annual Meeting. November 6-9, 2022. Boston, MA.
- *420. Fan, Q., Oloruntoba, O., Jan, L. W., McDaniel, K., Olawoye, M., Le, K., Doyle, D., Kew, C. L., DuBose, L., Falohun, T., Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., & Ma, P. (2022). Disparities in the prevalence of mental illness and mental health treatment among U.S. older adults from 2010 to 2019. American Public Health Association Annual Meeting. November 6-9, 2022. Boston, MA.
- *419. Fan, Q., Jan, L. W., McDaniel, K., Olawoye, M., Le, K., Oloruntoba, O., Doyle, D., Hoang, M., Vennatt, J, Radocha, C., DuBose, L., Falohun, T., Smith, M. L., & Ma, P. (2022). National trends, prevalence, and determinants of illicit drug use and alcohol use among older adults in the United States from 2010 to 2019. American Public Health Association Annual Meeting. November 6-9, 2022. Boston, MA.
- *418. Merianos, A. L., Nabors, L. A., Odar Stough, C. C., Olaniyan, A. C., Smith, M. L., & Mahabee-Gittens, E. M. (2022). Associations of household tobacco smoking status with childhood temperament dimensions of negative affectivity and surgency among U.S. young children. American Public Health Association Annual Meeting. November 6-9, 2022. Boston, MA.
- 417. Smith, M. L., Kew, C. L., Han, G., Wilson, L., Lee, S., Lemons, D. J., Fitch, J., & Ory, M. G. (2022). Caregiving burdens of task time and task difficulty among paid and unpaid caregivers of persons living with dementia. Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference. November 2-6, 2022. Indianapolis, IN.
- 416. Smith, M. L., Kew, C. L., Han, G., Wilson, L., Lee, S., Lemons, D. J., Fitch, J., & Ory, M. G. (2022). Worsening of depressive symptomatology since before the COVID-19 pandemic among caregivers of persons living with dementia. Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference. November 2-6, 2022. Indianapolis, IN.
- 415. Smith, M. L., Kew, C. L., Bergeron, C. D., Parker, M. K., Oloruntoba, O., Aguilar, K. N., Benden, M. E., Wilson, M. G., & Merianos, A. L. (2022). *Correlates of job satisfaction among full-time employed older adults with chronic conditions*. Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference. November 2-6, 2022. Indianapolis, IN.
- *414. Kew, C. L., Washington, T. R., Bergeron, C. D., Merianos, A. L., Sherman, L. D., Goidel, R. K., & Smith, M. L. (2022). Caregiver strain among African American and Hispanic male caregivers with chronic conditions. Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference. November 2-6, 2022. Indianapolis, IN.
- 413. Smith, M. L., Steinman, L. E., Bergeron, C. D., Kew, C. L., Goidel, R. K., Sherman, L. D., Oloruntoba, O., & Merianos. A. L. (2022). Associations of depressive symptomatology, social engagement and support, and lifestyle behaviors among non-Hispanic Black and Hispanic men with chronic conditions in the United States. Presented at the Federation of European Neurosciences Societies (FENS) Forum of Neuroscience, July, 9-13, 2022. Paris, France.

- 412. Merianos, A. L., Nabors, L. A., Olaniyan, A. C., Smith, M. L., & Mahabee-Gittens, E. M. (2022). Household tobacco smoking status and the temperament dimension of effortful control among U.S. young children. Presented at the Federation of European Neurosciences Societies (FENS) Forum of Neuroscience, July, 9-13, 2022. Paris, France.
- 411. Smith, M. L., Steinman, L. E., Montoya, N. C., Thompson, M., Zhong, L., & Merianos. A. L. (2022). A string of PEARLS: Using a multi-state evaluation to guide program implementation and sustainability. Presented at the National Council on Aging Age+Action Virtual Conference, June 6-8, 2022. [virtual]
- *410. Stark, M., Haung, H., Yu, L., Martin, R., McCarthy, R., Locke, E., Yager, C. C., Smith, M. L., Jacobson, B., & Boolani, A. (2022). *Manifestations of Anxiety in Gait*. Presented at the American College of Sports Medicine Annual Meeting and World Congresses, May 31-June 4, 2022. San Diego, CA.
- 409. Smith, M. L., Jackson, A., Wilson, A. D., Tuck, K., Ory, M. G., Oloruntoba, O., Olokunlade, T., Johnson, S., & No Falls Partnership Collaboratory (2022). No Falls Partnership: A collaboration to reduce falls risk among older Texans. Presented at the Texas Public Health Association Annual Education Conference, May 18-20, 2022. [virtual]
- ^{*408.} Oloruntoba, O., Merianos, A. L., Bergeron, C. D., Horel, S., & **Smith, M. L.** (2022). *County-level characteristics and food environments driving social isolation risk among older adults in Texas*. Presented at the Texas Public Health Association Annual Education Conference, May 18-20, 2022. [virtual]
- *407. Oloruntoba, O., Aggad, R., Soladoye, E., Merianos, A. L., Bergeron, C. D., Boolani, A., Fiser, K. A., & Smith, M. L. (2022). *Musculoskeletal pain and depression among healthcare workers providing direct patient care*. Presented at the Texas Public Health Association Annual Education Conference, May 18-20, 2022. [virtual]
- 406. Smith, M. L., Lee, S., Kew, C. L., Washington, T. R., Holden, R., Oloruntoba, O., Vollmer Dahlke, D., Shubert, T. E., Popovich, S., & Ory, M. G. (2022). *Perceived technology usefulness for caregiving among unpaid caregivers: A national study*. Presented at the Texas Alzheimer's Research and Care Consortium Symposium, May 12, 2022. Austin, TX.
- ^{405.} Tannous, J., Pan, A., Bako, A., Potter, T., Jones, S. L., Janjan, N., **Smith, M. L.**, Seshadri, S., Ory, M. G., & Vahidy, F. S. (2022). *The collateral damage of COVID-19 on people with mild cognitive impairment and dementia*. Presented at the Texas Alzheimer's Research and Care Consortium Symposium, May 12, 2022. Austin, TX.
- *404 Harris, M. D., Nesshoever, L., Carpenter, A., Sampieri, S., Keefer, J., Yager, C. C., Pickett, A. C., Smith, M. L., Boolani, A., Stamatis, A., Papadakis, Z. (2022). *Examining the relationship between trait energy and fatigue and feelings of depression in young healthy adults*. Presented at the Texas Chapter of the American College of Sports Medicine Annual Meeting, March 24-25, 2022. Waco, TX.
- ^{*403.} Carter, M., Adams, J., Martin, J., **Smith, M. L.**, Milani, I., Caswell, S., Cortes, N., Boolani, A., Stamatis, A., & Papadakis, Z. (2022). *The limited role of grit in the associations between lifestyle behavior and feelings of energy and fatigue during the early stages of the COVID-19 pandemic*. Presented at the Texas Chapter of the American College of Sports Medicine Annual Meeting, March 24-25, 2022. Waco, TX.
- 402. Simone, J. Kandzetovic, E., & Smith, M. L. (2022). Virtual Healthy Habits: Creating and researching a virtual nutrition program with home-delivered meal kits. Presented at the American Society on Aging Annual Conference, April 11-14, 2022. New Orleans, LA.
- 401. Merianos, A. L., Mahabee-Gittens, E. M. Jacobs, W., Olaniyan, A. C., & Smith, M. L. (2022). *Home tobacco smoke exposure status and school success among U.S. children*. Presented at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, March 15-18, 2022. Baltimore, MD.
- 400. Smith, M. L., Chen, E., Lau, C. A., Davis, D., Simmons, J., & Merianos, A. L. (2022). Effectiveness of Chronic Disease Self-Management Education (CDSME) Programs to reduce loneliness. Presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior, March 13-16, 2022, Key Largo, FL. [high honors presentation]

- *399. Pickett, A. C., **Smith, M. L.**, Martin, J., Caswell, S., Cortes, N., & Boolani, A. (2022). *A one-year longitudinal trend analysis of self-reported physical activity and dietary behaviors during the COVID-19 pandemic.* Presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior, March 13-16, 2022, Key Largo, FL.
- 398. Merianos, A. L., Smith, M. L., & Mahabee-Gittens, E. M. (2022). Household tobacco use and parental perceptions of school safety for U.S. children. Presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior, March 13-16, 2022, Key Largo, FL.
- 397. Smith, M. L., Guinn, J. R. & Merianos, A. L. (2022). Communicating for collaboration: Reinforcing teamwork through complicated interactions. Presented at the Hawaii International Conference on Education Annual Meeting, January 3-6, 2022, Waikoloa, HI.
- 396. Merianos, A. L., Jacobs, W., Olaniyan, A., Smith, M. L., & Mahabee-Gittens, E. M. (2022). Tobacco smoke exposure and engagement in school and extracurricular activities among U.S. children. Presented at the Hawaii International Conference on Education Annual Meeting, January 3-6, 2022, Waikoloa, HI.
- 395. Smith, M. L., Sherman, L. D., Goidel, R. K., & Cudjoe, T. K. M. (2021). Social connectedness risk among middle-aged and older Black men with chronic conditions. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Meeting, November 10-14, 2021. Phoenix, AZ. [virtual]
- 394. Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., Han, G., Wilson, A. D., Foster, Z., & Fitch, J. (2021). Technology innovations in dementia care: Improvements in functional assessments through background sensing. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Meeting, November 10-14, 2021. Phoenix, AZ. [virtual]
- *393. Lee, S., Ory, M. G., Vollmer Dahlke, D., & **Smith, M. L.** (2021). *Social connectedness and communication technology among paid and unpaid caregivers of middle-aged and older adults*. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Meeting, November 10-14, 2021. Phoenix, AZ. [virtual]
- 392. Smith, M. L., Barrett, M. E., Eagle, L. A., Lachenmayr, S., & Florence, L. C. (2021). Pet ownership and social connectedness risk among older adults who live alone. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, October 24-27, 2021. Denver, CO. [virtual]
- 391. Smith, M. L., Barrett, M. E., Eagle, L. A., Lachenmayr, S., & Cudjoe, T. K. M. (2021). Measuring social connectedness risk across race and ethnicity among older adults. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, October 24-27, 2021. Denver, CO. [virtual]
- 390. Smith, M. L., Zhong, L., Krajcinovic, I., Lewis, T., Elder, K., Nottonson, T., & Rott, E. (2021). Long-term benefits of chronic disease self-management program (CDSMP) on biometric measures among employed hospitality workers with chronic conditions. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, October 24-27, 2021. Denver, CO. [virtual]
- *389. Bergeron, C. D., John, J., Sribhashyam, M., Odonkor, G., Oloruntoba, O., Merianos, A. L., Horel, S., & Smith, M. L. (2021). *County-level characteristics driving malnutrition death rates among older adults in Texas*. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, October 24-27, 2021. Denver, CO. [virtual]
- 388. Davis, D., Lau, C. A., Simmons, J., Chen, E., Merianos, A. L., & Smith, M. L. (2021). Using data to drive connections: Participation in CDSME reduces loneliness. Presented at the National Council on Aging Age+Action Virtual Conference, June, 7-10, 2021. [virtual]
- ^{387.} Lachenmayr, S., Eagle, L. A., Barrett, M. E., & Smith, M. L. (2021). Measuring risk The link between nutrition, falls, and social connectedness. Presented at the National Council on Aging Age+Action Virtual Conference, June, 7-10, 2021. [virtual]
- ^{386.} Juengst, S. B., Supnet, C., **Smith, M. L.**, & Maestre, G. E. (2021). *Bilingual problem-solving training for care partners of adults with dementia: Randomized factorial-design trial protocol.* Presented at the Society of Behavioral Medicine Annual Conference, April 12-16, 2021. [virtual]

- 385. Smith, M. L., Barrett, M. E., Lachenmayr, S., & Eagle, L. A. (2021). Associations of food insecurity and social isolation risk among community-dwelling older adults in the United States. Presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Conference, March 2021. [virtual]
- *384. Jacobs, W., Idoko, E., Montgomery, L., **Smith, M. L.**, & Merianos, A. L. (2021). *Exclusive and concurrent e-cigarette and marijuana use and risky sexual behaviors among U.S. adolescents*. Presented at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Conference, February 24-27, 2021. [virtual]
- *383. Lee, S., Ory, M. G., Vollmer Dahlke, D., Wilson, A. D., & **Smith, M. L.** (2021). *Technology use among people living with and without Dementia: Results from a nationwide study*. Presented at the Texas Alzheimer's Research and Care Consortium Symposium, January 28, 2021. [virtual]
- ^{382.} Ory, M. G., Lee, S., Wilson, A. D., Hilsabeck, R. C., Devora, P. V., Aguirre, A., Reuter, K., Harty, B., Knebl, J., & Smith, M. L. (2021). Assessing the utility of monitoring technology for family caregivers of people living with dementia. Presented at the Texas Alzheimer's Research and Care Consortium Symposium, January 28, 2021. [virtual]
- ^{381.} Juengst, S. B., Supnet, C., Kew, C. L., Smith, M. L., & Maestre, G. E. (2021). Bilingual problem-solving training for care partners of adults with dementia: Randomized factorial-design trial protocol. Presented at the Texas Alzheimer's Research and Care Consortium Symposium, January 28, 2021. [virtual]
- 380. Smith, M. L., Bergeron, C. D., Barrett, M. E., Eagle, L. A., & Lachenmayr, S. B. (2020). Influence of driving and transportation access on social isolation risk among older adults. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Meeting, November 4-7, 2020. [virtual]
- 379. Smith, M. L., Steinman, L. E., Barrett, M. E., Eagle, L. A., Lachenmayr, S., & Belza, B. (2020). Associations of depression and social isolation risk among adults age 60 and older. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Meeting, November 4-7, 2020. [virtual]
- 378. Smith, M. L., Sherman, L. D., Cauley, D. A., Badillo, B. E., & Goidel, R. K. (2020). Pneumococcal pneumonia vaccination among older African American and Hispanic men with chronic conditions. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Meeting, November 4-7, 2020. [virtual]
- *377- Lee, S., Ory, M. G., Vollmer Dahlke, D., Shubert, T. E., Popovich, S., & **Smith, M. L.** (2020). *Conservation of Resources Theory: Technology and caregiver strain*. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Meeting, November 4-7, 2020. [virtual]
- *376. Cheng, K. J., McMaughan, D. K., & **Smith, M. L.** (2020). *The mediating role of optimism on relationship of activities of daily living and wellbeing among older adults*. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Meeting, November 4-7, 2020. [virtual]
- 375. Gray-Miceli, D., & Smith, M. L. (2020). Impact of unintended confounders on research designed to assess balance using sensing technology. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Meeting, November 4-7, 2020. [virtual]
- *374. Yoshikawa, A., **Smith, M. L.**, & Ory, M. G. (2020). *Associations between social engagement and physical activity among community-dwelling older adults with dementia*. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Meeting, November 4-7, 2020. [virtual]
- 373. Smith, M. L., Barrett, M. E., Eagle, L. A., Lachenmayr, S., & Washington, T. R. (2020). Contextualizing social isolation risk among informal caregivers age 60 and older. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, October 24-28, 2020. San Francisco, CA. [virtual]
- *372. Bergeron, C. D., Goltz, H. H., & Smith, M. L. (2020). Factors associated with four sexual behaviors among married/partnered women age 60 and older. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, October 24-28, 2020. San Francisco, CA. [virtual]

- *371. Lee, S., **Smith, M. L.**, Vollmer Dahlke, D., Shubert, T. E., Popovich, S., & Ory, M. G. (2020). *Technology use patterns and device adoption among caregivers and care recipients*. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, October 24-28, 2020. San Francisco, CA. [virtual]
- *370. Yoshikawa, A., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2020). Associations between fall risk and sleep medication among older adults with dementia. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, October 24-28, 2020. San Francisco, CA. [virtual]
- *369. Jani, S., Lee, S., **Smith, M. L.**, & Ory, M. G. (2020). *Moderate to vigorous physical activity engagement among persons with diabetes: NHANES 2015-16.* Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, October 24-28, 2020. San Francisco, CA. [virtual]
- *368. Jacobs, W., Fajayan, A., Cabral, K., Montgomery, L., Smith, M. L., & Merianos, A. L. (2020). E-cigarette and marijuana use and injury and violent behaviors among adolescents nationwide: Results from the 2017 Youth Risk Behavior Survey. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, October 24-28, 2020. San Francisco, CA. [virtual]
- 367. Smith, M. L., Barrett, M. E., Eagle, L. A., & Lachenmayr, S. (2020). Associations of psychiatric disorders and social isolation risk among community-dwelling older adults in the United States. Presented at the Federation of European Neurosciences Societies (FENS) Forum of Neuroscience, July, 11-15, 2020. Glasgow, UK. [virtual]
- 366. Lachenmayr, S., Eagle, L. A., Barrett, M. E., & Smith, M. L. (2020). *Identifying upstream risk for social isolation and taking steps for prevention*. Presented at the National Association of Area Agencies on Aging (n4a) Conference and Tradeshow, July, 11-15, 2020. Portland, OR. [virtual]
- *365. Flanagan, M. W., Goltz, H. H., & Smith, M. L. (2020). Predicting distress: Correlation between distress and other biopsychosocial variables in cancer patients. Presented at the Association of Oncology Social Work Conference, June, 10-12, 2020. Raleigh, NC.
- ^{364.} Wilson, M. G., DeJoy, D. M., Vandenberg, R. J., Padilla, H. M., Haynes, N. J., Zuercher, H., Corso, P. S., Lorig, K., & Smith, M. L. (2020). Six-month benefits from Workplace CDSMP participation among employees with chronic conditions. Presented at the National Council on Aging Age+Action Conference, June, 8-10, 2020. Dallas, TX. [virtual]
- 363. Smith, M. L., Sherman, L. D., Mingo, C. A., Washington, T. R., Lee, S., & Goidel, R. K. (2020). Adherence to referrals from healthcare providers to attend disease prevention/management programs among African American and Hispanic men with chronic conditions. Presented at the National Council on Aging Age+Action Conference, June, 8-10, 2020. Dallas, TX. [virtual]
- ^{362.} Lachenmayr, S., Eagle, L. A., Barrett, M. E., & Smith, M. L. (2020). Take action now: How to identify and reduce social isolation in older adults. Presented at the National Council on Aging Age+Action Conference, June, 8-10, 2020. Dallas, TX. [virtual]
- ^{361.} Lachenmayr, S., Eagle, L. A., & Smith, M. L. (2020). Multiple strategies to reach community-dwelling older adults who may be at risk of malnutrition. Presented at the National Council on Aging Age+Action Conference, June, 8-10, 2020. Dallas, TX. [virtual]
- *360. Turcott, R. J., Butler, N., & **Smith, M. L.** (2020). *Finding foreigners: Examining U.S. college basketball coaches' international recruitment strategies*. Presented at the North American Society for Sport Management Conference, May 27-30, 2020. San Diego, CA. [virtual]
- 359. Alonzo, J. P., Lopez, J., **Smith, M. L.**, & Ory, M. G. (2020). *Feasibility of an emergency mass prophylaxis strategy using a mixed point of dispensing (POD) units augmented by POD units in rural Texas*. Presented at the Texas Emergency Management Conference, May 18-21, 2020. San Antonio, TX.

- ^{358.} Eagle, L. A., Lachenmayr, S., & **Smith, M. L.** (2020). *A national approach to reduce social isolation risk among older adults*. Presented at the Aging In America Annual Conference (American Society on Aging), March 24-27, 2020. Atlanta, GA. [peer-reviewed, accepted, but event cancelled due to COVID-19]
- ^{357.} Merianos, A. L., Sherman, L. D., Goidel, R. K., Mahabee-Gittens, E. M., & **Smith, M. L.** (2020). *Current tobacco product use patterns and overall health status among U.S. racial/ethnic minority men with chronic health conditions*. Presented at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Conference, March 11-14, 2020. New Orleans, LA.
- ^{356.} **Smith, M. L.**, Barrett, M. E., Eagle, L. A., Lachenmayr, S., & Vieira, E. R. (2020). *Associations of frailty indicators and social isolation risk among community-dwelling older adults in the United States*. Presented at the International Conference on Frailty and Sarcopenia Research, March 11-13, 2020. Toulouse, France.
- 355. Smith, M. L., Barrett, M. E., Lachenmayr, S., & Eagle, L. A. (2020). Assessing feelings of social isolation among community-dwelling older adults. Presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Conference, March 8-11, 2020. Napa Valley, CA. [peer-reviewed, accepted, but presented in 2021 due to COVID-19]
- *354. Sherman, L. D., Goidel, R. K., Merianos, A. L., Mahabee-Gittens, E. M., & **Smith, M. L.** (2020). *Factors* associated with past year emergency room visits among African American and Hispanic men with chronic conditions. Presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Conference, March 8-11, 2020. Napa Valley, CA. [peer-reviewed, accepted, but presented in 2021 due to COVID-19]
- *353. Yoshikawa, A., **Smith, M. L.**, & Ory, M. G. (2020). *Differential risk factors for falls among communitydwelling older adults by cognitive status*. Presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Conference, March 8-11, 2020. Napa Valley, CA. [peer-reviewed, accepted, but presented in 2021 due to COVID-19]
- *352. Jacobs, W., Merianos, A. L., **Smith, M. L.**, Nabors, L., Fajayan, A., & Valentine, T. W. (2020). *The role of weight status and individual attributes on adolescent social relations: Implications for obesity prevention*. Presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Conference, March 8-11, 2020. Napa Valley, CA. [peer-reviewed, accepted, but presented in 2021 due to COVID-19]
- 351. Ory, M. G., Lee, S. **Smith, M. L.**, & Burdine, J. N. (2020). *Attitudes towards the opioid crisis: Differences between metropolitan and non-metropolitan areas in Central Texas*. Presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Conference, March 8-11, 2020. Napa Valley, CA. [peer-reviewed, accepted, but presented in 2021 due to COVID-19]
- ^{350.} Towne, S. D. Jr., Liu, X., Li, R., **Smith, M. L.**, Maddock, J. E., Tan, A., Hayek, S., Zelber-Sagi, S., Jiang, X., Yuan, Z. (2020). *Individual and place-based factors related to forgone hospital care due to cost in China*. Presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Conference, March 8-11, 2020. Napa Valley, CA. [peer-reviewed, accepted, but presented in 2021 due to COVID-19]
- 349. Towne, S. D. Jr., Lee, S., Smith. M. L., Han, G., Du, Y., Yoshikawa, A., & Ory, M. G. (2020). Differential intervention effects tied to place of residence: Greater returns on investment among rural residents. Presented at the Active Living Research Annual Conference, February 2-5, 2020. Orlando, FL.
- *348. Lee, S., Ory, M. G., Wilson, A. D., Aguirre, A., Reuter, K., Geltman, J. N., Hilsabeck, R., & **Smith. M. L.** (2020). *Coordinated approaches to protecting vulnerable populations in technology-driven dementia care research: Lessons learned from multi-site institutional review board compliance.* Presented at the Texas Alzheimer's Research and Care Consortium Symposium, January 30, 2020. Austin, TX.
- 347. **Smith, M. L.**, Vieira, E., Boolani, A., Herrera-Venson, A., Skowronski, S., & Cameron, K. A. (2019). *Falls in the United States: Magnitude, risk, disparities, and solutions*. Presented at the World Congress on Falls and Postural Stability, December 4-7, 2019. Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.

- ^{346.} Boolani, A., Yager, C., Smith, M. L., Monday, S., Sathiyakumar, T., Senarathna, D., Teymouri, S., Vogel-Rosbrook, C., Alvarez, J., Taladay, P., Martin, R. (2019). State mental energy influences posture during vision-occluded states. Presented at the World Congress on Falls and Postural Stability, December 4-7, 2019. Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
- 345. Smith, M. L., Coffey, T., Bergeron, C. D., Shacham, E. Goltz, H. H., & Boolani, A. (2019). Sexually transmitted infection knowledge among older adults: Psychometrics and test-retest reliability. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Meeting, November 13-17, 2019. Austin, TX.
- 344. Mingo, C. A., Washington, T. R., & Smith, M. L. (2019). Chronic Disease Self-Management Program attendance among African Americans with arthritis and comorbidities. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Meeting, November 13-17, 2019. Austin, TX.
- 343. Gray-Miceli, D., Ratcliffe, S. J., Smith, M. L., & Rogowski, J. (2019). Achieving the triple aim through a falls prevention innovation in long-term care. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Meeting, November 13-17, 2019. Austin, TX.
- *342. Yoshikawa, A., **Smith, M. L.**, Lee, S., Towne, S. D. Jr., & Ory, M. G. (2019). *The role of improved social support for healthy eating in a lifestyle intervention: Texercise Select*. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Meeting, November 13-17, 2019. Austin, TX.
- *341. El Ibrahimi, S., Xiao, Y., Virgen, E., Beckford, N., & Smith, M. L. (2019). Suicide trends and disparities among older adults in the United States, 2008-2017. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Meeting, November 13-17, 2019. Austin, TX.
- *340. Lee, S., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2019). Effects of cognitive decline on diabetes self-management education and care. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Meeting, November 13-17, 2019. Austin, TX.
- *339. Haynes, N. J., Padilla, H. M., DeJoy, D. M., **Smith, M. L.**, Vandenberg, R. J., & Wilson, M. G. (2019). *Allostatic load as a mechanism explaining the link between job stress and employee attitudes and behaviors*. Presented at the International Conference on Occupational Stress and Health: Work, Stress, and Health Conference, November 6-9, 2019. Philadelphia, PA.
- *338. El Ibrahimi, S., Virgen, E., Balcha, E., Beckford, N., Lanham, D., Sherman, L. D., & Smith, M. L. (2019). Suicide disparities among school-aged minority children and young adults in the United States, 2008-2017. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, November 2-6, 2019. Philadelphia, PA.
- Padilla, H. M., Zuercher, H., Wilson, M. G., DeJoy, D. M., Vandenberg, R. J., Haynes, N., & Smith, M. L. (2019). Program satisfaction with a worksite translation of the Chronic Disease Self-Management Program. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, November 2-6, 2019. Philadelphia, PA.
- ^{336.} Wilson, M. G., DeJoy, D. M., Padilla, H. M., Vandenberg, R. J., Haynes, N., Zuercher, H., Corso, P. S., Lorig, K. & Smith, M. L. (2019). *Translating CDSMP for use in the workplace: Results of the Live Healthy, Work Healthy Trial*. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, November 2-6, 2019.Philadelphia, PA.
- 335. Wilson, M. G., Zuercher, H., Robertson, M. M., Padilla, H. M., DeJoy, D. M., Haynes, N., Vandenberg, R. J., Lorig, K. & Smith, M. L. (2019). *Do work-life factors influence engagement in a worksite chronic disease self-management program?* Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, November 2-6, 2019. Philadelphia, PA.
- *334 Yoshikawa, A., Ramirez, G., **Smith, M. L.**, Foster, M., Nabil, A. K., Jani, S. N., & Ory, M. G. (2019). Opioid use and the risk of falls, fall-related fractures and other injuries among older adults: A systematic review and meta-analysis. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, November 2-6, 2019. Philadelphia, PA.

- *333 Lee, S., **Smith**, **M. L.**, Vollmer Dahlke, D., Pardo, N., & Ory, M. G. (2019). *Pain characteristics and pain management experiences: How they differ between younger and older adults*. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, November 2-6, 2019. Philadelphia, PA.
- ^{332.} Quinn, C., Ory, M. G., & **Smith, M. L.** (2019). *Aging Texas well: Perspectives on healthy aging strategies*. Presented at the Healthier Texas Summit, October 17-18, 2019. Austin, TX.
- 331. Quinn, C., Ory, M. G., & **Smith**, **M. L.** (2019). *Chronic disease and collaborative communities that care*. Presented at the Healthier Texas Summit, October 17-18, 2019. Austin, TX.
- 330. Smith, M. L., Merianos, A. L., Oloruntoba, O., & Barry, A. E. (2019). Intrapersonal and alcohol use factors associated with social comparisons among female high school students. Presented at the American School Health Association Annual Conference, October 2-4, 2019. Cincinnati, OH.
- 329. Smith, M. L., Jacobs, W., Oloruntoba, O., Gittens, O. E., & Merianos, A. L. (2019). Current smoking behavior and perceived severity of interrelated cardiovascular risk factors among college students in the United States. Presented at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco - Europe Annual Conference, September 12-14, 2019. Oslo, Norway.
- ^{328.} Eagle, L. A., Lachenmayr, S., & Smith, M. L. (2019). Strategies to reduce social isolation in communitydwelling older adults. Presented at the National Association of Area Agencies on Aging (n4a) Conference and Tradeshow, July 27-31, 2019. New Orleans, LA.
- Eagle, L. A., Lachenmayr, S., & Smith, M. L. (2019). Strategies to reduce social isolation in communitydwelling older adults. Presented at the National Council on Aging Age+Action Conference, June 17-20, 2019. Washington, DC.
- ^{326.} Eagle, L. A., Lachenmayr, S., & Smith, M. L. (2019). Stepping Up Your Nutrition: Building awareness and action to reduce fall risk. Presented at the National Council on Aging Age+Action Conference, June 17-20, 2019. Washington, DC.
- 325. Quinn, C., Wilson, A. D., & Smith, M. L. (2019). From research to practice to people: Building better bridges for healthy aging. Presented at the National Council on Aging Age+Action Conference, June 17-20, 2019. Washington, DC.
- ^{324.} Mingo, C. A., Washington, T. R., Castor, N., Armah, H., Lee, L. C., Herrera-Venson, A., Cameron, K. A., Kulinski, K. P., & Smith, M. L. (2019). *Recruiting and retaining African American participants in self-management workshops delivered in faith-based organizations*. Presented at the National Council on Aging Age+Action Conference, June 17-20, 2019. Washington, DC.
- *323. Scronce, G., Zhang, W., Smith, M. L., McCulloch, K., Allison, L., & Mercer, V. S. (2019). Effectiveness of a novel implementation of the Otago Exercise Program in rural Appalachia. Presented at the American Physical Therapy Association Annual Conference, June 12-15, 2019. Chicago, IL.
- *322. El Ibrahimi, S., Virgen, E., Balcha, E., Beckford, N., Lanham, D., Sherman, L. D., & Smith, M. L. (2019). Suicide disparities among school-aged minority children and young adults in the United States, 2008-2017. Presented at the Spring 2019 Undergraduate Research Conference, University of Nevada- Las Vegas, April 26, 2019, Las Vegas, NV.
- ^{321.} Pena-Purcell, N. C., Han, G., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2019). Impact of diabetes self-management education on psychological distress and health outcomes among African Americans and Hispanics/ Latinos with diabetes. Presented at the Society for Public Health Education Annual Conference, March 27-29, 2019. Salt Lake City, UT.
- ^{320.} Padilla, H. M., Zuercher, H., Smith, M. L., DeJoy, D. M., & Wilson, M. G. (2019). Translating the Chronic Disease Self-Management Program to Worksites: Understanding the bidirectional relationship between work and chronic disease. Presented at the Society for Public Health Education Annual Conference, March 27-29, 2019. Salt Lake City, UT.

- ^{319.} Zhong, L., Smith, M. L., Lyu, N., Davlasheridze, M., Alonzo, J. P., & Ory, M. G. (2019). Opioid misuse-related health care resource utilization and costs in Texas. Presented at the Academy of Managed Care Pharmacy Annual Conference, March 25-28, 2019. San Diego, CA.
- ^{318.} Smith, M. L., Zhong, L., Flores, S., Flores, J. R., Towne, S. D. Jr., Lee, S., & Ory, M. G. (2019). Effectiveness of a diabetes education program among adults with Type 2 diabetes living at the Texas-Mexico border. Poster presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Conference, March 10-13, 2019. Greenville, SC.
- 317. Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., Herrera-Venson, A., Zhong, L., Lee, S., Towne, S. D. Jr., Kulinski, K. P., Cameron, K., & Lorig, K. (2019). Combating the opioid crisis with non-pharmacological pain self-management programs. Poster presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Conference, March 10-13, 2019. Greenville, SC.
- *316. Lee, S., **Smith, M. L.**, Vollmer Dahlke, D., Pardo, N., & Ory, M. G. (2019). *Differential effects of pain relief and patients' attitudes on patients' satisfaction*. Poster presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Conference, March 10-13, 2019. Greenville, SC.
- ^{315.} Towne, S. D. Jr., Du, Y., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2019). *Health behaviors among university employees: Insights and opportunities for improvement*. Poster presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Conference, March 10-13, 2019. Greenville, SC.
- 314. Ory, M. G., Flores, S., Flores, J. R., Towne, S. D. Jr., & Smith, M. L. (2019). Healthy South Texas: An evaluation of regional approaches to reduce health disparities. Presented at the Active Living Research Conference, February 17-20, 2019. Charleston, SC.
- ^{313.} Vollmer Dahlke, D., Smith, M. L., Han, G., Ory, M. G., & Cohen, E. (2018). Metastatic Breast Cancer Alliance's patient education and access to trials: Perceptions and actions. Presented at the San Antonio Breast Cancer Symposium, December 4-8, 2018, San Antonio, TX.
- 312. Smith, M. L., Washington, T. R., Mingo, C. A., Towne, S. D. Jr., Cameron, K. A., Herrera-Venson, A., Ory, M. G., & Kulinski, K. P. (2018). Caregiver participation in Chronic Disease Self-Management Education Programs: Findings from a national study. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 14-18, 2018, Boston, MA.
- 311. Smith, M. L., Wilson, M. G., Robertson, M. M., Padilla, H. B., Zuercher, H., Vandenburg, R., Corso, P. S., Lorig, K., & DeJoy, D. M. (2018). *Impact of a disease self-management program on employee health and work performance: Introducing Workplace CDSMP*. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 14-18, 2018, Boston, MA.
- 310. Smith, M. L., Eagle, L. A., Lachenmayr, S., & Simon, J. R. (2018). Linking a brief intervention to evidencebased programs to combat malnutrition among older adults. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 14-18, 2018, Boston, MA.
- 309. Smith, M. L., Lee, S., Towne, S. D. Jr., Han, G., Quinn, C., Pena-Purcell, N. C., & Ory, M. G. (2018). Impact of a behavioral intervention on diet, eating patterns self-efficacy, and social support: Texercise Select. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 14-18, 2018, Boston, MA.
- 308. Ory, M. G., & Smith, M. L. (2018). Building a national alliance of academic centers for research on healthy aging. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 14-18, 2018, Boston, MA.
- ^{307.} Zanwar, P., McMaughan, D., & Smith, M. L. (2018). Evidence-based cervical cancer screening practice patterns in diverse middle-aged and older female populations with and without any limitations. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 14-18, 2018, Boston, MA.

- ^{306.} Washington, T. R., Hilliard, T. S., Mingo, C. A., Hall, R. K., **Smith, M. L.**, & Lea, J. I. (2018). *Organizational readiness to implement the chronic disease self-management program in dialysis facilities*. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 14-18, 2018, Boston, MA.
- *305. Lee, S., Towne, S. D. Jr., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2018). Comparative effectiveness research: A-Matter-of-Balance and Fit and Strong! Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 14-18, 2018, Boston, MA.
- *304. Towne, S. D. Jr., Li, Y., Lee, S., Smith, M. L., Han, G., Du, Y., Benden, M., Ory, M. G. (2018). Changes in physical activity associated with a novel health and wellness program for at-risk older individuals. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 14-18, 2018, Boston, MA.
- *303. Fitzsimmons, A. G., Vollmer Dahlke, D., Bergeron, C. D., Smith, K. N., Patel, A., Ory, M. G., & Smith, M. L. (2018). Impact of complementary and alternative medicine on cancer patients' self-awareness, emotional health, and ability to self-manage health conditions. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 10-14, 2018. San Diego, CA.
- 302. Smith, M. L., Towne, S. D. Jr., Herrera-Venson, A., Gilchrest, C. L., Horel, S. A., Ory, M. G., Skowronski, S., & Cameron, K. A. (2018). *Fall prevention interventions in rural communities: Findings from a national dissemination*. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 10-14, 2018. San Diego, CA.
- ^{301.} Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., Herrera-Venson, A., Kulinski, K. P., & Cameron, K. A. (2018). *Influence of disease profiles on Chronic Pain Self-Management Program (CPSMP) attendance*. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 10-14, 2018. San Diego, CA.
- 300. Ory, M. G., Towne, S. D. Jr., Du, Y., Lee, S., Smith, M. L., Foster, R., & Seaback, W. (2018). Effectiveness of a new delivery model for older adult fall prevention programming: Role of nursing students. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 10-14, 2018. San Diego, CA.
- ^{299.} Ory, M. G., Lee, S., Vollmer Dahlke, D., Pardo, N., & Smith, M. L. (2018). Promoting safe opioids prescription behaviors: Physicians' preferred support strategies. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 10-14, 2018. San Diego, CA.
- *298. Towne, S. D. Jr, Li, Y., Lee, S., Smith, M. L., Han, G., Quinn, C., Du, Y., Benden, M. E., & Ory, M. G. (2018). Changes in moderate-to-vigorous physical activity and associated medical cost savings among middle-aged and older adults participating in a novel multi-component health/wellness program. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 10-14, 2018. San Diego, CA.
- ^{297.} Merianos, A. L., & Smith, M. L. (2018). Assessment of psychosocial and normative factors on smoking initiation age among high school students. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 10-14, 2018. San Diego, CA.
- *296. Du, Y., Smith, M. L., Towne, S. D. Jr., Lee, S., & Ory, M. G. (2018). Impact of fear of falling and physical mobility on the effectiveness of a fall prevention program for older adults. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 10-14, 2018. San Diego, CA.
- ^{295.} Kneipp, S. M., Horrell, L. N., Gonzales, C., Linnan, L., Smith, M. L., Brady, T. & Trogdon, J. (2018). Reaching African American lower-to-middle wage workers to reduce chronic disease burden: program participation outcomes in a study of Chronic Disease Self-Management Program (CDSMP) effectiveness. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 10-14, 2018. San Diego, CA.
- *294. Lee, S., Smith, M. L., Seaback, W. F., & Ory, M. G. (2018). Interprofessional collaboration for fall prevention among older adults. Presented at the Interprofessional Education and Research Symposium, Texas A&M Health Science Center, November 1, 2018. Bryan, TX.

- *293. Turcott, R. J., Boolani, A., & Smith, M. L. (2018). Mapping the rink: Migration patterns of male and female NCAA Division I ice hockey student athletes from North America and Europe. Presented at the European Sport Management Annual Conference, September 5-8, 2018. Malmo, Sweden.
- ^{292.} Herrera-Venson, A., & Smith, M. L. (2018). Disease diagnoses as related to outcomes for disease management programs. Presented at the American College of Preventive Medicine Healthy Aging Summit, July 16-17, 2018. Washington, DC.
- ^{291.} Smith, M. L., Herrera-Venson, A., Towne, S. D. Jr., Cameron, K. A., Ory, M. G., Horel, S. A., Skowronski, S., & Kulinski, K. P. (2018). National dissemination of evidence-based programs for older adults in lowincome areas: Social context for fall prevention and disease self-management. Presented at the American College of Preventive Medicine Healthy Aging Summit, July 16-17, 2018. Washington, DC.
- ^{290.} Quinn, C., Wilson, A. D., Ory, M. G., & **Smith, M. L.** (2018). *The Texas Active for Life Coalition featuring clinical and community collaborations*. Aging in Texas Conference, July 11-13, 2018. Corpus Christi, TX.
- ^{289.} Boolani, A., Grobe, S., Josephs, D., Smith, M. L., & Gumpricht, E. (2018). Acute effects of caffeine-containing, adaptogenic-rich natural beverages on sustained attention, mood, heart rate, blood pressure and fine motor skills. Presented at the American Society of Nutrition, June 9-12, 2018. Boston, MA.
- 288. Smith, M. L., Shen, Y., Cheng, Y., Towne, S. D. Jr., Ory, M. G., Yoshikawa, A., Herrera-Venson, A., Kulinski, K. P., Skowronski, S., Gilchrist, C. L., & Cameron, K. A. (2018). *Influence of healthcare referrals on the effectiveness of three evidence-based fall prevention programs among older adults*. Poster presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Conference, March 4-7, 2018. Portland, OR.
- ^{287.} Smith, M. L., Towne, S. D. Jr., Bergeron, C. D., Zhang, D., McCord, C., Goltz, H. H., Mier, N., & Ory, M. G. (2018). *Geographic disparities associated with travel to medical care and attendance in programs to prevent/manage chronic illness*. Poster presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Conference, March 4-7, 2018. Portland, OR.
- *286. Lee, S., Towne, S. D. Jr., Smith, M. L., Quinn, & Ory, M. G. (2018). The Impacts of a tailored lifestyle enhancement program on older adults: Moderating effects of self-efficacy on health behavior engagement. Poster presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Conference, March 4-7, 2018. Portland, OR.
- *285. Towne, S. D. Jr., Callaghan, T. H., Cai, Y., Smith, M. L., Ferdinand, A. O., Ory, M. G., & Bolin, J. N. (2018). Geospatial and individual-level factors associated with diabetes education exposure among at-risk adults. Poster presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Conference, March 4-7, 2018. Portland, OR.
- *284. Yoshikawa, A., Ramirez, G., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2018). Meta-analysis of fall-related efficacy improvements among community-dwelling older adults attending a falls prevention program. Poster presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Conference, March 4-7, 2018. Portland, OR.
- ^{283.} Chaudhary, S., Figuerora, J., Shaikh, S., Williams, E., Smith, M. L., Rupp, J., & Nieb, S. (2017). *Pediatric falls ages 0-4: Understanding demographics, mechanisms, and injury severities.* Presented at the Injury Free Coalition for Kids Conference, December 1-3, 2017. Fort Lauderdale, FL.
- ^{282.} Goltz, H. G., Bergeron, C. D., Ory, M. G., & Smith, M. L. (2017). Sexual behaviors associated with pap testing among unmarried middle-aged and older women. Presented at the Society for the Scientific Study of Sexuality Annual Meeting, November 9-12, 2017. San Juan, Puerto Rico.
- ^{281.} Ory, M. G., Lee, S., Towne, S. D. Jr., Quinn, C., Neher, T., & Smith, M. L. (2017). Effectiveness of a practicebased health and wellness program on improving fall- and physical activity-related self-efficacy and mobility for community-dwelling older adults. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 4-8, 2017. Atlanta, GA.

- 280. Smith, M. L., Shen, Y., Cheng, Y., Herrera-Venson, A., Ory, M. G., Towne, S. D. Jr., Kulinski, K. P., Skowronski, S., & Cameron, K. A. (2017). *Effectiveness of three evidence-based fall prevention programs: Findings from a national translational dissemination*. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 4-8, 2017. Atlanta, GA.
- 279. Smith, M. L., Towne, S. D. Jr., Ahn, S., Cameron, K. A., Herrera-Venson, A., Kulinski, K. P., Lorig, K., & Ory, M. G. (2017). *Influence of disability and disease on Chronic Disease Self-Management Education* (CDSME) program attendance. Poster presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 4-8, 2017. Atlanta, GA.
- *278. Meng, L., Bergeron, C. D., Ory, M. G., Towne, S. D. Jr., Shen, Y., Woldu, H., Zheng, G., & Smith, M. L. (2017). Interest of middle-aged and older adults with chronic conditions to participate in community-based health-related discussions/events. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 4-8, 2017. Atlanta, GA.
- *277. Meng, L., Smith, M. L., Padilla, H. M., Daniel, C., Greene, C., Bien, M., & Wilson, M. G. (2017). Intention to participate in worksite health promotion programs among government employees. Poster presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 4-8, 2017. Atlanta, GA.
- ^{276.} Parker, E., Stevens, J. A., Smith, M. L., Johnston, Y., Jiang, L., & Floyd, F. (2017). *Implementing STEADI, a clinically-based fall prevention initiative*. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 4-8, 2017. Atlanta, GA.
- 275. Ahn, S., Hussein, M., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2017). Effectiveness of the 2010 Affordable Care Act on ER visits and hospital admissions among older adults with multiple chronic conditions. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 4-8, 2017. Atlanta, GA.
- 274. Smith, M. L., LoPilato, A. C., & Bergeron, C. D. (2017). Effectiveness of a predator avoidance and self-defense intervention for elementary-aged youth. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 4-8, 2017. Atlanta, GA.
- 273. Zuercher, H., Wilson, M. G., DeJoy, D. M., Padilla, H. M., Ory, M. G., & Smith, M. L. (2017). Examination of the Chronic Disease Self-Management Program (CDSMP) in the workplace: Implications for increasing intervention dose to improve employee health. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 4-8, 2017. Atlanta, GA.
- ^{*272.} Towne, S. D. Jr., Bolin, J., Ferdinand, A., Nicklett, E. J., **Smith, M. L.**, & Ory, M. G. (2017). *Foregoing medical care among persons with diabetes: Disparities facing American Indian/Alaska Native, Black or African American, and Hispanic adults in the US (2011-2015)*. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 4-8, 2017. Atlanta, GA.
- ^{271.} Zuercher, H., Padilla, H. M., Bien, M., DeJoy, D. M., **Smith, M. L.**, & Wilson, M. G. (2017). If you build it, will they come? Lessons learned from recruiting participants for a chronic disease self-management program in small to medium worksites in rural Georgia. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 4-8, 2017. Atlanta, GA.
- ^{270.} Chaudhary, S., Javed, M., Smith, M. L., Bayakly, R., Mays, E. W., Sheikh, S., Rupp, J., & Nieb, S. (2017). *Investigating pediatric falls aged 0-4 in Georgia*. Poster presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 4-8, 2017. Atlanta, GA.
- *269. Horrell, L.N., Kneipp, S. M., Knafl, G., Smith, M. L., Gonzales, C., Flaherty, M. G., Gizlice, Z. & Linnan, L. (2017). Advertisement cues to engage working-age adults in the Chronic Disease Self-Management Program: Results from the SMART Life Study. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 4-8, 2017. Atlanta, GA.

- ^{268.} Kneipp, S. M., Gizlice, Z., Horrell, L. N., Linnan, L., Smith, M. L., Trogdon, J., & Gonzales, C. (2017). Preliminary findings from the SMART Life Study: Engaging lower-to-middle wage workers in the CDSMP based on chronic disease burden and financial strain. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 4-8, 2017. Atlanta, GA.
- ^{267.} Nieb, S., Chaudhary, S., Javed, M., Smith, M. L., Bayakly, R., Mays, E. W., Shaikh, S., & Rupp, J. (2017). *Investigating pediatric falls ages 0-4 in Georgia*. Poster presented at the Society for the Advancement of Violence and Injury Research Annual Conference, September 18-20, 2017. Ann Arbor, MI.
- ^{266.} Chaudhary, S., Javed, M., Figuerora, J., Bayakly, R., Mays, E. W., Shaikh, S., Smith, M. L., Rupp, J., & Nieb, S. (2017). *Pediatric falls ages 0-4: Understanding demographics, mechanisms, and injury severities*. Presented at the American Academy of Pediatrics Annual Conference, September 16-19, 2017. Chicago, IL.
- *265. Horrell, L. N., Kneipp, S. M., Gonzales, C., Flaherty, M. G., Linnan, L. A., Smith, M. L., & Gizlice, Z. (2017). Strategies to engage lower-SES, working-age adults in health research: Results from the SMART Life Study. Sigma Theta Tau International Research Conference, July 27-31, 2017. Dublin, Ireland.
- 264. Shubert, T. E., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2017). The Otago Exercise Program—Results from 5 years of dissemination in the United States. Presentation presented at the International Association of Gerontology and Geriatrics (IAGG) World Congress of Gerontology and Geriatrics, July 23-27, 2017. San Francisco, CA.
- ^{263.} Ory, M. G., Smith, M. L., Schneider, E. C., Wilson, A. D., & Shubert, T. E. (2017). Fall prevention in America: The State Fall Prevention Program (SFPP). Presented at the International Association of Gerontology and Geriatrics (IAGG) World Congress of Gerontology and Geriatrics, July 23-27, 2017. San Francisco, CA.
- ^{262.} Emerson, K. G., Washington, T. R., Smith, M. L., Carswell, A. T., & Ewen, H. H. (2017). Community-based services and resources in a residential setting: Location matters. Poster presented at the International Association of Gerontology and Geriatrics (IAGG) World Congress of Gerontology and Geriatrics, July 23-27, 2017. San Francisco, CA.
- 261. Smith, M. L., Carswell, A. T., Ewen, H. H., Emerson, K. G., & Washington, T. R. (2017). Objective and subjective views on home safety across housing types of older adults. Poster presented at the International Association of Gerontology and Geriatrics (IAGG) World Congress of Gerontology and Geriatrics, July 23-27, 2017. San Francisco, CA.
- *260. Meng, L., Galyardt, A. K., Robinson, K., DeJoy, D. M., Shen, Y., Padilla, H., Zuercher, H., & Smith, M. L. (2017). Factors associated with interest in worksite health-related discussions/events among employed adults with chronic conditions. Poster presented at the Work, Stress, and Health Conference, June 7-10, 2017. Minneapolis, MN.
- 259. Smith, M. L. & Amorim, E. (2017). Tourism, safety, and health information provided on European country websites: A content analysis. Presented at the INVTUR International Conference, May 17-19, 2017. Aveiro, Portugal.
- *258. Bowie, M., Jones, S., Smith, M. L., Durrett, N. K., Berg, A., McCullick, B. A., Horel, S. A., & Murray, D. (2017). Rural Georgia answers the call for increasing physical activity with the Walk Georgia Program. Georgia Walks Summit, May 4-5, 2017. Augusta, GA.
- *257. Durrett, N. K., **Smith, M. L.**, Schneider, E. C., Byers, I. N., Shubert, T. E., Towne, S. D., Jr., & Ory, M. G. (2017). *Sustainability indicators for multi-level fall prevention: A multi-state examination*. Poster presented at the Student Mentoring Conference in Gerontology and Geriatrics, April 21-22, 2017. Atlanta, GA.

- *256. Mathus, J., Smith, H. A., Knowlden, A. P., & Smith, M. L. (2017). Perceived severity of conditions related to obstructive sleep apnea among at-risk college students: Consequences that may influence academic performance. Poster presented at the Center for Undergraduate Research Opportunities Annual Symposium, The University of Georgia, April 3, 2017, Athens, GA.
- 255. Smith, M. L., Riggle, S. D., Bergeron, C. D., Towne, S. D., Jr., Ahn, S., Meng, L., & Ory, M. G. (2017). Self-care difficulties and sources of support reliance among middle-aged and older adults with chronic conditions. Poster presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Annual Conference, March 19-22, 2017. Tucson, AZ.
- *254. Yoshikawa, A., Smith, M. L., Towne, S. D. Jr., & Ory, M. G. (2017). Confidence to prevent and manage falls among community-dwelling older adults: Scale validation and mediation testing. Poster presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Annual Conference, March 19-22, 2017. Tucson, AZ.
- *253. Towne, S. D., Jr., Ory, M. G., Li, Y., Quinn, C., Howell, D. A., & Smith, M. L. (2017). Trends in spatial correlates of fall-related hospitalizations and resource allocation for older adults. Poster presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Annual Conference, March 19-22, 2017. Tucson, AZ.
- *252. Bowman, A., Knack, J. M., Orpinas, P., Barry, A. E., Wilson, K. L., McKyer, E. L. J., & Smith, M. L. (2017). Selfperceptions and factors associated with being 'put down' at school among middle and high school students. Poster presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Annual Conference, March 19-22, 2017. Tucson, AZ.
- ^{251.} Ewen, H. H., Carswell, A. T., Emerson, K. G., Washington, T. R., & Smith, M. L. (2017). Preparing residential service coordinators for work with low-income elders. Presented at the Association for Gerontology in Higher Education Annual Conference, March 9-12, 2017, Miami, FL.
- *250. Hays, C. N., Ji, M. Y., Davis, C. G., Rahn, R. N., Smith, M. L., & Wilson, K. L. (2017). An exploratory factor analysis of the Contraception Use Survey. Roundtable Session presented at the Annual International Conference on the Health Risks of Youth, January 4-7, 2017, Cancun, Mexico.
- ^{249.} Schneider, E. C., Cameron, K. A., & Smith, M. L. (2016). Components and outcomes of a national falls prevention awareness campaign. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 16-20, 2016, New Orleans, LA.
- Smith, M. L., Adler, C., Patel, A., Venigalla, S., Ahn, S., Towne, S. D. Jr., Bergeron, C. D., Bien, M. B., & Ory, M. G. (2016). *Factors associated with healthcare-related frustrations among adults with chronic conditions*. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 16-20, 2016, New Orleans, LA.
- ^{247.} Schneider, E. C., Shubert, T. E., Smith, M. L., Wilson, A. D., & Ory, M. G. (2016). *Multi-level fall prevention over time: The State-Driven Fall Prevention Project*. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 16-20, 2016, New Orleans, LA.
- ^{246.} Ory, M. G., Smith, M. L., Schneider, E. C., Wilson, A. D., Byers, I. N., Towne, S. D., Jr., & Shubert, T. E. (2016). Systems change for fall prevention program delivery. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 16-20, 2016, New Orleans, LA.
- ^{245.} Smith, M. L., Shubert, T. E., Schneider, E. C., Wilson, A. D., Towne, S. D. Jr., Durrett, N. K., Byers, I. N., & Ory, M. G. (2016). *Fall prevention intervention sustainability after the funding ends*. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 16-20, 2016, New Orleans, LA.
- ^{244.} Shubert, T. E., Ory, M. G., Schneider, E. C., & **Smith**, **M. L.** (2016). *Innovation and fall prevention*. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 16-20, 2016, New Orleans, LA.

- *243. Horrell, L. N., Smith, M. L., Kneipp, S. M., Ahn, S., Towne, S. D. Jr., Mingo, C. A., & Ory, M. G. (2016). Chronic Disease Self-Management Education Programs: A comparison of middle-aged adult participants by income. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, October 29-November 2, 2016, Denver, CO.
- ^{*242.} Marshall, L., **Smith, M. L.**, Lee, J., & Davis, M. (2016). *Usual source of care among American Indians and Alaska Natives*. Roundtable presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, October 29-November 2, 2016, Denver, CO.
- ^{*241.} Nwaiwu, O., Ory, M. G., Towne, S. D. Jr., Martinez, D., Smith, D., & **Smith**, **M. L.** (2016). *Factors associated with male recruitment and retention in an evidence-based fall prevention program*. Poster presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, October 29-November 2, 2016, Denver, CO.
- ^{*240.} Meng, L. M., Wilson, M. G., & **Smith, M. L.** (2016). *Factors associated with participation in worksite health promotion interventions delivered in small group formats*. Roundtable presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, October 29-November 2, 2016, Denver, CO.
- ^{239.} Merianos, A. L., Rosen, B. L., Montgomery, L., Barry, A. E., & Smith, M. L. (2016). Assessing friend influence on lifetime alcohol and marijuana use among middle and high school students. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, October 29-November 2, 2016, Denver, CO.
- *238. Robinson, K., Meng, L., Bergeron, C. D., Mingo, C. A., Ahn, S., Towne, S. D., Jr., Ory, M. G., & Smith, M. L. (2016). *Factors associated with pain frequency among adults with chronic conditions*. Poster presented at the Annual State of Public Health Conference, October 18, 2016, Athens, GA.
- *237. Bowie, M., Smith, M. L., Culpepper, S. L., Venigalla, S., Morris, J. D., McCullick, B. A., Eason, N. P., & Murray, D. (2016). *Reaching 100,000 with partnerships to promote physical activity, nutrition, and health*. Poster presented at the Annual State of Public Health Conference, October 18, 2016, Athens, GA.
- *236. Turcott, R. J. & Smith, M. L. (2016). Exploring migration patterns of female non-U.S. nationals in U.S. intercollegiate basketball. Presented at the International Sport Sociological Association Annual Conference, June 8-11, 2016, Budapest, Hungary.
- *235. LoPilato, A. C. & Smith, M. L. (2016). Modeling nonlinear organizational dynamics: An introduction to Generalized Additive Models. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Society for Industrial and Organizational Psychology, April 14-16, Anaheim, CA.
- *234. Towne, S. D. Jr., Ory, M. G., Yoshikawa, A., & Smith, M. L. (2016). Public health practice and research at the Texas A&M School of Public Health- Cost and geospatial distribution of falls among older adults. Presented at the Texas Public Health Association Annual Education Conference, April 11-13, 2016, Galveston, TX.
- *233. Mathus, J., Smith, M. L., Ahn, S., Towne, S. D. Jr., Mingo, C. A., Robinson, K., & Ory, M. G. (2016). Male participation in Chronic Disease Self-Management Education (CDSME) Programs. Poster presented at the Center for Undergraduate Research Opportunities Annual Symposium, The University of Georgia, April 4-5, 2016, Athens, GA.
- ^{232.} Smith, M. L., Ahn, S., Towne, S. D. Jr., Mingo, C. A., Robinson, K., Mathis, J., & Ory, M. G. (2016). Engaging the underrepresented sex: Male participation in Chronic Disease Self-Management Education (CDSME) programs. Poster presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Annual Conference, February 21-24, 2016, Ponte Vedra Beach, FL.
- *231. Towne, S. D. Jr., Li, H., Smith, M. L., Lopez, M. L., Warren, J. L., & Ory, M. G. (2016). Role of social determinants of health: Income inequality and obesity among low-income adults. Poster presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Annual Conference, February 21-24, 2016, Ponte Vedra Beach, FL.

- ^{230.} Shubert, T. E., Ory, M. G., Jiang, L., Clarke, C. B., & Smith, M. L. (2016). Perceived and actual physical performance improvements from an in-home evidence-based fall prevention program for older adults. Poster presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Annual Conference, February 21-24, 2016, Ponte Vedra Beach, FL.
- ^{229.} McNeill, E. B., Wilson, K. L., & Smith, M. L. (2016). *He said...She said..." Exploring perspectives in sexuality*. Symposium presented at the Annual International Conference on the Health Risks of Youth, January 6-9, 2016, Cancun, Mexico.
- ^{228.} Ory, M. G., Shubert, T. E., Schneider, E. C., Wilson, A. D., & Smith, M. L. (2015). *The State-Driven Fall Prevention Project: Five years of progress*. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 18-22, 2015, Orlando, Florida.
- ^{227.} Smith, M. L., Schneider, E. C., Ory, M. G., Wilson, A. D., & Shubert, T. E. (2015). Assessing systems change for fall prevention in three states. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 18-22, 2015, Orlando, FL.
- ^{226.} Schneider, E. C., Ory, M. G., Shubert, T. E., Smith, M. L., Wilson, A. D., & Beattie, B. L. (2015). *The importance of State Fall Prevention Coalitions for policy-level change*. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 18-22, 2015, Orlando, FL.
- ^{225.} Shubert, T. E., Schneider, E. C., Smith, M. L., Wilson, A. D., Shields, L., Thoreson, S., & Ory, M. G. (2015). Sustainability: The role of innovative models to bring and keep programs at scale. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 18-22, 2015, Orlando, FL.
- *224. Towne, S. D. Jr., Fair, K., Dowdy, D., **Smith, M. L.**, Ahn, S., & Ory, M. G. (2015). *Multi-level comparisons of hospital discharge among older adults with a fall-related hospitalization*. Poster presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 18-22, 2015, Orlando, FL.
- ^{223.} Mehta, R. K., Towne, S. D. Jr., Shortz, A. E., Yoshikawa, A., Pankey, R. B., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2015). *BMI selectively impairs postural balance under dual task conditions*. Poster presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 18-22, 2015, Orlando, FL.
- ^{222.} Smith, M. L., Wilson, M. G., Zuercher, H., DeJoy, D. M., Padilla, H. B., Vandenberg, R. J., Corso, P. S., Lorig, K., & Ory, M. G. (2015). *The role of trained facilitators in translating CDSMP for use in the workplace*. Poster presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 18-22, 2015, Orlando, FL.
- ^{221.} Ewen, H. H., Emerson, K. G., & **Smith, M. L.** (2015). *Short distance migration among older adults*. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 18-22, 2015, Orlando, FL.
- Parker, E. M., Lee, R., Ory, M. G., Wilson, A. D., Roma, A., Talbut, B., Floyd, F. D., & Smith, M. L. (2015).
 Making older adult fall prevention part of routine care in a large health system in New York state.
 Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 18-22, 2015, Orlando, FL.
- ^{219.} Szucs, L., Reyes, J.V., Wilson, K.L., Rosen, B. L., Pulczinski, J. C., Ory, M. G., & Smith, M. L. (2015). Factors associated with getting vaccinated against HPV before having sexual intercourse among college student females. Poster presented at the Society for the Scientific Study of Sexuality Annual Meeting, November 12-15, Albuquerque, NM.
- ^{218.} Kneipp, S. M., Linnan, L., Trogdon, J., Gizlice, Z., Flaherty, M. G., **Smith, M. L.**, Gonzales, C., & Horrell, L. (2015). *Testing the effects of the Chronic Disease Self-Management Program (CDSMP) on employment outcomes for lower-wage workers*. Presented at the 143rd American Public Health Association Annual Conference, October 31-November 4, 2015, Chicago, IL.

- ^{217.} Smith, M. L., Wilson, M. G., DeJoy, D. M., Padilla, H. B., Zuercher, H., Vandenberg, R. J., Corso, P. S., Lorig, K., & Ory, M. G. (2015). *Translating the Chronic Disease Self-Management Program (CDSMP) for use in the workplace: Stakeholders and processes*. Presented at the 143rd American Public Health Association Annual Conference, October 31-November 4, 2015, Chicago, IL.
- ^{216.} Smith, M. L., Cowart, C., Ahn, S., Towne, S. D. Jr., Ory, M. G., Menn, M. A., & Chaney, J. D. (2015). Situational and experiential factors associated with ageist attitudes among college students. Poster presented at the 143rd American Public Health Association Annual Conference, October 31-November 4, 2015, Chicago, IL.
- *215. Towne, S. D. Jr, Smith, M. L., Ahn, S., Li, Y., Dowdy, D., & Ory, M. G. (2015). State-based surveillance: Rising cost of fall-related hospitalization in Texas. Poster presented at the 143rd American Public Health Association Annual Conference, October 31-November 4, 2015, Chicago, IL.
- ^{214.} Rosen, B. L., Wilson, K. L., Pulczinski, J. C., Jones, S. A., Chiappone, A. L., Ory, M. G., & Smith, M. L. (2015). *College students' support for HPV vaccination mandates: Do political or religious affiliations make a difference?* Poster presented at the 143rd American Public Health Association Annual Conference, October 31-November 4, 2015, Chicago, IL.
- ^{213.} Smith, M. L., & Amorim, E. (2015). Tourism, safety, and health information provided on European country websites. Presented at the Association for Tourism and Leisure Education Annual Conference, October 21-23, 2015, Lisbon, Portugal.
- *212. Towne, S.D. Jr., Ory, M. G., Ahn, S., Li, Y., Lee, S., Yoshikawa, A., & Smith, M. L. (2015). Geospatial variations in the cost of fall-related hospitalizations in a large southern U.S. state. Presented at the International Association of Gerontology and Geriatrics (IAGG) Asia/Oceania 2015 Congress, October 19-22, 2015, Chiang Mai, Thailand.
- *211. Reyes, J. V., Szucs, L. E., Wilson, K. L., Rosen, B. L. & Smith, M. L. (2015). Factors associated with personal and parental decisions to be vaccinated against HPV among females. Poster presented at the American School Health Association Annual Conference, October 15-17, 2015, Orlando, FL.
- *210. Meng, L., Smith, M. L., Padilla, H. B., Zuercher, H., Robinson, K., Wilson, M. G., & DeJoy, D. M. (2015). Factors associated with missing work among employed adults with chronic conditions. Poster presented at the Annual State of Public Health Conference, October 6, 2015, Athens, GA.
- *209. Meng, L., Mattick, K. A., Padilla, H. B., Wilson, M. G., DeJoy, D. M., & Smith, M. L. (2015). A systematic literature review of workplace health interventions. Poster presented at the Annual State of Public Health Conference, October 6, 2015, Athens, GA.
- ^{*208.} Towne, S. D. Jr., Ory, M. G., & **Smith, M. L.** (2015). *Falls, hospitalizations, and programming in Texas*. Presented at the Annual Aging in Texas Conference, July 29-31, 2015, Austin, TX.
- ^{207.} Wilson, K. L., White, A., Rosen, B. L., Chiappone, A. L., Pulczinski, J. C., Ory, M. G., & Smith, M. L. (2015). Factors associated with college students' intentions to vaccinate their daughters against HPV: Protecting the next generation. Presented at the Society for Public Health Education Annual Conference, April 23-25, 2015, Portland, OR.
- *206. Brown, R. I., & Smith, M. L. (2015). Prostate cancer among African American men in the state of Georgia. Poster presented at the Georgia Public Health Association Annual Conference, April 13-14, 2015, Atlanta, GA.
- *205. Meek, K. P., **Smith, M. L.**, Ahn, S., Towne, S. D. Jr., & Ory, M.G. (2015). *Caregiving among adults with chronic conditions: An examination of caregivers who provide and receive care*. Poster presented at the Georgia Public Health Association Annual Conference, April 13-14, 2015, Atlanta, GA.

- *204. Motlagh, A. S., Goltz, H. H., & Smith, M. L. (2015). Veteran health in Georgia Strategies for integrating community- and government-based healthcare systems. Presented at the Georgia Public Health Association Annual Conference, April 13-14, 2015, Atlanta, GA.
- ^{203.} Smith, M. L., Cowart, C. J., Wilson, K. L., Rosen, B. L., Pulczinski, J. C., Solari, K., & Ory, M. G. (2015). Factors associated with HPV diagnosis and perceived risk for cervical cancer among unmarried, sexually active college student females. Poster presented at the Center for Undergraduate Research Opportunities Annual Symposium, The University of Georgia, March 30-31, 2015, Athens, GA.
- *202. Towne, S. D., Jr., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2015). Fall-related hospitalization incidence and related injuries among older adults in Texas. Presented at the Aging In America Annual Conference (American Society on Aging), March 23-27, 2015, Chicago, IL.
- ^{*201.} Yoshikawa, A., Towne, S. D., Mehta, R., **Smith, M. L.**, & Ory, M. G. (2015). *Change in mobility and associated factors in a falls prevention program for community-dwelling older adults*. Poster presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Annual Conference, March 15-18, 2015, San Antonio, TX.
- 200. Smith, M. L., Cowart, C. J., Wilson, K. L., Rosen, B. L., Pulczinski, J. C., Solari, K., & Ory, M. G. (2015). Factors associated with HPV diagnosis and perceived risk for cervical cancer among unmarried, sexually active college student females. Poster presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Annual Conference, March 15-18, 2015, San Antonio, TX.
- *199 Lee, S., Towne, S. D. Jr., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2015). Determinants and effects of repeated evidencebased program participation among older adults. Poster presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Annual Conference, March 15-18, 2015, San Antonio, TX.
- ^{198.} Smith, M. L., Wilson, K. L., Rosen, B. L., Cowart, C. J., White, A., Jones, S., Chiappone, A. L, Reyes, J., Solari, K., Farmer, J., Pulczinski, J. C., & Ory, M. G. (2015). *HPV vaccination status and mandate support for school-aged students among young adult females*. Roundtable presented at the Annual International Conference on the Health Risks of Youth, December 31-January 3, 2015, Santa Domingo, Dominican Republic.
- 197. Wilson, K. L., Smith, M. L., McNeill, E. B., Cory, A., & Tisone, C. (2015). Translation Strategies and avoiding pitfalls in global health education and research. Roundtable presented at the Annual International Conference on the Health Risks of Youth, December 31-January 3, 2015, Santa Domingo, Dominican Republic.
- ^{196.} **Smith, M. L.**, Reed, L. E., Holland, K., Menn, M., Wilson, K. L., & Chaney, J. D. (2015). *Firearm home access and intimate partner violence among college students in Florida*. Presented at the Annual International Conference on the Health Risks of Youth, December 31-January 3, 2015, Santa Domingo, Dominican Republic.
- *195. Towne, S. D. Jr., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2014). Fall-related hospitalization incidence and related injuries among older adults in Texas. Presented at the 142nd American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 15-19, 2014, New Orleans, LA.
- ^{194.} Ory, M. G., **Smith, M. L.**, Jiang, L., Howell, D., Chen, S., & Stevens, A. B. (2014). *Texercise: A multi-component lifestyle enhancement program for older Texans*. Presented at the 142nd American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 15-19, 2014, New Orleans, LA.
- *193. St. John, J. A., Shubert, T. E., Ory, M. G., Howell, D., Rosemond, C., Smith, M. L., Beaudoin, C. E., & Bomberger, S. A. (2014). *Hands on strategies CHWs can use to prevent and reduce falls among older adults*. Presented at the 142nd American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 15-19, 2014, New Orleans, LA.

- ^{192.} Salazar, C. I., Weston, E., Roman, T., Rafique, S., Smith, M. L., De La Haya, T. (2014). Expanding healthcare service delivery in South Bexar County, Texas: Development and implementation of a school-based health center. Presented at the 142nd American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 15-19, 2014, New Orleans, LA.
- *191. Turcott, R. J., Smith, M. L., & Chepyator-Thomson, J. R. (2014). Sports labor migration and United States collegiate athletics. Presented at the North American Society for the Sociology of Sport Annual Conference, November 5-8, 2014, Portland, OR.
- 190. Smith, M. L., Jiang, L., Chen, S., Ahn, S., Kulinski, K. P., Lorig, K., & Ory, M. G. (2014). *Influence of zero classes on chronic disease self-management program attendance*. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 5-9, 2014, Washington, DC.
- ^{189.} Schneider, E. C., Shubert, T. E., Smith, M. L., E., Altpeter, M., Scheirer, M. A., & Ory, M. G. (2014). The impact of webinar training and technical assistance on policies and activities of state-based fall prevention coalitions. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 5-9, 2014, Washington, DC.
- ^{188.} Shubert, T. E., Clarke, C. B., Bomberger, S. A., Smith, M. L., Ory, M.G., & Busby-Whitehead, J. (2014). Fall prevention for physical therapists: Outcomes from an initiative to change practice using an online training program. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 5-9, 2014, Washington, DC.
- ^{187.} Ory, M. G., St. John, J., Clarke, C. B., **Smith, M. L.**, Beaudoin, C. E., Rosemond, C., Howell, D., & Shubert, T. E. (2014). *Evaluating a real-time and online fall prevention curriculum for community health workers*. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 5-9, 2014, Washington, DC.
- *186. Pettus, J., **Smith, M. L.**, Ahn, S., Mendez-Luck, C., Towne, S. D. Jr., & Ory, M. G. (2014). *Utilization of internet-based resources for disease self-care among women with chronic conditions*. Poster presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 5-9, 2014, Washington, DC.
- ^{185.} Parker, E. M., Smith, M. L., Lee, R., Stevens, J. A., Jiang, L., Wilson, A. D., & Ory, M. G. (2014). Reaching diverse older adults by implementing two community-based fall prevention programs in three states. Poster presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 5-9, 2014, Washington, DC.
- *184. Towne, S. D. Jr., **Smith, M. L.**, Ahn, S., & Ory, M.G. (2014). *The Dissemination and implementation of the Chronic Disease Self-Management Program among rural-residing adults*. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 5-9, 2014, Washington, DC.
- *183. Towne, S. D. Jr., Smith, M. L., Ahn, S., Belza, B., Altpeter, M., Kulinski, K. P., & Ory, M. G. (2014). Delivering multiple evidence-based programs to at-risk seniors. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 5-9, 2014, Washington, DC.
- ^{182.} Mingo, C. A., Smith, M. L., Ahn, S., Jiang, L., Cho, J., Towne, S. D. Jr., & Ory, M. G. (2014). Chronic Disease Self-Management Program (CDSMP) delivery and attendance among urban-residing African Americans. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 5-9, 2014, Washington, DC.
- ^{181.} Smith, M. L., Amorim, E., Silverman, D. L., & Umbelino, J. (2014). *Tourism, safety, and health information provided on African country websites*. Presented at the International Journal of Arts and Sciences' Annual Multi-Disciplinary Conference, October 28-31, 2014, Rome, Italy.
- 180. Smith, M. L., Amorim, E., Silverman, D. L., & Umbelino, J. (2014). Tourism, safety, and health information provided on country websites in the Americas. Presented at the International Journal of Arts and Sciences' Annual Multi-Disciplinary Conference, October 28-31, 2014, Rome, Italy.

- ^{179.} Kulinski, K. P., Ahn, S., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2014). Estimating CDSMP health cost savings: A new tool for program implementers. Presented at the National Association of Area Agencies on Aging (n4a) Conference and Tradeshow, July 12-16, 2014, Dallas, TX.
- *178. Byron, K. C., Smith, M. L., & Chepyator-Thomson, J. R. (2014). Age-based difference in sport talent development within high schools and college environments in North Rift, Kenya. Poster presented the College of Education Graduate Student and Faculty Research Conference, April 18, 2014, Athens, GA.
- *177. Pettus, J., Smith, M. L., Ahn, S., Mendez-Luck, C., Towne, S. D. Jr., & Ory, M. G. (2014). Internet use and utilization of internet-based resources for disease self-care among women with chronic conditions. Presented at the Southeastern Student Mentoring Conference in Gerontology and Geriatrics, April 11-12, 2014, Athens, GA.
- *176. Turcott, R. J. & Smith, M. L. (2014). Outsourcing March Madness: A native country comparison of men's and women's NCAA players. Poster presented at the Global Educational Forum on Women in Sport, Education, and Health in Global Context, March 18, 2014, Athens, GA.
- *175. Byron, K. C. & Smith, M. L. (2014). Sex-based difference in sport talent development within high schools and college environments in North Rift, Kenya. Poster presented at the Global Educational Forum on Women in Sport, Education, and Health in Global Context, March 18, 2014, Athens, GA.
- 174. Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., Jiang, L., Howell, D., Chen, S., Pulczinski, J. C., Towne, S. D. Jr., & Stevens, A. B. (2014). The role of environmental safety and resources for Texercise program success. Poster presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Annual Conference, March 16-19, 2014, Charleston, SC.
- ^{173.} Smith, M. L., Schneider, E. C., Shubert, T., Towne, S. D. Jr., Howell, D., Bomberger, S. A., Altpeter, M., Wilson, A. D., Scheirer, M. A., & Ory, M. G. (2014). *State fall prevention coalitions as environmental change agents: An emphasis on policy*. Poster presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Annual Conference, March 16-19, 2014, Charleston, SC.
- ^{*172.} Towne, S. D. Jr., Ory, M. G., & **Smith, M. L.** (2014). *Cost of fall-related hospitalizations among older adults: Environmental comparisons from the 2011 Texas Hospital Inpatient Discharge Data*. Poster presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Annual Conference, March 16-19, 2014, Charleston, SC.
- *171. Towne, S. D. Jr., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2014). Cancer screening in areas with higher concentrations of American Indians & Alaska Natives: Geographic variations in mammography and colonoscopy access and utilization. Poster presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Annual Conference, March 16-19, 2014, Charleston, SC.
- ^{170.} Ory, M.G., Ahn, S., Kulinski, K. P., & Smith, M. L. (2014). Estimating CDSMP health cost savings: A new tool for program implementers. Symposium presented at the Aging In America Annual Conference (American Society on Aging), March 11-15, 2014, San Diego, CA.
- ^{169.} Ory, M. G., Smith, M. L., Howell, D., Zollinger, A., Quinn, C., Swierc, S. M., & Stevens, A. B. (2014). *Texercise: Enhancing the evidence of an established physical activity program*. Presented at the Aging In America Annual Conference (American Society on Aging), March 11-15, 2014, San Diego, CA.
- ^{168.} Quinn, C., Zollinger, A., Howell, D., Smith, M. L., Stevens, A. B., & Ory, M. G. (2014). *Texercise Select: Don't re-invent the wheel, re-imagine*. Presented at the Aging In America Annual Conference (American Society on Aging), March 11-15, 2014, San Diego, CA.
- ^{167.} Smith, M. L., Jiang, L., Chen, S., Howell, D., Stevens, A. B., Pulczinski, J. C., & Ory, M. G. (2014). *Texercise Select: Research design, outcomes, and effectiveness*. Presented at the Aging In America Annual Conference (American Society on Aging), March 11-15, 2014, San Diego, CA.

- ^{166.} Stevens, A. B., Thiel, S. B., Thorud, J. L., **Smith, M. L.**, Howell, D., Cargill, J., Swierc, S. M., & Ory, M. G. (2014). Support for Texercise Classic and Texercise Select: Lessons learned from stakeholders. Presented at the Aging In America Annual Conference (American Society on Aging), March 11-15, 2014, San Diego, CA.
- *165. Motlagh, A. S., Carney, M. M., & **Smith, M. L.** (2014). *The importance of interdisciplinary collaborations: Mapping Coastal Georgia's social and health services assets*. Poster presented at the Georgia Public Health Association Annual Conference, March 10-11, 2014, Atlanta, GA.
- 164. Smith, M. L., Barry, A. E., Rossheim, M. E., Sznitman, S., Warne, R. T., & McKyer, E. L. J. (2014). Alcohol use among middle and high school students: An examination of initiation age and other substance use. Roundtable presented at the Annual International Conference on the Health Risks of Youth, January 1-4, 2014, Nassau, Bahamas.
- ^{163.} Rosen, B. L., Wilson, K. L., Smith, M. L., McNeill, E. B., & Menn, M. (2014). *HPV vaccine: Rates, mandates, and health service providers*. Presented at the Annual International Conference on the Health Risks of Youth, January 1-4, 2014, Nassau, Bahamas.
- ^{162.} Smith, M. L., Wilson, K. L., Pulczinski, J. C., Menn, M., Rosen, B. L., McNeill, E. B., & Ory, M. G. (2014). HPV and vaccinations: A female perspective. Presented at the Annual International Conference on the Health Risks of Youth, January 1-4, 2014, Nassau, Bahamas.
- ^{161.} Menn, M., Smith, M. L., Wilson, K. L., Rosen, B. L., & McNeill, E. B. (2014). *HPV and vaccinations: A male perspective*. Presented at the Annual International Conference on the Health Risks of Youth, January 1-4, 2014, Nassau, Bahamas.
- ^{160.} Wilson, K. L., Smith, M. L., Menn, M., Rosen, B. L., & McNeill, E. B. (2014). *HPV and vaccinations: Perspectives from science and the field*. Presented at the Annual International Conference on the Health Risks of Youth, January 1-4, 2014, Nassau, Bahamas.
- ^{159.} McNeill, E. B., Wilson, K. L., Smith, M. L., Rosen, B. L., & Menn, M. (2014). *Implications of HPV vaccine mandates on stakeholder groups*. Teaching Presentation at the Annual International Conference on the Health Risks of Youth, January 1-4, 2014, Nassau, Bahamas.
- ^{157.} Ory, M. G., St. John, J., Beaudoin, C. E., Shubert, T., Rosemond, C., Howell, D., & **Smith, M. L.** (2013). *Developing, implementing, and disseminating a falls prevention curriculum for community health workers.* Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 20-24, 2013, New Orleans, LA.
- ^{158.} Smith, M. L., Schuster, R. J., O'Brien Cherry, C., Wilson, A. D., & Ory, M. G. (2013). *Fall prevention in clinical settings: The implementation and evaluation of the STEADI Tool Kit*. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 20-24, 2013, New Orleans, LA.
- ^{156.} Shubert, T., Clarke, C. B., Bomberger, S. A., **Smith, M. L.**, & Ory, M. G. (2013). *Evidence-based fall prevention for physical therapists: The reach, implementation and evaluation of an online training program on physical therapy practice*. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 20-24, 2013, New Orleans, LA.
- ^{155.} Schneider, E. C., Bomberger, S. A., Altpeter, M., Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., Shubert, T., & Scheirer, M. A.
 (2013). State-based fall prevention coalitions: Policies implemented, barriers encountered, successful strategies. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 20-24, 2013, New Orleans, LA.
- ^{154.} Ory, M. G., **Smith, M. L.**, Ahn, S., Jiang, L., & Lorig, K. (2013). *Promoting chronic disease self-management in the U. S.: Meeting the challenges of an aging society*. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 20-24, 2013, New Orleans, LA.

- ^{153.} Ory, M. G., Ahn, S., Smith, M. L., Lorig, K. & Whitelaw, N. (2013). *Influence of Chronic Disease Self-Management Programs (CDSMP) on healthcare outcomes and costs: Findings from the National Study of CDSMP*. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 20-24, 2013, New Orleans, LA.
- *152. Cho, J., Smith, M. L., Ahn, S., & Ory, M. G. (2013). Health-related quality of life, depression, and overall quality of life among Chronic Disease Self-Management Program participants: Findings from the National Study of CDSMP. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 20-24, 2013, New Orleans, LA.
- ^{151.} Wilson, K. L. & **Smith, M. L.** (2013). *Factors associated with perceptions of physical relationship pleasure among adults age 60 years and older*. Presented at the Society for the Scientific Study of Sexuality Annual Conference, November 14-17, 2014, San Diego, CA.
- ^{150.} **Smith, M. L.**, Amorim, E., & Umbelino, J. (2013). *Accessible tourism and disability service information provided on leading airline websites: A content analysis*. Presented at the International Forum for Health Tourism, November 8-10, 2013, Targu Mures, Romania.
- *149. Turcott, R. J., Lackman, J., & Smith, M. L. (2013). The internationalization of NCAA Men's Division 1 "midmajor" basketball teams. Presented at the North American Society for the Sociology of Sport Annual Conference, November 6-9, 2013, Quebec City, Quebec, Canada.
- ^{148.} Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., Ahn, S., Kulinski, K. P., Lorig, K., & Whitelaw, N. (2013). National growth and sustainability of the Chronic Disease Self-Management Program (CDSMP): An incremental examination of delivery characteristics. Presented at the 141st American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 2-6, 2013, Boston, MA.
- *147. Glaude-Hosch, J. A., Smith, M. L., Heckman, T. G., & Ory, M. G. (2013). Racial/ethnic variations in sexual behaviors, healthcare interaction characteristics, and HIV-related perceptions among adults age 60 years and older. Presented at the 141st American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 2-6, 2013, Boston, MA.
- ^{146.} Smith, M. L., Cho, J., Ahn, S., Prizer, L. P., Graham, K. C., & Ory, M. G. (2013). *Health indicators associated with falls among older women enrolled in an evidence-based program*. Presented at the 141st American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 2-6, 2013, Boston, MA.
- ^{145.} Ory, M. G., Ahn, S., Jiang, L., Whitelaw, N., Lorig, K., & Smith, M. L. (2013). National study of the Chronic Disease Self-Management Program (CDSMP): One year changes in health outcomes for older adults. Presented at the 141st American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 2-6, 2013, Boston, MA.
- 144. Ahn, S., **Smith, M. L.**, Cho, J., Jiang, L., & Ory, M. G. (2013). *Factors associated with successful completion of chronic disease self-management program (CDSMP) among Asian participants*. Presented at the 141st American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 2-6, 2013, Boston, MA.
- ^{143.} Ahn, S., Lee, J., Smith, M. L., Bartlett-Prescott, J., & Ory, M.G. (2013). Factors associated with weight loss pilot program among middle-aged and older minority adults with obesity or diabetes. Poster presented at the 141st American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 2-6, 2013, Boston, MA.
- *142. Cho, J., Jiang, L., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2013). Protective and risk factors for physical activity and falls among oldest-old adults enrolled in an evidence-based fall risk reduction program. Presented at the 141st American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 2-6, 2013, Boston, MA.
- *141. St. John, J. A., Ory, M. G., Howell, D., Smith, M. L., Shubert, T., Rosemond, C. & Beaudoin, C. (2013). A fall prevention curriculum for community health workers: Bridging the information gap. Presented at the 141st American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 2-6, 2013, Boston, MA.

- ^{140.} Ahn, S., Cooper, C., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2013). Impact of a master gardener program on health outcomes among middle-aged and older adults: A pilot study. Poster presented at the 141st American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 2-6, 2013, Boston, MA.
- ^{139.} Rafique, S., Sullivan, J., Salazar, C. I., Weston, E., & Smith, M. L. (2013). Adopting an integrated care model to transform pregnancy care within a major OB/GYN residency-based program. Presented at the 141st American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 2-6, 2013, Boston, MA.
- ^{138.} Rafique, S., Salazar, C. I., Smith, M. L., Diaz, K., Otto, P., Jennings, B., De La Haya, T., Salinas, V., McAndrew, A. (2013). *Healthy U Express: Expanding access and timeliness-of-care to reduce breast cancer screening disparities in Bexar County, Texas.* Presented at the 141st American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 2-6, 2013, Boston, MA.
- ^{137.} Wilson, K. L., Smith, M. L., & Dickerson, J. B. (2013). Race/ethnicity-based differences in parental perceptions of child and family activity limitations due to asthma. Presented at the American School Health Association Conference, October 9-12, 2013, Myrtle Beach, SC.
- ^{136.} Ory, M. G., Ahn, S., Smith, M. L., Jiang, J., Lorig, K., & Whitelaw, N. (2013). National Study of Chronic Disease Self-Management among older adults: 12-month outcome findings. Presented at the 20th International Association of Gerontology and Geriatrics, June 23-27, 2013, Seoul, Korea.
- 135. Smith, M. L., Olubajo, B., Sosa, E. T., Miles, T. P., & Ory, M. G. (2013). *Physicians' beliefs about HIV treatment disparities*. Poster presented at the Georgia Public Health Association Annual Conference, April 22-23, 2013, Atlanta, GA.
- *134. Chiappone, A. L., Smith, M. L., Dickerson, J. B., & Wilson, K. L. (2013). Risk of child neglect and abuse among unmarried Hispanic teenage mothers receiving Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) support. Poster presented at the Society for Public Health Education Annual Conference, April 17-19, 2013, Orlando, FL.
- *133. Prizer, L. P., **Smith, M. L.**, Housman, J., & Ory, M. G. (2013). *Depressive symptomology management and falls among middle-aged and older adults*. Presented at the Southern Gerontological Society Annual Conference, April 4-7, 2013, Charlotte, NC.
- ^{132.} Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., Jiang, L., Lorig, K., Kulinski, K. P., Zenker, W., Ahn, S., & Whitelaw, N. (2013). Participant and workshop characteristics related to Chronic Disease Self-Management Program attendance: Associations of class size and intervention dose. Presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Annual Conference, March 17-20, 2013, Santa Fe, NM.
- ^{131.} Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., Horel, S., & Severance, J. J. (2013). Programs and place: AMOB/VLL and EMS fallrelated calls in Tarrant County, Texas. Presented at the Aging In America Annual Conference (American Society on Aging), March 12-16, 2013, Chicago, IL.
- ^{130.} Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., Kulinski, K. P., Ahn, S., Lorig, K., & Whitelaw, N. (2013). Nationwide delivery infrastructure of CDSMP: A tale of two studies. Presented at the Aging In America Annual Conference (American Society on Aging), March 12-16, 2013, Chicago, IL.
- ^{129.} Ory, M. G., Smith, M. L., Ahn, S., & Jiang, L. (2013). Nationwide study of Chronic Disease Self-Management Programs (CDSMP): 12-month participant outcomes. Presented at the Aging In America Annual Conference (American Society on Aging), March 12-16, 2013, Chicago, IL.
- *128. Odum, M., Rogers, C. R., Smith, M. L., & McKyer, E. L. J. (2013). Exploring African-American fatherhood: What health topics are most important for their children? Poster presented at the 5th Annual Health Disparities Conference At Teachers College, Columbia University, March 15-16, 2013, New York, NY.
- ^{127.} Mier, N., Lee, C., Ory, M. G., Trevino, L., Smith, M. L., Wang, X., & Alen, M. (2013). Bridging research and policy to address childhood obesity among border Hispanics. Poster presented at the American College of Preventive Medicine Annual Conference, February 20-23, 2013, Phoenix-Scottsdale, AZ.

- ^{126.} Smith, L. A., Smith, M. L., Wilson, K. L., & McNeill, E. (2013). Correlates of accepting sex before marriage among sexually abstinent high school freshmen. Roundtable presented at the Annual International Conference on the Health Risks of Youth, January 2-5, 2013, San Jose, Costa Rica.
- *125. Menn, M., & Smith, M. L. (2013). A web-based replication study of the National Highway Traffic Safety Administration's National Phone Survey on Distracted Driving Attitudes and Behaviors. Roundtable presented at the Annual International Conference on the Health Risks of Youth, January 2-5, 2013, San Jose, Costa Rica.
- ^{124.} Wilson, K. L., McNeill, E. B., & Smith, M. L. (2013). Quality assurance and accountability for youth-serving health education and promotion professionals. Roundtable presented at the Annual International Conference on the Health Risks of Youth, January 2-5, 2013, San Jose, Costa Rica.
- *123. Cho, J., Smith, M. L., Ahn, S., Quinn, C., Wilson, A., & Ory, M. G. (2012). Gait speed among older participants enrolled in an evidence-based falls-risk reduction program: A subgroup analysis. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 14-18, 2012, San Diego, CA.
- ^{122.} Smith, M. L., Wang, X., Mier, N., Carrillo-Zuniga, G., Garza, N., & Ory, M. G. (2012). Personal and social determinants of diabetes self-care behaviors among aging Mexican Americans in the Texas-Mexico border region. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 14-18, 2012, San Diego, CA.
- ^{121.} Smith, M. L., Belza, B., Altpeter, M., Dickerson, J. B., Ahn, S., & Ory, M. G. (2012). *Reaching diverse CDSMP participants utilizing diverse delivery infrastructure*. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 14-18, 2012, San Diego, CA.
- ^{120.} Kulinski, K. P., Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., Lorig, K., Zenker, W., & Whitelaw, N. (2012). An overview of Communities Putting Prevention to Work: Chronic Disease Self-Management Program. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 14-18, 2012, San Diego, CA.
- ^{119.} Ory, M. G., Ahn, S., Smith, M. L., Jiang, L., Ritter, P., & Lorig, K. (2012). *Maintaining positive outcomes in a national roll-out of CDSMP*. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 14-18, 2012, San Diego, CA.
- ^{118.} Smith, M. L., Goltz, H. H., Wilson, K. L., Dickerson, J. B., & Ory, M. G. (2012). Exploring sexual behaviors and health communication among older adult females. Presented at the Society for the Scientific Study of Sexuality Annual Conference, November 8-11, 2012, Tampa, FL.
- ^{117.} Smith, M. L., Dickerson, J. B., Wendel, M. L., Ahn, S., Pulczinski, J. C., & Ory, M. G. (2012). Utility of rural designation in geospatial assessments of distance traveled to healthcare services. Poster presented at the 140th American Public Health Association Annual Conference, October 27-31, 2012, San Francisco, CA.
- ^{116.} Smith, M. L., Warne, R. T., Boyd, M., & McKyer, E. L. J. (2012). A biopsychosocial examination of lifetime alcohol, tobacco, and other drug use among Indiana adolescents: Simultaneous assessment of substance use rate and severity. Poster presented at the 140th American Public Health Association Annual Conference, October 27-31, 2012, San Francisco, CA.
- ^{115.} Smith, M. L., Wilson, K. L., Dickerson, J. B., & Ory, M. G. (2012). Support for HPV mandates among female college students: Attitudes about shared responsibility for both females and males. Poster presented at the 140th American Public Health Association Annual Conference, October 27-31, 2012, San Francisco, CA.
- ^{114.} Smith, M. L., Goltz, H. H., Dickerson, J. B., Pulczinski, J. C., & Ory, M. G. (2012). Preferred sources of receiving health-related messages among adult females with recent screening mammography. Presented at the 140th American Public Health Association Annual Conference, October 27-31, 2012, San Francisco, CA.

- ^{113.} Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., Ahn, S., Miles, T. P., & Whitelaw, N. (2012). Factors associated with women's chronic disease management: Associations of healthcare frustrations, physician support, and self-care knowledge. Presented at the 140th American Public Health Association Annual Conference, October 27-31, 2012, San Francisco, CA.
- ^{112.} Smith, M. L., Thankam, S., Salazar, C. I., & Rafique, S. (2012). Variation in convenience store food availability and cost in areas with diverse ethnic representation. Presented at the 140th American Public Health Association Annual Conference, October 27-31, 2012, San Francisco, CA.
- ^{111.} Smith, M. L., Prohaska, T., Eisenstein, A. R., Ragland, D., & Satariano, W. (2012). Utilization and cost of nonemergency medical transportation among older adults: A rural-urban comparison. Presented at the 140th American Public Health Association Annual Conference, October 27-31, 2012, San Francisco, CA.
- ^{110.} Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., Zenker, W., Patton, K., Ahn, S., Lorig, K., & Whitelaw, N. (2012). Participant and delivery site characteristics associated with attending a Spanish-language disease self-management program among Hispanic adults. Poster presented at the 140th American Public Health Association Annual Conference, October 27-31, 2012, San Francisco, CA.
- *109. Dickerson, J. B., Smith, M. L., & Bolin, J. N. (2012). Considerations of survey design and co-morbidity when analyzing health utilization surveys for disparities: An example of racial disparities in treating fibroid tumors. Poster presented at the 140th American Public Health Association Annual Conference, October 27-31, 2012, San Francisco, CA.
- *108. La Place, L. L., Smith, M. L., Menn, M., & Wilson, K. L. (2012). Variation of HIV-related knowledge and perceptions by academic major: Implications for university interventions. Poster presented at the 140th American Public Health Association Annual Conference, October 27-31, 2012, San Francisco, CA.
- *107. Cho, J., Smith, M. L., Ahn, S., Kim, K., & Ory, M. G. (2012). Effects of an evidence-based falls-risk reduction program on physical activity and falls efficacy among oldest-old adults. Presented at the 140th American Public Health Association Annual Conference, October 27-31, 2012, San Francisco, CA.
- ^{106.} Odum, M., Smith, M. L., & McKyer, E. L. J. (2012). A thematic overview of African American fathers' perceived influence over their children's health and weight status. Presented at the 140th American Public Health Association Annual Conference, October 27-31, 2012, San Francisco, CA.
- ^{105.} Salazar, C. I., De La Fuentes, E., & Smith, M. L., (2012). Development and advancement of a collaborative model to improve health status in Bexar County, Texas. Presented at the 140th American Public Health Association Annual Conference, October 27-31, 2012, San Francisco, CA.
- ^{104.} Ahn, S., Smith, M. L., Lorig, K., Ritter, P., & Ory, M. G. (2012). Pain and quality of life: Exploring factors contributing to a paradoxical relationship. Poster presented at the 140th American Public Health Association Annual Conference, October 27-31, 2012, San Francisco, CA.
- ^{103.} Irmiter, C., Eisenstein, A., Smith, M. L., & Prohaska, T. (2012). Evidence to support the need to educate physicians and healthcare professionals about non-emergency medical transportation. Poster presented at the 140th American Public Health Association Annual Conference, October 27-31, 2012, San Francisco, CA.
- ^{102.} Salazar, C. I., McAndrew, A., Rafique, S., Salinas, V., & Smith, M. L. (2012). Adoption of National Quality Measures for Breast Cancer[™] to assess cancer screening and diagnostics performance. Poster presented at the 3rd Annual Meeting of the Cancer Prevention and Research Institute of Texas, October 24-26, 2012, Austin, TX.
- ^{101.} Rafique, S., Diaz, K., McAndrew, A., Salazar, C. I., & **Smith, M. L.** (2012). Utilization of a mobile mammography unit to reduce geographic barriers to breast cancer screening in Bexar County, Texas. Poster presented at the 3rd Annual Meeting of the Cancer Prevention and Research Institute of Texas, October 24-26, 2012, Austin, TX.

- ^{100.} Smith, M. L., Wilson, K. L., Dickerson, J. B., & Ory, M. G. (2012). *HPV vaccination mandate support for students at various school-ages*. Poster presented at the American School Health Association Annual Conference, October 10-13, 2012, San Antonio, TX.
- 99. **Smith, M. L.**, Wilson, K. L., McNeill, E. B., & Diep, C. S. (2012). *Risk and protective factors associated with intentions to engage in vaginal intercourse among sexually abstinent Missouri high school freshmen*. Poster presented at the American School Health Association Annual Conference, October 10-13, 2012, San Antonio, TX.
- 98. Wilson, K. L., Smith, M. L., Dickerson, J. B., Sanchez, Y., & McNeill, E. B. (2012). Analysis of individual family support plans used with teen parents. Roundtable presented at the American School Health Association Annual Conference, October 10-13, 2012, San Antonio, TX.
- 97. Mier, N., Lee, C., Ory, M. G., Trevino, L., **Smith, M. L.**, Wang, X., Alen, M. (2012). *Bridging policy and research to promote physical activity in border Mexican American children*. Poster presented at the HIDA-REY Public Health Conference, October 4, 2012, McAllen, TX.
- *96. Horvat, I., Cotton, C. P., & **Smith, M. L.** (2012). *Helmet and safety equipment usage in adult motorcycle riders in Georgia*. Presented at the Annual Lifesavers Conference, June 14-16, 2012, Orlando, FL.
- *95. Porter, J., Cotton, C. P., **Smith**, **M. L.**, Barlament, J., & Shelnutt, S. (2012). *The effects of motorcycle training courses on older riders*. Presented at the Annual Lifesavers Conference, June 14-16, 2012, Orlando, FL.
- 94. Mier, N., Smith, M. L., Carrillo, G., Wang, X., Garza, G., Trevino, L., & Ory, M. G. (2012). Personal and cultural influences on healthy behaviors among older Hispanics with diabetes born in the U.S. and Mexico. Presented at the Annual Conference of the International Society for Behavioral Nutrition and Physical Activity, May 23-26, 2012, Austin, TX.
- 93. Ory, M. G., Wilson, A., & Smith, M. L. (2012). Evidence-based programming (EBP) for seniors: Tips for selecting, implementing, and evaluating EBPs. Presented at the Annual Texas Conference on Aging, May 7-10, 2012, South Padre Island, TX.
- 92. Ahn, S., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2012). Associations of food insecurity with dietary behaviors and body mass index among baby boomers and older adults. Presented at the Southern Gerontological Society Annual Conference, April 19-22, 2012, Nashville, TN.
- 91. Mier, N., Smith, M. L., Carrillo, G., Wang, X., Garza, G., Trevino, L., & Ory, M. G. (2012). Social and health characteristics of aging Hispanics with diabetes at the Texas-Mexico border by country of origin. Presented at the Annual Conference of the Association for Borderlands Studies, April 11-14, 2012, Houston, TX.
- 90. Cotton, C. P., Porter, J., & Smith, M. L. (2012). Sharing the road with two-wheeled vehicles: Factors related to the decrease in motorcycle fatalities in the U.S. Presented at the Latin-American and Inter-American Health Promotion and Health Education Conference, April 10-13, 2012, Mexico City, Mexico.
- 89. Smith, M. L., Goltz, H. H., Ahn, S., Dickerson, J. B., Menn, M., & Ory, M. G. (2012). Correlates of CVD and discussing sexual issues with physicians among male military veterans. Poster presented at the Aging In America Annual Conference (American Society on Aging), March 28-April 1, 2012, Washington, DC.
- 88. Smith, M. L., Benden, M. E., Lindner, J. R., Cotton, C. P., Henry, M., Dickerson, J. B., & Congleton, J. J. (2012). Perceptions of texting while driving behavior among parents of teen drivers: Does terminology make a difference? Poster presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Annual Conference, March 18-21, 2012, Austin, TX.
- 87. Smith, M. L., Dickerson, J. B., & Wilson, K. L. (2012). Dual purpose condom use among Hispanic teenage mothers: Findings from a community-based randomized trial. Poster presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Annual Conference, March 18-21, 2012, Austin, TX.

- 86. Smith, M. L., Benden, M. E., Cotton, C. P., Henry, M., & Congleton, J. J. (2012). *Texting while driving behaviors and related influences: Parent-teen concordance from the parental perspective*. Roundtable presented at the Annual International Conference on the Health Risks of Youth, January 4-7, 2012, San Juan, Puerto Rico.
- 85. **Smith, M. L.**, Wilson, K. L., Menn, M. M., & Pulczinski, J. C. (2012). *Reasons why Missouri high school freshman females report engaging in sexual intercourse*. Roundtable presented at the Annual International Conference on the Health Risks of Youth, January 4-7, 2012, San Juan, Puerto Rico.
- 84. Smith, M. L., Gilmer, M. H., Salge, L. E., Dickerson, J. B., & Wilson, K. L. (2012). Personal and familial characteristics of teenage re-pregnancy prevention program attendees: An emphasis on and services received. Roundtable presented at the Annual International Conference on the Health Risks of Youth, January 4-7, 2012, San Juan, Puerto Rico.
- *83. Dickerson, J. B., Wilson, K. L., & Smith, M. L. (2012). Improving adolescent mothers' perceptions about future relationships: Findings from a randomized trial. Roundtable presented at the Annual International Conference on the Health Risks of Youth, January 4-7, 2012, San Juan, Puerto Rico.
- ^{82.} Mier, N., Ory, M. G., Smith, M. L., Wang, X., Lee, C., Irizarry, D., Villarreal, E. K., Trevino, L., & Alen, M. (2012). *Efforts to promote healthy environments and physical activity among Latino children residing in Texas colonias: Implications for policy*. Roundtable presented at the Annual International Conference on the Health Risks of Youth, January 4-7, 2012, San Juan, Puerto Rico.
- 81. Smith, M. L., Wilson, K. L., & Dickerson, J. B. (2011). Programmatic effects to modify sources of financial support among Hispanic teenage mothers enrolled in Project Mothers and Schools (PMAS). Presented at the Office of Adolescent Pregnancy Program's National Annual AFL Care Grantee Conference, December 6-7, 2011, Arlington, VA.
- 80. Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., Ahn, S., Dickerson, J. B., & Whitelaw, N. A. (2011). Internet use and issues of selfcare among middle-aged and older adults with chronic conditions. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 18-22, 2011, Boston, MA.
- 79. Smith, M. L., Wilson, A., Salge, L., Ahn, S., & Ory, M. G. (2011). Texas Healthy Lifestyles: Geographic reach and dissemination of disease self-management programs. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 18-22, 2011, Boston, MA.
- ^{78.} Ory, M. G., Ahn, S., Smith, M. L., Dickerson, J. B., & Kim, K. Y. (2011). *Diabetes in an aging society: Is it underreported by seniors?* Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 18-22, 2011, Boston, MA.
- ^{77.} Salazar, C., McAndrew, A., Valero, T., Perez, A., Sunil, T., & Smith, M. L. (2011). People, policy, and technology: Addressing multi-level systems change to increase mammography screening among economically vulnerable women in Bexar County, Texas. Poster presented at the Annual Interventions in Cancer Prevention and Research Conference, November 15-17, 2011, Austin, TX.
- *76. Dickerson, J. B., McNeal, C., Tsai, G., Rivera, C., Jo, C., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2011). Agreement of selfassessed and clinically measured risk factors for cardiovascular disease (CVD): Improving community screening for CVD with the HeartAware Risk Factor Assessment. Poster presented to the New York Academy of Sciences' Evolving Challenges in Promoting Cardiovascular Health Conference, November 4-5, 2011, Barcelona, Spain.
- 75. Smith, M. L., Dickerson, J. B., Wilson, K., Ahn, S., Smith, H. A., & Ory, M. G. (2011). Snoring and obesity: Awareness and perceived severity of conditions related to obstructive sleep apnea among late adolescents. Poster presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, October 29-November 2, 2011, Washington, DC.

- 74. Smith, M. L., Ahn, S., Goltz, H. H., Menn, M., Dickerson, J. B., & Ory, M. G. (2011). Correlates of chronic disease and patient-provider discussions among middle-aged and older adult males: Associations with sexual dysfunction. Poster presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, October 29-November 2, 2011, Washington, DC.
- 73. Mier, N., Lee, C., Smith, M. L., Wang, X., Avila-Rodriguez, E. H., Trevino, L., Alen, M., & Ory, M. G. (2011). Promoting healthy environments for Latino children living in border Colonias: Community perspectives of needed policy actions. Poster presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, October 29-November 2, 2011, Washington, DC.
- ^{*72.} Ahn, S., **Smith, M. L.**, Dickerson, J. B., & Ory, M. G. (2011). *Health and healthcare utilization correlates among baby boomers and seniors: Factors associated with obesity and diabetes*. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, October 29-November 2, 2011, Washington, DC.
- *71. Ahn, S., Martinez, J., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2011). Underreporting of hypertension among older Chinese adults. Poster presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, October 29-November 2, 2011, Washington, DC.
- *70. Dickerson, J. B., Smith, M. L., Sosa, E. T., McKyer, E. L. J., & Ory, M. G. (2011). Perceived risk of developing diabetes among college students: Beliefs about inherited and behavioral risk factors across the life course. Poster presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, October 29-November 2, 2011, Washington, DC.
- *69. Dickerson, J. B., Smith, M. L., Sosa, E. T., McKyer, E. L. J., & Ory, M. G. (2011). Temporal nature of health risk assessment: Lessons from college students' perceptions of heart disease susceptibility. Poster presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, October 29-November 2, 2011, Washington, DC.
- *68. Philips, K., Smith, M. L., Ahn, S., & Ory, M. G. (2011). Colorectal cancer screening practices among middleaged and older adults. Poster presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, October 29-November 2, 2011, Washington, DC.
- *67. Dickerson, J. B., McNeal, C., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2011). Using a web-based self-assessment tool to detect and treat Hypercholesterolaemia: The cost-effectiveness of the HeartAware risk factor screening program. Presented at the Society for Medical Decision-Making Annual Meeting, October 22-26, 2011, Chicago, IL.
- 66. Wilson, K. L., Smith, M. L., Wiley, D. C., & Rosen, B. (2011). Making DECISIONS about sexuality education adoption and implementation roundtable. Presented at the American School Health Association Annual Conference, October 12-15, 2011, Louisville, KY.
- 65. Smith, M. L., Quinn, C., McKinley, A., Gipson, R., Dickerson, J. B., Ahn, S., & Ory, M. G. (2011). Bringing evidence-based disease prevention solutions to local communities: Strategies for forming partnerships, leveraging funds, and creating action plans. Presented at the Annual Texas Conference on Aging, June 12-15, 2011, San Antonio, TX.
- *64. Dickerson, J. B., Smith, M. L., Ahn, S., & Ory, M. G. (2011). The influences of a sedentary lifestyle on the selfreported mental health status of seniors diagnosed with depression. Poster presented at the Annual Texas Conference on Aging, June 12-15, 2011, San Antonio, TX.
- *63. Dickerson, J. B., Ahn, S., **Smith, M. L.**, McKinley, A., & Ory, M. G. (2011). *The intention of advanced practice nurses in senior care settings to refer patients to chronic disease self-management programs*. Poster at the Annual Texas Conference on Aging, June 12-15, 2011, San Antonio, TX.

- 62. Smith, M. L., Menn, M., Dorsett, L., & Wilson, K. L. (2011). Can an HIV/AIDS awareness event influence college students' perceptions of HIV risk, importance of protective behaviors, and intentions to change behavior. Poster presented at the American College Health Association Annual Conference, May 31-June 4, 2011, Phoenix, AZ.
- ^{61.} Mier, N., Lee, C., Wang, X., Smith, M. L., Irizarry, D., Villarreal, E. K., Trevino, L., Alen, M., & Ory, M. G. (2011). Border Mexican American children's perceptions on environmental factors influencing physical activity. Poster presented at the National Rural Health Association Annual Conference, May 3-6, 2011, Austin, TX.
- *60. Ahn, S., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2011). Physician communication of body weight, healthy diets, and physical activity with overweight or obese older adults. Poster presented at the Society of Behavioral Medicine Annual Conference, April 27-30, 2011, Washington, DC.
- *59. Ahn, S., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2011). Does mental health mediate spiritual and physical health among older adults? Poster presented at the Aging In America Annual Conference (American Society on Aging), April 26-30, 2011, San Francisco, CA.
- ^{58.} Ory, M. G., Belza, B., Altpeter, M., Smith, M. L., & Rafal, A. (2011). National dissemination and enrollment in evidence-based programs for seniors. Presented at the Aging In America Annual Conference (American Society on Aging), April 26-30, 2011, San Francisco, CA.
- 57. Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., McKinley, A., Ahn, S., Ribardo, J., Burdine, J., Wendel, M. (2011). Using communitybased participatory research to address obesity issues in the Brazos Valley, Texas. Poster presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Annual Conference, March 20-23, 2011, Hilton Head, SC.
- 56. Smith, M. L., Colwell, B., & McKyer E. L. J. (2011). Psychosocial correlates of smokeless tobacco use among Indiana adolescents. Poster presented at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Conference, February 16-19, 2011, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 55. Smith, M. L., Colwell, B., Ahn, S., & Ory, M. G. (2011). Correlates of smoking in Texas: Smoking status, physician interaction, and daily cigarette consumption. Poster presented at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Conference, February 16-19, 2011, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- *54. Dickerson, J. B., **Smith, M. L.**, McNeal, C. J., & Ory, M. G., (2011). *Evaluating the quality of primary care processes in treating individuals with chronic diseases indicative of the metabolic syndrome*. Poster presented at the American College of Medical Quality Annual Conference, February 17-19, 2011, San Antonio, TX.
- 53. **Smith, M. L.**, Dickerson, J. B., Sosa, E. T., Ory, M. G., & McKyer, E. L. J. (2011). *Do college students' chronic disease risk perceptions match actual disease prevalence rates in America?* Poster presented at the American College of Preventive Medicine Annual Conference, February 16-19, 2011, San Antonio, TX.
- *52. Dickerson, J. B., Smith, M. L., Sosa, E. T., Ory, M. G., & McKyer, E. L. J. (2011). Taking responsibility for discussing family health history with your physician: Perspectives of college women associated with individuals diagnosed with heart disease. Poster presented at the American College of Preventive Medicine Annual Conference, February 16-19, 2011, San Antonio, TX.
- 51. Smith, M. L., Wilson, K. L., & Menn, M. (2011). Definitions of abstinence and virginity and factors associated with acceptance of sex before marriage among Texas middle school students. Poster presented at the Annual International Conference on the Health Risks of Youth, January 5-8, 2011, Cancun, Mexico.
- *50. Menn, M., **Smith, M. L.**, & Wilson, K. L. (2011). *Factors associated with outercourse behaviors and intercourse among middle school students in Texas*. Poster presented at the Annual International Conference on the Health Risks of Youth, January 5-8, 2011, Cancun, Mexico.

- 49. **Smith, M. L.**, McKyer, E. L. J., Jun, M. K., & Torabi, M. R. (2011). *Correlates of experimental and regular marijuana use among Indiana middle and high school students*. Poster presented at the Annual International Conference on the Health Risks of Youth, January 5-8, 2011, Cancun, Mexico.
- Benden, M. E., Smith, M. L., & Wendel, M. L. (2011). Modifying classroom environments to reduce health risk among elementary students. Poster presented at the Annual International Conference on the Health Risks of Youth, January 5-8, 2011, Cancun, Mexico.
- 47. Smith, M. L., Herrera, A. P., & Ory, M. G. (2010). Examining relationships between sexuality and successful aging among Hispanic/Latino post-menopausal women. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 19-23, 2010, New Orleans, LA.
- 46. Salazar, C., Smith, M. L., Perez, A. G., Ahn, S., Wilson, A., & Ory, M. G. (2010). An evidence-based chronic disease program for seniors in San Antonio, Texas: Geospatial characteristics of program participation and outcomes. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 19-23, 2010, New Orleans, LA.
- *45. Ahn, S., Hochhalter, A. K., Stevens, A. B., Covin, J., **Smith, M. L.**, & Ory, M. G. (2010). *Resources preparedness and caregiving self-rating among older informal caregivers*. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 19-23, 2010, New Orleans, LA.
- 44. Mier, N., Wang, X., **Smith, M. L.**, Villarreal, E. K., Alen, M., Trevino, L., & Ory, M. G. (2010). *Correlates of healthcare utilization among border Mexican American seniors with diabetes*. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 19-23, 2010, New Orleans, LA.
- 43. Smith, M. L., Herrera, A. P., Hochhalter, A. K., Ahn, S., & Ory, M. G. (2010). Positive attitudes and social activities among post-menopausal women: Determinants of successful aging through the 60s, 70s, and 80s. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 6-10, 2010, Denver, CO.
- 42. **Smith, M. L.**, Colwell, B., Ahn, S., Johnson, K., & Ory, M. G. (2010). *Tobacco use among middle-aged and older women in Texas: Factors influencing current smoking and cessation behaviors*. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 6-10, 2010, Denver, CO.
- 41. Smith, M. L., McKyer, E. L. J., & Colwell, B. (2010). Family member smoking and psychosocial factors influencing adolescent tobacco use. Poster presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 6-10, 2010, Denver, CO.
- 40. Smith, M. L., McKyer, E. L. J., & Larsen, R. A. A. (2010). Factors influencing adolescent illicit drug use: A biopsychosocial model. Poster presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 6-10, 2010, Denver, CO.
- 39. Ory, M. G., Ahn, S., Smith, M. L., & Herrera, A. P. (2010). Volunteering as a major component of aging well: Examining minority participation. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 6-10, 2010, Denver, CO.
- *38. Ahn, S., Tai-Seale, M., Huber, C., **Smith, M. L.**, & Ory, M. G. (2010). *Psychotropic medication discussion among older adults in primary care office visits*. Poster presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 6-10, 2010, Denver, CO.
- *37. Ahn, S., Zhao, H., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2010). Longitudinal effects of body mass index on chronic diseases and functional decline among Chinese older adults. Poster presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 6-10, 2010, Denver, CO.
- ^{36.} Sosa, E. T., Smith, M. L., McKyer, E. L. J., & Ory, M. G. (2010). College students perceived risk for chronic health conditions: Associations of discussing family health history with genetic and behavioral factors. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 6- 10, 2010, Denver, CO.

- 35. Ory, M. G., Smith, M. L., Ahn, S., Hochhalter, A. K., Wernicke, M. M., & Wilson, A. (2010). Cancer survivors dealing with late life issues: Findings from an evidence-based falls prevention program. Poster presented at the 5th Biennial Cancer Survivorship Research Conference, June 17-19, 2010, Washington, DC.
- 34. Herrera, A. P., Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., & Thompson, W. (2010). The influences of psychological distress and disability on diabetes preventive screening practices among older Latinos. Presented at the 2010 Critical Research Issues in Latino Mental Health conference, June 10-12, 2010, New Brunswick, NJ.
- 33. Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., Ahn, S., Dean, W. R., & Sharkey, J. R. (2010). *Influences of Food Insecurity on Eating Behaviors among Impoverished Older Women*. Presented at the Joint Annual Conference of the Association for the Study of Food and Society (ASFS), Agriculture, Food and Human Values Society (AFHVS) and joined by the Society for the Anthropology of Food and Nutrition (SAFN), June 2-5, 2010, Bloomington, IN.
- 32. Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., Resnick, B., Ahn, S., & Bazzarre, T. L. (2010). Utility of the EASY Tool screening for evidence-based intervention enrollment: Assessment of program completion and outcomes among older adults in Texas. Presented at the 22nd REVES Annual Conference, May 19-21, 2010, Havana, Cuba.
- 31. Smith, M. L. (2010). *Evidence-based fall prevention program*. Presented at the Texas Public Health Association Conference, April 21-23, 2010, South Padre Island, TX.
- 30. Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., Hochhalter, A. K., Stevens, A., & Ahn, S. (2010). Factors associated with cardiovascular disease risk and events in the Brazos Valley. Presented at the Annual HMO Research Network Conference, March 22-24, 2010, Austin, TX.
- ^{29.} Ory, M. G., Smith, M. L., Hochhalter, A. K., Wernicke, M. M., & Ahn, S. (2010). *Indicators of lifetime and annual mammography screening in the Brazos Valley*. Presented at the Annual HMO Research Network Conference, March 22-24, 2010, Austin, TX.
- ^{28.} Ory, M. G., Belza, B., Altpeter, M. & Smith, M. L. (2010). *RE-AIM survey: Points of interest*. Presented at the Aging In America Annual Conference (National Council on Aging and American Society on Aging), March 15-19, 2010, Chicago, IL.
- 27. Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., & Parrish, R (2010). Impact of falls in Texas and A Matter of Balance: Evidencebased programming to promote healthy aging. Presented at the Aging In America Annual Conference (National Council on Aging and American Society on Aging), March 15-19, 2010, Chicago, IL.
- 26. Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., & Hochhalter, A. K. (2010). *Implementation and delivery of an evidence-based* fall prevention program for older adults. Poster presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Annual Conference, February 7-10, 2010, Clearwater Beach, FL.
- 25. Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2010). Introducing the Center for Internet-based Health Research: Advancements through active exchange. Presented at the Hawaii International Conference on Education Annual Meeting, January 7-10, 2010, Honolulu, HI.
- 24. Smith, M. L., Ory, M. G., Wade, A. F., Mounce, C., & Larsen, R. A. A. (2009). Factors Influencing Outcomes of an Evidence-Based Falls Prevention Program for Texas Seniors. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 18-22, 2009, Atlanta, GA.
- ^{23.} Ory, M. G., **Smith, M. L.**, Wade, A. F., Mounce, C., Larsen, R. A. A., Quinn, C., Gibson, R., & Parrish, R. (2009). *Building state-wide capacity for falls prevention programs: Texas falls prevention coalition*. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 18-22, 2009, Atlanta, GA.
- ^{22.} Smith, M. L., Wade, A., Mounce, C., Prochaska, J. D., Larsen, R. A. A., Horel, S., & Ory, M. (2009). Successful evidence-based programming for older rural participants: Geographic variations. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 7-11, 2009, Philadelphia, PA.

- 21. Smith, M. L., Wade, A., Mounce, C., Prochaska, J. D., Larsen, R. A. A., & Ory, M. (2009). Characteristics and benefits for older women in an evidence-based falls prevention program. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 7-11, 2009, Philadelphia, PA.
- 20. Smith, M. L., Ory, M., Wade, A., Mounce, C., Larsen, R. A. A., & Prochaska, J. D. (2009). Successful evidencebased programming for older racial and ethnic minority participants: Implications for program implementation and dissemination. Poster presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 7-11, 2009, Philadelphia, PA.
- ^{19.} Ory, M., Wade, A., **Smith, M. L.**, Mounce, C., Larsen, R. A. A., & Parrish, R. (2009). *Falls prevention as a pathway to successful aging: Statewide implementation and dissemination of an evidence-based program*. Symposium presentation at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 7-11, 2009, Philadelphia, PA.
- 18. Smith, M. L., Sosa, E. T., & McKyer, E. J. (2009). Quality enhancement groups: Integration of qualitative and quantitative methods in survey research of chronic disease. Poster presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 7-11, 2009, Philadelphia, PA.
- 17. Smith, M. L., McKyer, E. J., & Honoré, H. H. (2009). Radio as a source for health information: Implications for traditional and internet-based interfaces. Poster presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 7-11, 2009, Philadelphia, PA.
- *16. McCoy, C., March, M., Torres, K., Simpson, K., Cordray, C., Harriger, D., Odum, M., Sosa, E. T., McNeill, E. B., & Smith, M. L. (2009). *KEYS Girls' Health Initiative*. Poster presented at the American School Health Association Annual Conference. Eta Sigma Gamma National Meeting, October 28 – October 31, 2009, Denver, CO.
- ^{15.} Ory, M., Wade, A., Mounce, C., Larsen, R. A. A., Prochaska, J., **Smith, M. L.**, & Parrish, R. (2009). *Promoting a falls free America: A state-wide evidence-based falls prevention program*. Presented at the International Society for Behavioral Nutrition and Physical Activity Annual Meeting, June 17-20, 2009, Lisbon, Portugal.
- *14. Maitland, J. & Smith, M. L. (2009). Popular culture magazines and perceived accuracy of content: Does formal sexual education make a difference? Poster presented at the Society for the Scientific Study of Sexuality Western Regional Conference, June 5-7, 2009, St. Petersburg, FL.
- ^{13.} Byrd, V. M., Smith, M. L., & McKyer, E. J. (2009). Fathers' perceived role as health liaisons for childhood obesity prevention: An exploratory study. Poster presented at the Society of Behavioral Medicine Annual Conference, April 22-25, 2009, Montreal, Québec, Canada.
- 12. Smith, M. L., McKyer, E. J., & Larsen, R. A. A. (2009). Factors influencing adolescent alcohol, tobacco, and marijuana use: A biopsychosocial model. Poster presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Annual Conference, March 8-11, 2009, Hilton Head, SC.
- Smith, M. L., McKyer, E. L., & Jun, M. K. (2008). Perceptions and school-related factors contributing to adolescent binge drinking. Poster presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, October 28, 2008, San Diego, CA.
- ^{10.} Chen, C., Smith, M. L., & McKyer, E. J. (2008). *Physical activity levels, barriers, and attitudes of university faculty members*. Poster presented at the American Association of Health Educators Annual Conference, April 8-12, 2008, Fort Worth, TX.
- 9. Smith, M. L., McKyer, E. J., & Jun, M. K. (2008). Perceptions and school-related factors contributing to adolescent marijuana use. Poster presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Annual Conference, March 9-12, 2008, Oxnard, CA.
- 8. **Smith**, **M. L.** & Honoré, H. H. (2008). *Effect sizes in health education literature*. Presented at the Southwest Educational Research Association Annual Conference, February 7-10, 2008, New Orleans, LA.

- 7. Smith, M. L., Sosa, E. T., & Arekere, D. (2007). Passing the bill: Impact of physicians' race/ethnicity on perceptions of health policy priorities for Congress. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 3-7, 2007, Washington, DC.
- Smith, M. L. (2007). Learning by Doing: The Next Generation of Health Education Researchers. Poster presented at the Society of Public Health Educators Annual Conference. Eta Sigma Gamma National Meeting, October 31 – November 2, 2007, Alexandria, VA.
- 5. Sosa, E. T., Smith, M. L., & Arekere, D. (2007). Physician's perceptions regarding the likelihood of African Americans obtaining the newest medicines and treatments for HIV/AIDS. Presented at the National Medical Association Annual Conference, August 4-9, 2007, Honolulu, HA.
- 4. Smith, M. L. & Arekere, D. (2007). Addressing the digital divide: Implications for health disparities research. Poster presented at the Society of Public Health Educators Mid-Year Conference CDC/DHPE National Conference on Health Education and Health Promotion, June 7-9, 2007, Seattle, WA.
- 3. Seitz de Martinez, B., Lay, M. & Smith, M. L. (2004). For all the marbles: Youth gambling in Indiana. Presented at the ICAADA Many Voices-One Vision: The Movement for Change Annual Conference, August 3-5, 2004, Indianapolis, IN.
- 2. Smith, M. L. & Seitz de Martinez, B. (2004). Flushing out youth problem gambling in Indiana: Proposing the Indiana Problem Gambling Prevention Initiative (IPGPI). Poster presented at the Indiana Rural Health Association Annual Conference, June 9-11, 2004, French Lick, IN.
- Smith, M. L., Reece, M., & Jun, M. K. (2004). College student's opinions of factors which influence their intentions to participate in internet-based health research. Poster presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Annual Conference, February 29 – March 3, 2004, Sedona, AZ.

INVITED PRESENTATIONS, WEBINARS, PODCASTS

* Indicates an invited training for students in academic settings.

- ^{207.} Belazas, L., & **Smith, M. L.** (2024). *Do social connection programs really work?* Presented to the Meals on Wheels America Conference & Expo attendees, August 14, 2024. [virtual]
- 206. Smith, M. L. (2024). Innovative fall prevention solutions and initiatives for older adults. Presented to attendees of the Ohio Department of Aging's Annual Injury Prevention Conference, Columbus, OH, August 8, 2024. [virtual]
- ^{205.} **Smith**, **M. L.** (2024). *Strategies to address social disconnectedness: An emphasis on Texas*. Presented to members and partners of the Texas Association of Regional Councils, May 21, 2024. [virtual]
- 204. Smith, M. L. (2024). Malnutrition and falls: SUYN A brief intervention for older adults. Presented to attendees of the Senior Solutions Conference, Baltimore County Department of Aging, May 2, 2024. [virtual]
- ^{203.} Haynes, N., & Smith, M. L. (2024). Evaluating the impact of the Live Healthy, Work Healthy program on organizational outcomes: A randomized field experiment. Presented to attendees of the Conducting Award Winning Responsible Research: RRBM 2023 Micro Winners, Academy of Management Fellows, Responsible Research in Business and Management, April 10, 2024. [virtual]
- ^{202.} **Smith**, **M. L.** (2024). *Framing and addressing the epidemic of loneliness and disconnectedness*. Presented to faculty, staff, and students of the University of Houston, VitalVoices series, April 4, 2024.
- 201. Smith, M. L., & Badillo, B. (2024). Community navigators: Change agents to mobilize communities. Presented to grantees and partners of the Aging and Disability Vaccination Collaborative, USAging, March 7, 2024. [virtual]

- *200. **Smith, M. L.** (2024). *Designing posters for professional conference presentation*. Presented to graduate students at the School of Public Health, Texas A&M University, March 5, 2024. College Station, TX.
- *199. Smith, M. L. (2024). Enhancing your scientific writing. Presented to the Helping Everyone Achieve a LifeTime of Health – Future Addictions Scientist Training (HEALTH-FAST) Program scholars (funded by NIH R25 [R25DA054015]), University of Houston, March 1, 2024. Houston, TX. [virtual]
- *198. Smith, M. L. (2024). Evaluation grants: A focus on fall prevention for older adults. Presented to HLTH 665 students, Department of Health Behavior, School of Public Health, Texas A&M University, February 19, 2024. College Station, TX.
- 197. Smith, M. L., & Ginés, V. (2024). Multi-cultural marketing: Strategies and examples. Presented to grantees and partners of the Aging and Disability Vaccination Collaborative, USAging, February 16, 2024. [virtual]
- *196. Smith, M. L. (2024). Enhancing productivity to advance multiple projects. Presented to faculty of the Institute for Health, Health Care Policy, and Aging Research, Rutgers University School of Nursing, January 17, 2024. New Brunswick, NJ. [virtual]
- ^{195.} **Smith, M. L.** (2023). *De-escalating conflict*. Presented to grantees and partners of the Aging and Disability Vaccination Collaborative, USAging, November 17, 2023. [virtual]
- 194. Smith, M. L. (2023). Having productive and positive interactions about vaccination. Presented to grantees and partners of the Aging and Disability Vaccination Collaborative, USAging, November 3, 2023. [virtual]
- ^{193.} Ory, M. G., & **Smith, M. L.** (2023). Advancing scholarship to make healthy aging "the new normal": 10-year perspectives from Specialty Chief Editors. Presented to staff and editors of Frontiers in Public Health, October 31, 2023. [virtual]
- ^{192.} **Smith, M. L.** (2023). *Recognizing readiness for change*. Presented to grantees and partners of the Aging and Disability Vaccination Collaborative, USAging, October 27, 2023. [virtual]
- ^{191.} Griffin, J., Nieswiadomy, M., & Smith, M. L. (2023). Reduce Social Isolation and Lift Outcomes for Seniors Texas Health Resources. Presented to AARP Foundation staff and leadership, Grantee Spotlight series, October 23, 2023. [virtual]
- *190. Smith, M. L. (2023). Interventions and initiatives to prevent falls among older adults. Presented to HLTH 331 students, Department of Health Behavior, School of Public Health, Texas A&M University, October 23, 2023. College Station, TX.
- 189. Smith, M. L. (2023). Getting published: Qualities of strong journal articles. Presented to the members of the Loneliness and Social Isolation Interest Group, Gerontological Society of America, October 19, 2023. [virtual]
- *188. **Smith**, **M. L.** (2023). *A path to Texas A&M University*. Presented to the students in the Department of Kinesiology, Nutrition and Health, Miami University, October 18, 2023, Oxford, OH. [virtual]
- *187. **Smith**, **M. L.** (2023). *CHES® Speaker Panel*. Presented to HLTH 210 students, Department of Health Behavior, School of Public Health, Texas A&M University, September 25, 2023. College Station, TX.
- ^{186.} Smith, M. L., & Belazis, L. (2023). Optimizing resources: Getting the right services to the right clients. Presented to the Meals on Wheels America Conference & Expo attendees, August 18, 2023. Phoenix, AZ.
- ^{185.} Smith, M. L., Belazis, L., & Goedel, K. (2023). Recognizing risk: Enhancing benefits from Meals on Wheels services. Presented to the Meals on Wheels America Conference & Expo attendees, August 17, 2023. Phoenix, AZ.

- 184. Bacsu, J., & Smith, M. L. (2023). Advancing Gerontological Expertise through Scholarship (AGES) Program. Presented to Gerontological Society of America members, Career Conversations series, August 17, 2023. [virtual]
- ^{183.} Smith, M. L., & Badillo, B. E. (2023). *Pneumococcal disease and vaccination for adults*. Presented to the network of the Texas Department of State Health Services (DSHS), Public Information, Education, and Training (PIET) Branch, Immunization Section, August 11, 2023. [virtual]
- ^{182.} Clark, K., Hanley, M., & Smith, M. L. (2023). Commit to Connect to increase social connections. Presented to the USAging Conference and Tradeshow, July 17, 2023. Salt Lake City, UT.
- ^{181.} **Smith, M. L.** (2023). *Engaging and retaining the aging workforce*. Hosted by Fit for Work (Workplace Injury Prevention Podcast), June 29, 2023.
- 180. Smith, M. L. (2023). Addressing social disconnectedness among older adults with evidence-based solutions. Presented to the New England Collaborative Stakeholder Convening, May 9, 2023. Lawrence, MA. [virtual]
- 179. Smith, M. L. (2023). Assessing and addressing social disconnectedness among older adults. Presented to Division of Geriatrics and Gerontology, Department of Medicine, Emory University School of Medicine, April 20, 2023. Atlanta, GA. [virtual]
- *178. **Smith, M. L.** (2023). *Designing posters for professional conference presentation*. Presented to students and faculty of the Department of Sociology, Texas A&M University, February 22, 2023. College Station, TX.
- *177. **Smith**, **M. L.** (2023). *Designing posters for professional conference presentation*. Presented to graduate students of the School of Public Health, Texas A&M University, February 8, 2023. College Station, TX.
- *176. Smith, M. L. (2022). Enhancing productivity to advance multiple projects. Presented to members of the Advancing Gerontology through Exceptional Scholarship (AGES) Writing Group, Gerontological Society of America, December 15, 2022, Washington, DC. [virtual]
- 175. Smith, M. L., & Rossheim, M. E. (2022). Research Scholars & Mentorship Program (RSMP) reimagined: Advancing scholarship together. Presented to the American Academy of Health Behavior, November 30, 2022, Rudolph, OH. [virtual]
- *174. **Smith**, **M. L.** (2022). *A path to Texas A&M University*. Presented to the students in the Department of Kinesiology, Nutrition and Health, Miami University, October 12, 2022, Oxford, OH. [virtual]
- *173. Smith, M. L. (2022). Strategies to enhance scientific writing. Presented to the Helping Everyone Achieve a LifeTime of Health – Future Addictions Scientist Training (HEALTH-FAST) Program scholars (funded by NIH R25 [R25DA054015]), University of Houston, September 30, 2022. Houston, TX. [virtual]
- ^{172.} Woodbury, B., & **Smith, M. L.** (2022). *Lessons learned: State actions and advocacy to address malnutrition*. Presented to Defeat Malnutrition Today, August 15, 2022. Washington, DC. [virtual]
- ^{171.} Kandzetovic, E., Simone, J., & Smith, M. L. (2022). Virtual Healthy Habits. Presented to the attendees of the Innovations in Nutrition Speed Networking session, USAging Conference and Tradeshow, July 12, 2022. Austin, TX.
- 170. Smith, M. L. (2022). Measuring social connectedness: Practical strategies for measurement selection and application. Presented to the Meals on Wheels America membership, April 7, 2022. Arlington, VA. [virtual]
- ^{169.} Smith, M. L. & Horel, S. A. (2022). At the intersection of food insecurity and food access: A county-level examination of bright-spots. Presented to the Workgroup on Accelerating Partnerships between Food Banks and Managed Care Organizations, Feeding Texas, March 25, 2022. Austin, TX. [virtual]

- *168. Smith, M. L. (2022). Strategies to enhance scientific writing. Presented to the Helping Everyone Achieve a LifeTime of Health – Future Addictions Scientist Training (HEALTH-FAST) Program scholars (funded by NIH R25 [R25DA054015]), University of Houston, March 1, 2022. Houston, TX.
- ^{167.} Smith, M. L. (2022). Assessment and practical solutions for social connectedness within clinical and community settings. Presented to the Aging Texas Well Advisory Committee, Texas Health and Human Services, February 2, 2022. Austin, TX. [virtual]
- ^{166.} **Smith, M. L.** (among others in the Workgroup). (2022). *GSA Mentoring Consultancies*, hosted by the Gerontological Society on Aging, January 19, 2022. [virtual]
- ^{165.} Smith, M. L., & Steinman, L. E. (2021). At the intersection of social connectedness, health, and equity: Practical and effective solutions. Presented at the Massachusetts Sharpening Your Skills Conference, Elder Services of the Merrimack Valley and North Shore, and the Healthy Living Center of Excellence, November 18, 2021. Lawrence, MA. [virtual]
- ^{164.} Ory, M. G., & Smith, M. L. (2021). *Reframing aging: Public health meets gerontology*, hosted by the Gerontological Society on Aging (Reframe Aging Initiative Snapshot Webinar Series), November 16, 2021. [virtual]
- *163. **Smith**, **M. L.** (2021). *Learning by doing: Aging research development*. Presented for the Aggies Serving the Aging Population, November 13, 2021. College Station, TX.
- ^{162.} Ory, M. G., & **Smith, M. L.** (2021). *Redefining American health for an aging population*. Presented for the Healthcare Leadership Council, November 11, 2021. Washington, DC. [virtual]
- ^{161.} Estabrooks, P. A., Harden, S. M., & **Smith, M. L.** (2021). *It's a look and an e-book: RE-AIM gets a makeover,* hosted by the RE-AIM Network, November 4, 2021. [virtual]
- ^{160.} Bergeron, C. D., Cohen, S. A., & **Smith, M. L.** (2021). *Falls and mobility*. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, October 25, 2021. Denver, CO. [virtual]
- 159. Smith, M. L. (among other State Coalition Leads). (2021). States coalition panel, hosted by the Coalition to End Social Isolation and Loneliness (2021 Ending Social Isolation and Loneliness Action Forum), October 8, 2021. [virtual]
- ^{158.} **Smith, M. L.** (2021). "The State-of-the-State of Malnutrition among Older Texans": County-Level Characteristics Driving Malnutrition Death Rates in Texas' Aging Population. Presented to the Texas Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics, September 30, 2021. Austin, TX.
- *157. **Smith**, **M. L.** (2021). *Strategies for efficient and effective publishing*. Presented to the post-doctoral fellows and junior faculty of the UT Health Cizik School of Nursing, September 30, 2021. Houston, TX.
- ^{156.} Ory, M. G., & **Smith**, **M. L.** (2021). *Building the case for resilience in the UN Decade of Healthy Ageing*, hosted by the International Federation on Ageing (Global Café Series), September 24, 2021. [virtual]
- ^{155.} **Smith, M. L.** (2021). *Keeping "STEADI" in Texas*, hosted by the Texas Falls Prevention Awareness Week Council, September 22, 2021. [virtual]
- ^{154.} **Smith, M. L.** (2021). *Advancing partnership and population health through data*, hosted by the Texas A&M School of Public Health Office of Research and Center for Population Health and Aging, September 10, 2021. [virtual]
- *153. **Smith, M. L.** (2021). *Healthy aging and opportunities to support older adults*, hosted by the Aggies Serving the Aging Population, September 9, 2021. [virtual]
- ^{152.} Smith, M. L. & Velasquez, A. (2021). Ingredients for success in addressing malnutrition: Setting the table. Presented to the Meals on Wheels America Virtual Conference and Expo, August 18, 2021. Arlington, VA.

- ^{151.} **Smith, M. L.**, Feldman, M., & Perissinotto, C. (2021). *State social isolation and loneliness coalitions*. Presented to the Building Resilient Inclusive Communities (BRIC), National Association of Chronic Disease Directors, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, July 28, 2021. Atlanta, GA.
- ^{150.} Smith, M. L. (2021). Assessment and solutions for social isolation and loneliness in clinical and community settings. Presented to the Behavioral Health and Aging Workshop, Texas Health and Human Services, July 16, 2021. Austin, TX.
- 149. **Smith**, **M. L.** (2021). *Loneliness and social isolation: Impact on rehabilitation outcomes*, continuing education podcast hosted by Relias, July 2021. [virtual]
- ^{148.} **Smith, M. L.** (2021). *Countering social isolation and the loneliness of Seniors*, hosted by Montgomery County and the Maryland Commission on Aging, May 18, 2021. [virtual]
- 147. Smith, M. L. (2021). Keys to quality mentorship and productive collaborations: Lessons learned from AAHB Scholars. Presented to the professional development luncheon attendees of the American Academy of Health Behavior Annual Conference, March 5, 2021. [virtual]
- *146. Smith, M. L. (2020). Tips for an effective poster presentation at professional conferences. Presented to the students of the School of Public Health, Texas A&M University, March 4, 2021, College Station, TX. [virtual]
- ^{145.} **Smith**, **M. L.** (2021). *Combatting the COVID-19 Social Connectivity Paradox with distanced solutions*, hosted by the National Council on Aging (Grand Rounds), February 23, 2021. [virtual]
- 144. **Smith**, **M. L.** (2021). *Combatting the connectivity paradox with distanced solutions*, hosted by the International Centre for Parliamentary Studies (Public Policy Exchange), February 10, 2021. [virtual]
- ^{143.} Juengst, S. B., Mastre, G. E., **Smith, M. L.**, Supnet, C., Vega, M., & Pirela Mavarez, R. (2021). *Problem solving training (PST) for English- and Spanish-speaking care partners of adults with Alzheimer's and Alzheimer's-related dementia*. Presented at the Texas Alzheimer's Research and Care Consortium Symposium, January 28, 2021. [virtual]
- 142. Smith, M. L., & Lachenmayr, S. (2020). Stepping Up Your Nutrition: Identifying and lowering your risk of malnutrition, hosted by the Partners in Care Foundation (Wellness Wednesday Series), December 16, 2020. [virtual]
- ^{141.} Smith, M. L. (among other Council Representatives). (2020). CESIL Scientific Advisory Council (SAC), hosted by the Coalition to End Social Isolation and Loneliness (2020 Ending Social Isolation and Loneliness Action Forum), October 13, 2020. [virtual]
- ^{140.} Eagle, L. A., Lachenmayr, S., & **Smith, M. L.** (2020). *Addressing upstream social isolation risk as part of the COVID-19 response in Maryland and beyond*, hosted by the Office of Disease Prevention and Health Promotion and Administration for Community Living, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (Spotlight on Health Series), August 10, 2020. [virtual]
- ^{139.} **Smith, M. L.** (2020). *Upstream social isolation risk screening in clinical and community settings*, hosted by the Wisconsin Institute on Healthy Aging (WIHA Office Hours Series), June 23, 2020. [virtual]
- ^{138.} **Smith, M. L.** (2020). *Assessing value with the CDSMP Cost Savings Estimator Tool*, hosted by the Network Development Learning Collaborative, National Council on Aging, June 16, 2020. [virtual]
- *137. Smith, M. L. (2020). Strategies to enhance poster design for professional conference presentation. Presented to the students of the School of Public Health, Texas A&M University, February 20, 2020, College Station, TX.
- ^{136.} **Smith, M. L.** (2020). Upstream social isolation risk screening in clinical and community settings. Presented to the Illinois Department on Aging, January 17, 2020. Chicago, IL.

- 135. Smith, M. L., Eagle L. A., & Lachenmayr, S. (2020). Upstream social isolation risk screening in clinical and community settings. Presented to the Administration for Community Living (Quality Meeting), January 8, 2020. Washington, DC.
- 134. Smith, M. L. (2019). National dissemination of evidence-based fall prevention programming in America: Effectiveness, translation, and opportunity. Presented to the Geriatric Education & Research Institute (GERI) and clinical/policy collaborators, December 9, 2019, Singapore.
- ^{133.} **Smith**, **M. L.** & Anom binti Ahmad, S. (2019). *Publishing your work about ageing*. Presented to the attendees of the World Congress on Falls and Postural Stability, December 4, 2019, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
- ^{132.} **Smith, M. L.** (2019). *Sex and intimacy in older age*, Texas A&M Health Talk Sounds Like Health, a podcast production of the Vital Record from the Texas A&M University Health Science Center, launched November 20, 2019. <u>https://vitalrecord.tamhsc.edu/podcast/sex-and-intimacy-in-older-age/</u>
- ^{131.} **Smith, M. L.** (2019). *Mentoring consultancies for emerging scholars*. Presented to the attendees of the Gerontological Society of America Annual Meeting, November 15, 2019, Austin, TX.
- ^{130.} Eagle, L. A., Lachenmayr, S., & **Smith**, **M. L.** (2019). *Who's at malnutrition risk? Reaching older adults who may not know their risk*, hosted by Meals on Wheels of America, November 12, 2019. [virtual]
- ^{129.} Smith, M. L. (2019). Career advice: Academia and more. Presented to the attendees of the American Public Health Association Annual Conference as part of the Career Panel for Public Health Professionals in Aging and Beyond Roundtable Session, November 5, 2019, Philadelphia, PA.
- 128. Smith, M. L. (2019). Evidence-based programming for older adults in America: Effectiveness, translation, and opportunity. Presented to the School of Nursing, University of Arizona, October 24, 2019, Tucson, AZ.
- ^{127.} **Smith**, **M. L.** (2019). Assisting residents to improve their health: Simple steps to living longer and stronger, hosted by Volunteers of America, October 22, 2019. [virtual]
- *126. Smith, M. L. (2019). Program Evaluation: Best Practices for Entering the Field. Presented to the students of HPCH 613-601, Health Promotion and Community Health Science Department, Texas A&M University, October 10, 2019, McAllen, TX.
- ^{125.} **Smith, M. L.** (2019). *Sex and aging (Episode 51)*, a podcast production of Wunder Health, September 22, 2019. <u>https://wunderhealth.com/podcast-1/2019/8/26/episode-sex-aging-with-dr-matthew-lee-smith</u>
- 124. Smith, M. L. (2019). Assessing upstream social isolation risk in the United States. Presented to the Danish Red Cross staff, September 16, 2019, Copenhagen, Denmark.
- ^{123.} Eagle L. A., Lachenmayr, S., & Smith, M. L. (2019). Overcoming obstacles: Successful strategies for fall prevention. Presented to the attendees of the Meals on Wheels Annual Conference & Expo, August 29, 2019. Dallas, TX.
- 122. Smith, M. L. (2019). Upstream social isolation risk screening in clinical and community settings. Presented to the attendees of the Texas Health Resources and United Way of Tarrant County, August 28, 2019. Fort Worth, TX.
- ^{121.} Smith, M. L. (2019). Assessing upstream social isolation risk in the United States. Presented to the Campaign to End Loneliness staff, July 10, 2019, London, United Kingdom.
- ^{120.} Smith, M. L. (2019). Evidence-based programming for fall prevention and disease self-management: Successes and opportunities. Presented to the Administration on Aging/Administration for Community Living staff, June 20, 2019, Washington, DC.
- ^{119.} **Smith**, **M. L.**, & Lorig, K. (2019). *Chronic disease self-management in the workplace (wCDSMP)*. Presented to the attendees of the Age+Action Conference, National Council on Aging, June 17, 2019. Washington, DC.

- ^{118.} Smith, M. L. (2019). Opioid addiction issues and older adults. Presented to the attendees of the Beyond the Data: Addressing Addictions and Recovery with Innovations and Best Practices Conference, Indiana University School of Social Work, April 17-18, 2019. Indianapolis, IN.
- ^{117.} Harden, S., Glasgow, R.E, & Smith, M. L. (2019). RE-AIM planning and evaluation framework: Adapting to new science and practice with a twenty-year review, hosted by the RE-AIM Network, April 11, 2019. [virtual]
- *116. Smith, M. L. (2019). Program Evaluation: Best Practices for Entering the Field. Presented to the students of HPCH 613-601, Health Promotion and Community Health Science Department, Texas A&M University, April, 2, 2019, McAllen, TX.
- ^{115.} Smith, M. L., & Parker, M. K. (2019). The four Ms: Strategies for maximizing health and productivity on the clock. Presented to the attendees of the WELL Leader Retreat, Division of Human Resources and Organizational Effectiveness, Texas A&M University, February 26, 2019, College Station, TX.
- ^{114.} Smith, M. L. (2019). Managing your diabetes, arthritis, and more: What works, Texas A&M Health Talk Science Sound Off, a podcast production of the Vital Record from the Texas A&M University Health Science Center, launched February 25, 2019. <u>https://vitalrecord.tamhsc.edu/podcast/managing-yourdiabetes-arthritis-and-more-what-works</u>
- ^{113.} Smith, M. L. (2019). Opportunities to implement Live Healthy, Work Healthy: The Workplace Chronic Disease Self-Management Program, hosted by the National Council on Aging, February 12, 2019. [virtual]
- ^{112.} **Smith, M. L.** (2019). *Strategies and tips for writing manuscripts and publishing in peer-reviewed scholarly journals*, hosted by the American Academy of Health Behavior, January 25, 2019. [virtual]
- ^{111.} **Smith, M. L.** (2019). *CDSMP in the workplace*, hosted by the Osteoarthritis Action Alliance, January 16, 2019. [virtual]
- ^{110.} Smith, M. L. (2019). Don't let pride go before a fall, Texas A&M Health Talk Science Sound Off, a podcast production of the Vital Record from the Texas A&M University Health Science Center, launched January 15, 2019. <u>https://vitalrecord.tamhsc.edu/podcast/dont-let-pride-go-before-a-fall/</u>
- ^{109.} **Smith, M. L.** (2018). *Assessing value with the CDSMP Cost Savings Estimator Tool*, hosted by the Network Development Learning Collaborative, National Council on Aging, November 20, 2018. [virtual]
- ^{108.} Eagle, L. A., Lachenmayr, S., Simon, J. R., & Smith, M. L. (2018). Engaging the healthcare community to solve social isolation. Presented to the attendees of the Gerontological Society of America - AARP Foundationsponsored panel, November 17, 2018, Boston, MA.
- ^{107.} Smith, M. L. (2018). Career advice: Academia and more. Presented to the attendees of the American Public Health Association Annual Conference as part of the Career Panel for Public Health Professionals in Aging and Beyond Roundtable Session, November 10-14, 2018, San Diego, CA.
- 106. Smith, M. L. (2018). Optimizing healthy aging: A national priority. Presented to the attendees of the Montana Geriatric Education Center (MGEC) Geriatric Workforce Enhancement Program (GWEP) Annual "Aging Well in Montana" Conference, October 16, 2018. Missoula, MT.
- ^{105.} Smith, M. L. (2018). Linking health care providers with community evidence-based programs: A real-life example of showing multiple values. Presented to the attendees of the Health Foundation of South Florida (HFSF)/Florida Health Networks (FHN) Educational Forum, September 25, 2018. Miami, FL.
- ^{104.} Smith, M. L. (2018). Opioid addiction issues and older adults. Presented to the attendees of the South Texas Social Workers Society, August 9-10, 2018. Corpus Christi, TX.

- ^{103.} Smith, M. L. (2018). The role of intimacy for healthy aging: More than merely physical. Presented to attendees of the Wisconsin Healthy Aging Summit, Wisconsin Institute for Healthy Aging, June 7, 2018. Wisconsin Dells, WI.
- ^{102.} Smith, M. L. (2018). Chronic disease self-management in the workplace: wCDSMP. Presented to the attendees of the National Council on Aging's Center for Healthy Aging Annual Meeting, May 23, 2018. Arlington, VA.
- ^{101.} **Smith**, **M. L.** (2018). *Healthy aging and remaining Active for Life in Burleson County, Texas*. Presented to the attendees of the Burleson County Senior Citizen's Recognition Day, May 20, 2018. Caldwell, TX.
- ^{100.} Bowie, M., Berg, A., & Smith, M. L. (2018). Walk Georgia: Going Strong, Georgia and Beyond, hosted by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention; National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion; Division of Nutrition, Physical Activity, and Obesity; Physical Activity in Worksites Workgroup, April 24, 2018. [virtual]
- 99. Glasgow, R. E., Smith-Ray, R., Ory, M. G., Harden, S., & Smith, M. L. (2017). *The future of RE-AIM: Conjectures, propositions, and random pontifications*, hosted by the RE-AIM Network, October 20, 2017. [virtual]
- 98. **Smith**, **M. L.** (2017). *Assessing value with the CDSMP Cost Savings Estimator Tool*, hosted by the Network Development Learning Collaborative, National Council on Aging, September 19, 2017. [virtual]
- 97. **Smith**, **M. L.** (2017). *Evidence-based programming for older adults to prevent and manage falls*, hosted by the Georgia Gerontology Society, May 9, 2017. [virtual]
- 96. Smith, M. L. (2018). Chronic disease self-management in the workplace: wCDSMP. Presented to attendees of the Industry Advisory Board, Department of Environmental and Occupational Health, School of Public Health, Texas A&M University, April 24, 2018. College Station, TX.
- *95. Smith, M. L. (2018). Strategies and tips for writing manuscripts and publishing in peer-reviewed scholarly journals. Presented to students and faculty of the School of Public Health, Texas A&M University, April 11, 2018. College Station, TX.
- *94. **Smith, M. L.** (2018). Strategies and tips for writing manuscripts and publishing in peer-reviewed scholarly *journals*. Presented for the students of KIN 851, Department of Kinesiology, Kansas State University, February 15, 2018. Manhattan, KS.
- 93. **Smith**, **M. L.** (2018). *Optimizing Healthy Aging in the Brazos Valley*. Presented to the attendees of the Town Hall Meeting on Senior Citizens Concerns, February 14, 2018. College Station, TX.
- *92. **Smith, M. L.** (2018). *Curriculum Vita Enhancement Strategies*. Presented to students and faculty of the School of Public Health, Texas A&M University, January 31, 2018. College Station, TX.
- 91. Smith, M. L. (2017). Expert panel for older adult fall prevention among in the Brazos Valley. Presented to the attendees of the Fall Prevention Awareness Day Event, Center for Population Health and Aging, Texas A&M University, September 14, 2017. Bryan, TX.
- 90. Smith, M. L. (2017). University-community partnerships for evidence-based programs: Who needs who? Presented to the attendees of the Innovators in Aging Care Summit, Chattanooga-Hamilton County Health Department, July 14, 2017. Chattanooga, TN.
- 89. Smith, M. L., Williams, S. R., Herrera-Venson, A., & Abramson, B. (2017). *Effectively leveraging program data*. Presented to the grantee attendees of the Annual CDSME and Falls Prevention Resource Centers Meeting, National Council on Aging, May 23, 2017, Arlington, VA.
- ^{*88.} **Smith**, **M. L.** (2017). *Strategies to enhance poster design for professional conference presentation*. Presented for graduating masters in public health students, College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, March 29, 2017, Athens, GA.

- 87. Smith, M. L. (2017). Evidence-based programming for older adults in America: Effectiveness, translation, and opportunity. Presented to the College of Applied Health Sciences and School of Public Health, University of Illinois - Chicago, January 13, 2017, Chicago, IL.
- ^{*86.} **Smith**, **M. L.** (2016). Addressing the burden of chronic disease in America with evidence-based programming. Presented for the students of HPRB 3850, Department of Health Promotion and Behavior, College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, October 24, Athens, GA.
- 85. **Smith**, **M. L.** (2016). *Publishing in peer-reviewed scholarly journals*, hosted by the American Public Health Association, Section on Aging and Public Health, October 4, 2016. [virtual]
- 84. Smith, M. L. (2016). Making clinical-community connections for fall prevention: The Otago Education Program and other evidence-based interventions. Presented to attendees of the Arts and Sciences Seminar Series, Clarkson University, September 30, 2016, Potsdam, NY.
- ^{83.} **Smith**, **M. L.** (2016). *The STEADI Tool Kit: Overview and Opportunities*. Presented to attendees of the Texas Falls Prevention Coalition 2016 Conference, September 9, 2016, Austin, TX.
- 82. **Smith**, **M. L.** (2016). *Framing the future of fall prevention in Texas*. Presented to attendees of the Texas Falls Prevention Coalition 2016 Conference, September 9, 2016, Austin, TX.
- 81. Smith, M. L. (2016). Making clinical-community connections for fall prevention: The Otago Education Program and other evidence-based interventions. Breakout session presented to the attendees of the Exercise and Physical Activity in Aging Conference (ExPAAC II), July 28, 2016, Indianapolis, IN.
- ^{*80.} **Smith**, **M. L.** (2016). Addressing the burden of chronic disease in America with evidence-based programming. Presented for the students of HPRB 3850, Department of Health Promotion and Behavior, College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, April 22, 2016, Athens, GA.
- *79. **Smith**, **M. L.** (2016). *Evaluation, implementation, and dissemination of evidence-based programs for older adults in the United States.* Presented for the students of GRNT 8200, Institute of Gerontology, College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, April 18, 2016, Athens, GA.
- *78. Smith, M. L. (2016). Strategies and tips for writing manuscripts and publishing in peer-reviewed scholarly journals. Presented for the students of HPRB 8990, Department of Health Promotion and Behavior, College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, April 4, 2016, Athens, GA.
- *77. Smith, M. L. (2016). Theory and the Chronic Disease Self-Management Program (CDSMP): From Bandura to RE-AIM. Presented for the students of HPRB 8420, Department of Health Promotion and Behavior, College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, March 22, 2016, Athens, GA.
- *76. **Smith, M. L.** (2016). *Strategies to enhance poster design for professional conference presentation*. Presented for graduating masters in public health students, College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, March 25, 2016, Athens, GA.
- *75. Smith, M. L. (2016). Program evaluation. Presented for the students of HPRB 7270, Department of Health Promotion and Behavior, College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, March 1, 2016, Athens, GA.
- *74. Smith, M. L. (2016). *Telephone-based data collection*. Presented for members of the Office of Research and Doctoral Student Discussion Series, School of Public Health, Texas A&M Health Science Center, January 29, 2016, College Station, TX.
- 73. **Smith**, **M. L.** (2015). *Successful completion of CDSMP Workshops: Can session zero make a difference?*, hosted by the National Council on Aging, November 23, 2015. [virtual]
- 72. Smith, M. L. (2015). Delivering and coordinating multi-level fall prevention activities in community and clinical settings. Presented for the attendees of the Global Healthcare Professional Network's National Falls Prevention Conference, September 21-23, 2015, Los Angeles, CA.

- 71. Smith, M. L. (2015). Evidence-based programming for older adults: An overview of CDSME program findings from Frontiers. Presented for the Arthritis Council of the National Association of Chronic Disease Directors, August 4, 2015, Atlanta, GA.
- ^{70.} **Smith**, **M. L.** (2015). *Finding a partner and conducting a successful evaluation: Researcher and practitioner experiences*, hosted by the Fatherhood Research and Practice Network, June 2, 2015. [virtual]
- *69. Smith, M. L. (2015). Enhancing your Curriculum Vita. Presented for members of the Office of Research and Doctoral Student Discussion Series, School of Public Health, Texas A&M Health Science Center, April 16, 2015, College Station, TX.
- 68. Smith, M. L. & Ory, M. G. (2015). Evidence-based programming for older adults: An overview of CDSME program and fall prevention findings from Frontiers. Presented to the grantee attendees of the Annual CDSME and Falls Prevention Resource Centers Meeting, National Council on Aging, April 29, 2015, Arlington, VA.
- *67. Smith, M. L. (2015). Strategies and tips for writing manuscripts and publishing in peer-reviewed scholarly journals. Presented for members of the Office of Research and Doctoral Student Discussion Series, School of Public Health, Texas A&M Health Science Center, April 16, 2015, College Station, TX.
- *66. Smith, M. L., Robb, S. E., Otani, K., & Bagwell, G. E. (2015). Preparing for doctoral research in public health. Presented for the students of PBHL 9200, DrPH Seminar II, College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, April 13, 2015, Athens, GA.
- *65. **Smith**, **M. L.** (2015). *Strategies to enhance poster design for professional conference presentation*. Presented for graduating masters in public health students, College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, April 6, 2015, Athens, GA.
- *64. Smith, M. L. (2015). Strategies and tips for writing manuscripts and publishing in peer-reviewed scholarly journals. Presented for the students of HPRB 8990, Department of Health Promotion and Behavior, College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, April 6, 2015, Athens, GA.
- 63. **Smith, M. L.** (2015). *Enhancing your Curriculum Vita*. Roundtable presented to the professional development luncheon attendees of the American Academy of Health Behavior Annual Conference, March 17, 2015, San Antonio, TX.
- 62. Smith, M. L. (2015). Enhancing your Curriculum Vita. Presented to the professional development luncheon attendees of the American Academy of Health Behavior Annual Conference, March 16, 2015, San Antonio, TX.
- ^{61.} Smith, M. L. (2015). Coordinating and diversifying community-based fall prevention activities: An emphasis on evidence-based programs and practices. Presented for the attendees of the Global Healthcare Professional Network's National Falls Prevention Conference, January 22-23, 2015, Fort Lauderdale, FL.
- ^{60.} **Smith**, **M. L.** (2014). *Enhancing the climate of fall prevention in Georgia: Complexities, challenges, and charges*. Presented for the attendees of the Kiwanis Club of Atlanta, December 9, 2014, Atlanta, GA.
- 59. **Smith**, **M. L.** (2014). *Accessible tourism and health issues among aging and disabled travelers*. Presented for the attendees of the Third Conference on Tourism Security of the Americas, October, 23, 2014, Quito, Ecuador.
- *58. **Smith, M. L.** (2014). Addressing the burden of chronic disease in America: The Chronic Disease Self-Management Program (CDSMP). Presented for the students of the First Year Odyssey Psychology of Aging, Department of Psychology, Franklin College of Arts and Sciences, The University of Georgia, September 30, 2014, Athens, GA.
- *57. **Smith**, **M. L.** (2014). *Sources of credible sexuality research: A psychophysiological perspective*. Presented for the students of HPRB 5060, Department of Health Promotion and Behavior, College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, September 23, 2014, Athens, GA.

- *56. **Smith, M. L.** (2014). Addressing the burden of chronic disease in America with evidence-based programming. Presented for the students of the Honors Program, The University of Georgia, September 18, 2014, Athens, GA.
- 55. **Smith**, **M. L.** (2014). *An easy-to-use tool to estimate healthcare cost savings for CDSMP*, hosted by the National Council on Aging, August 18, 2014. [virtual]
- *54. **Smith, M. L.** (2014). *Accessible tourism among aging and disabled travelers*. Presented for the students of Management of Cultural Tourism, Superior School of Management of Tomar, Polytechnic Institute of Tomar, April 7, 2014, Tomar, Portual. (given twice)
- *53. **Smith, M. L.**, Wagner, S. E., Otani, K., & Harris, C. A. (2014). *Preparing for doctoral research in public health*. Presented for the students of PBHL 9200, DrPH Seminar II, College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, April 3, 2014, Athens, GA.
- 52. Smith, M. L., Scott, L. B., Torabi, M., & McKyer, E. L. J. (2014). Academic job search (part 2). Panel discussion presented to the professional development luncheon attendees of the American Academy of Health Behavior Annual Conference, March 18, 2014, Charleston, SC.
- 51. Smith, M. L., Scott, L. B., Torabi, M., & McKyer, E. L. J. (2014). Your academic job search: Breakfast with the panelists. Roundtable presented to the attendees of the American Academy of Health Behavior Annual Conference, March 18, 2014, Charleston, SC.
- ^{50.} Shubert, T. E., Ory, M. G., Schneider, E.C, & Smith, M. L. (2013). Evidence-based approaches to fall prevention: Complexities, Challenges, and Charges. Virtual Meeting hosted by the CDC Healthy Aging Research Network, December, 2013. [virtual]
- 49. **Smith**, **M. L.** (2013). *Bridging practice and research in health literacy*. Presented for the attendees of the Global Perspectives on Health Literacy and Communication Symposium, July 29, 2013, Haifa, Israel.
- *48. Smith, M. L. (2013). Evaluation of risk reduction intervention and the RE-AIM Framework. Presented for the students of GLOB 7750, Center for Global Health, College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, July 14, 2013, Haifa, Israel.
- *47. **Smith, M. L.** (2013). *Strategies to enhance poster design for professional conference presentation*. Presented for the students of The University of Georgia Developing Leaders of Global Health Systems Study Abroad Program, Center for Global Health, July 14, 2013, Haifa, Israel.
- 46. Whitelaw, N., Ory, M. G., **Smith**, **M. L.**, & Lorig, K. (2013). *Findings from the CDSMP National Study*, hosted by the National Council on Aging, March 19, 2013. [virtual]
- 45. **Smith, M. L.** (2013). Accessible tourism and health issues among aging and disabled travelers. Presented for the attendees of the Second Conference on Tourism Security of the Americas, May 17, 2013, Panama City, Panama.
- *44. **Smith**, **M. L.** (2013). *Sources of credible sexuality research: A psychophysiological perspective*. Presented for the students of HPRB 5060, Department of Health Promotion and Behavior, College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, February 28, 2013, Athens, GA.
- 43. Whitelaw, N., Ory, M. G., **Smith, M. L.**, & Lorig, K. (2012). *Briefing on findings from the National Study [CDSMP]*, hosted by the National Council on Aging, December 11, 2012. [virtual]
- *42. Smith, M. L. (2012). Making the most of your conference experience. Presented for the students of HPRB 8990, Department of Health Promotion and Behavior, College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, October 8, 2012, Athens, GA.
- 41. Smith, M. L. (2012). Implementing evidence-based programs: Part 2 of the Evidence Webinar Series, hosted by the Safe States Alliance and South by Southwest Injury Prevention Network, September 20, 2012. Webinar ID: 715-598-080. [virtual]

- *40. Smith, M. L. (2012). Sources of credible sexuality research: A psychophysiological perspective. Presented for the students of HPRB 5060, Department of Health Promotion and Behavior, College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, September 20, 2012, Athens, GA.
- 39. **Smith**, **M. L.** (2012). *Dangers of playing the field: Sexual health and associated consequences*. Presented for the players and staff of the Gwinnett Braves, May 29, 2012, Lawrenceville, GA.
- 38. Smith, M. L. (2012). Health considerations for tourism safety and security. Presented for the attendees of the 19th International Tourism Safety Conference, Las Vegas Convention and Visitors Authority, May 16, 2012, Las Vegas, NV.
- 37. Ory, M. G., Wilson, A. D., & **Smith**, **M. L.** (2012). *State Fall Prevention Program (SFPP) grantee update*. Presented for the attendees of the Safe States Alliance Joint Annual Meeting, May 2, 2012, Atlanta, GA.
- *36. **Smith, M. L.** (2012). *National dissemination of the Chronic Disease Self-Management Program in the United States: Applications and implications for policy*. Presented for the students of GRNT 8950, Institute of Gerontology, College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, April 24, 2012, Athens, GA.
- 35. **Smith, M. L.** (2011). *Strategies to enhance poster design for professional conference presentation*. Presented for the attendees of the American Academy of Health Behavior Annual Conference, March 20, 2011, Austin, TX.
- 34. Smith, M. L. (2011). Putting our ideas to work. Presented for the attendees of The Future of Community Interventions: Evidence-Based Programming and Funding Conference, United Way of Tarrant County, November 4, 2011, Dallas, TX.
- *33. Smith, M. L. (2011). Aging & evidence-based programs for older adults. Presented for the students of HPRB 8990, Department of Health Promotion and Behavior, College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, October 24, 2011, Athens, GA.
- ^{32.} Smith, M. L., & Ahn, S. (2011). Issues of alcohol, tobacco, and other drug use across the life course. Presented for the United States – China Federal Association of Business Councils (USCFABC) Scholars, Texas A&M Health Science Center, May 18, 2011, College Station, TX.
- 31. Ahn, S., & Smith, M. L. (2011). Correlates of chronic conditions. Presented for the United States China Federal Association of Business Councils (USCFABC) Scholars, Texas A&M Health Science Center, May 10, 2011, College Station, TX.
- *30. **Smith**, **M. L.** (2011). *Diffusion and dissemination of innovations*. Presented for the students of PHSB 612 Public Health Interventions, Texas A&M Health Science Center, April 4, 2011, College Station, TX.
- ^{29.} Ory, M. G., Ahn, S., & Smith, M. L. (2011). *Healthy aging from a global perspective*. Presented for the United States – China Federal Association of Business Councils (USCFABC) Scholars, Texas A&M Health Science Center, March 28, 2011, College Station, TX.
- *28. Smith, M. L. (2011). Alcohol, tobacco, and other drug use: A socioecological perspective for promoting healthful lifestyles among school-aged youth. Presented for the students of HLTH 480 Senior Seminar, Department of Applied Health Science, Indiana State University, March 15, 2011, Terre Haute, IN.
- *27. Smith, M. L. (2011). Sources of credible sexuality research. Presented for the members of Aggie Representatives Educating About College Health (REACH), Student Health Services – Health Education, Texas A&M University, February 23, 2011, College Station, TX.
- 26. Quinn, C., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2011). Evidence-based fall prevention programs in Texas: A Matter of Balance. Presented for the Texas EMS Trauma & Acute Care Foundation (TETAF), February 21, 2011, Austin, TX.

- *25. Smith, M. L. (2011). Alcohol, tobacco, and other drug use: Promoting healthful lifestyles in and out of school settings. Presented for the students of HTH 2133 School Health, Department of Health & Kinesiology, University of Texas – San Antonio, February 17, 2011, San Antonio, TX.
- *24. Smith, M. L. (2011). Professional development and diversifying resumes and graduate school applications. Presented for the members of the Alpha Pi Chapter of Eta Sigma Gamma, Department of Health & Kinesiology, Texas A&M University, February 8, 2011, College Station, TX.
- *23. Smith, M. L. (2010). Issues of alcohol, tobacco, and other drug use: Promoting healthful lifestyles. Presented for the students of HTH 2133 School Health, Department of Health & Kinesiology, University of Texas – San Antonio, April 13, 2010, San Antonio, TX.
- 22. Quinn, C., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2010). Evidence-based fall prevention programs in Texas: A Matter of Balance. Presented for the Texas EMS Trauma & Acute Care Foundation (TETAF), February 22, 2010, Austin, TX.
- 21. Smith, M. L. (2010). Designing posters for presentation at professional conferences. Presented for the Special Interest Group for Graduate Research Awareness, College of Education and Human Development, Texas A&M University, February 3, 2010, College Station, TX.
- 20. Smith, M. L., Goodson, P., Hostroup, J., & Yetkiner, E. (2009). Professional writing: Experiences, strategies, and tips for publishing. Presented for the Special Interest Group for Graduate Research Awareness, College of Education and Human Development, Texas A&M University, December 2, 2009, College Station, TX.
- *19. Smith, M. L. (2009). Grant Writing: The importance of and variations between budget styles & formats. Presented to HLTH 482-500 Grant Writing students, Texas A&M University, August 4, 2009, College Station, TX.
- *18. Byrd, V. M., **Smith, M. L.**, & McKyer, E. J. (2009). *Fathers' perceived role in preventing childhood obesity: Preliminary findings from phase one*. Presented at the Student Research Symposium, Texas A&M Health Science Center, School of Rural Public Health, April 6, 2009, College Station, TX.
- 17. Smith, M. L., Kutka, T., Alagaraja, M. & Hostrup, J. (2009). First time experiences, fears, & tips on publishing. Presented for the Special Interest Group for Graduate Research Awareness, College of Education and Human Development, Texas A&M University, March 25, 2009, College Station, TX.
- Smith, M. L. (2008). Factors influencing adolescent alcohol, tobacco, and marijuana use in the United States: A biopsychosocial model. Presented for the Communication System Development Program, Ochanomizu University, December 18, 2008, Tokyo, Japan.
- *15. Smith, M. L. (2008). Gender identity and gender roles. Presented to HLTH 342-500 Human Sexuality students, Department of Health & Kinesiology, Texas A&M University, September 16, 2008, College Station, TX.
- *14. **Smith, M. L.** (2008). *Creating poster presentations for professional conferences*. Presented for the McNair Honors College, Indiana University, July 11, 2008, Bloomington, IN.
- *13. Smith, M. L. (2008) "Learning By Doing" Research Training. Hosted for the members of the Alpha Pi Chapter of Eta Sigma Gamma, Department of Health & Kinesiology, Texas A&M University, February, 27, 2008, College Station, TX.
- *12. Smith, M. L. (2008) "Learning By Doing" Research Training. Hosted for the members of the Alpha Pi Chapter of Eta Sigma Gamma, Department of Health & Kinesiology, Texas A&M University, February, 25, 2008, College Station, TX.
- ^{11.} **Smith, M. L.** (2008). *2007 Legislature and your role as school health advocates*. Presented at the Texas School Health Association Annual Conference, January 26, 2008, San Antonio, TX.

- *10. Smith, M. L. (2007). Women, tobacco, and other drugs: Health effects and pregnancy. Presented to HLTH/WMST 334-500 Women's Studies students, Department of Health & Kinesiology, Texas A&M University, November 13, 2007, College Station, TX.
- *9. **Smith, M. L.** (2007). *Creating poster presentations for professional conferences*. Presented for the McNair Honors College, Indiana University, July 16, 2007, Bloomington, IN.
- Smith, M. L. (2007). Insights in to health disparities research: A presentation by visionary scholars. Presented at the Visionary Scholars Seminar Series – Center for the Study of Health Disparities, Texas A&M University, May 9, 2007, College Station, TX.
- 7. Smith, M. L. (2006). Addressing the digital divide: Implications for health disparities research. Presented at the Visionary Scholars Seminar Series – Center for the Study of Health Disparities, Texas A&M University, October 13, 2006, College Station, TX.
- *6. **Smith, M. L.** (2006). *Creating poster presentations for professional conferences*. Presented for the McNair Honors College, Indiana University, Bloomington, IN.
- *5. **Smith, M. L.** (2006). *Creating poster presentations for professional conferences*. Presented for the Hutton Honors College, Indiana University, Bloomington, IN.
- ^{4.} Smith, M. L. (2005). Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) General Overview. Presented at the Indiana AmeriCorps Director's Association Winter Retreat, Bloomington, Indiana.
- 3. **Smith, M. L.** (2005). *First Aid General Overview*. Presented at the Indiana AmeriCorps Director's Association Winter Retreat, Bloomington, Indiana.
- *2. **Smith**, **M. L.** (2005). *Creating poster presentations for professional conferences*. Presented for the McNair Honors College, Indiana University, Bloomington, IN.
- *1. **Smith, M. L.** (2003). *Personal safety and risk reduction*. Presented for the students of H263 Personal Health, Department of Applied Health Science, Indiana, University, Bloomington, IN.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE (directed studies not listed)

- 2022-2023 **Instructor**. *SOPH 697 DrPH Doctoral Seminar 1*, School of Public Health, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.
- 2020-2022 **Instructor**. SOPH 689-600 Leadership and Management for Public Health (also titled Advanced Public Health Practice and Capacity Building), School of Public Health, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.
- 2019 **Instructor**. *SOPH 689-604 Doctoral Seminar*, School of Public Health, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.
- 2018 **Instructor**. *PHEO 681 Doctoral Seminar in Environmental and Occupational Health*, Department of Environmental and Occupational Health, School of Public Health, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.
- 2014-2016 **Instructor**. *HPRB 7470 Program Evaluation in Health Promotion and Health Education*, Department of Health Promotion and Behavior, College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, Athens, GA.
- 2013 **Instructor**. *HPRB 7160 Data Management and SPSS for Global Health Professionals*, Department of Health Promotion and Behavior, College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, Athens, GA. [course delivered in Haifa, Israel]

2011-2014	Instructor. HPRB 7010 Social and Behavioral Foundations of Public Health, Department of Health
	Promotion and Behavior, College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, Athens, GA.

- 2010 **Co-Instructor**. *PHSB 672 Doctoral Seminar on Public Health Interventions*, Department of Social & Behavioral Health, School of Rural Public Health, Texas A&M Health Science Center, College Station, TX.
- 2008 **Instructor**. *HLTH 425 Health Program Evaluation*, Health & Kinesiology Department, College of Education and Human Development, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.
- **Co-Instructor**. *HLTH 342 Human Sexuality*, Health & Kinesiology Department, College of Education and Human Development, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX. (Graduate Teaching Practicum with Dr. B.E. (Buzz) Pruitt).
- 2005-2006Laboratory Instructor. H160 First Aid Emergency Care, Department of Applied Health Science,1999-2002School of Health, Physical Education & Recreation, Indiana University, Bloomington, IN.
- 2001 **Guest Instructor.** *P200 Microcomputer Applications in Physical Education*, Department of Applied Health Science, School of Health, Physical Education & Recreation, Indiana University, Bloomington, IN.
- 1999-2000 **Discussion Leader/Teacher Assistant.** *F255 Human Sexuality*, Department of Applied Health Science, School of Health, Physical Education & Recreation, Indiana University, Bloomington, IN.

STUDENT ORGANIZATION ADVISING

- 2020-Present **Faculty Advisor.** Aggies Serving the Aging Population (ASAP), Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.
- 2008-2011 **Faculty Advisor.** Eta Sigma Gamma Alpha-Pi Chapter, Department of Health & Kinesiology, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.
- 2008-2011 **Faculty Advisor.** Aggie Representatives Educating About College Health (REACH), Student Health Services, A.P. Beutel Health Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.

DISSERTATION & THESIS COMMITTEES

- 2023-Present **Member.** Doctoral Dissertation Committee. Okeoghene Marcel Edafetanure-Ibeh. Department of Environmental and Occupational Health, School of Public Health, Texas A&M Health University, College Station, TX. Drs. Benjamin Montemayor (co-chair), Marcia G. Ory (member).
- 2023-Present **Member.** Doctoral Dissertation Committee. Laura Hopkins. Department of Epidemiology and Biostatistics, School of Public Health, Texas A&M Health University, College Station, TX. Dr. Gang Han (chair).
- 2022-Present **Member.** Doctoral Dissertation Committee. Lauren Williams. Department of Environmental and Occupational Health, School of Public Health, Texas A&M Health University, College Station, TX. Dr. Mark Benden (chair).
- 2022-Present **Member.** Doctoral Dissertation Committee. Cynthia Luz Cisneros Franco. Department of Sociology, College of Arts and Sciences, Texas A&M Health University, College Station, TX. Dr. Mary Campbell (chair).

- 2022-Present **Member.** Doctoral Dissertation Committee. Tracey Hicks. Department of Psychological and Brain Sciences, College of Arts and Sciences, Texas A&M Health University, College Station, TX. Dr. Jessica Bernard (chair).
- 2022-Present **Member.** Doctoral Dissertation Committee. Shane Featherston Brune. Department of Health Behavior, School of Public Health, Texas A&M Health University, College Station, TX. Drs. James Burdine (co-chair) & Heather Clarke (co-chair).
- 2021-2022 **Member.** Doctoral Dissertation Committee. Kaysey Aguilar. Department of Environmental and Occupational Health, School of Public Health, Texas A&M Health University, College Station, TX. Drs. Mark Benden (chair), Hongwei Zhao (member), & Stephanie Payne (member)
- 2020-2021 **Member.** Doctoral Dissertation Committee. Dauntè Cauley. Department of Health Promotion and Community Health Sciences, School of Public Health, Texas A&M Health University, College Station, TX. Drs. James Burdine (chair), Heather Clarke (member), Ledric Sherman (member), & Idethia Shevon Harvey (member).
- 2020-Present **Chair.** Doctoral Dissertation Committee. Temitope Olokunlade. Department of Environmental and Occupational Health, School of Public Health, Texas A&M Health Science Center, College Station, TX.
- 2020-2020 **Member.** Masters Committee. Bailey Stark. Department of Health and Kinesiology, College of Education, Texas A&M Health University, College Station, TX. Drs. Kelly Wilson (chair), & Whitney Garney (member)
- 2020-2020 **Member.** Masters Committee. Christopher Schwen. Department of Health and Kinesiology, College of Education, Texas A&M Health University, College Station, TX. Drs. Kelly Wilson (chair), & Idethia Harvey (member)
- 2019-2024 **Chair.** Doctoral Dissertation Committee. Oluyomi Oloruntoba. Department of Environmental and Occupational Health, School of Public Health, Texas A&M Health Science Center, College Station, TX.
- 2018-2020 **Member.** Doctoral Dissertation Committee. Tricia L. Salzar. Department of Environmental and Occupational Health, School of Public Health, Texas A&M Health Science Center, College Station, TX. Drs. Mark Benden (chair), Adam Pickens (member), & Gang Han (member).
- 2018-2019 **Member.** Doctoral Dissertation Committee. William D. Johnson. Department of Environmental and Occupational Health, School of Public Health, Texas A&M Health Science Center, College Station, TX. Drs. Camille Peres (chair), Noelle Sweany (member), Adam Pickens (member), & Ranjana Mehta (member).
- 2017-2019 **Member.** Doctoral Dissertation Committee. Gabrielle Scronce. Department of Allied Health Sciences, Division of Human Movement Science, School of Medicine, University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill, NC. Drs. Vicki Mercer (chair), Leslie Allison (member), Karen, McCulloch (member), & Wanging Zhang (member).
- 2017-Present **Member.** Doctoral Dissertation Committee. Corey D. Lumpkin. College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, Athens, GA. Drs. Llewellyn Cornelius (chair), Joel M. Lee (member), & Derrick Gerwin (member).
- 2016-2018 **Member.** Doctoral Dissertation Committee. Allan K. Nkwata. Department of Epidemiology and Biostatistics, College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, Athens, GA. Drs. Toni P. Miles (Chair), Amara Ezeamama (member), & Xiao Song (member).
- 2014-2017 **Chair.** Doctoral Dissertation Committee. Lu "Mary" Meng. Department of Health Promotion and Behavior, College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, Athens, GA. Drs. Mark G. Wilson (member), Thomas Valentine (member) & Ye Shen (member).
- 2016 **Examiner.** Doctoral Thesis. Anna Chapman. School of Primary Health Care, Faculty of Medicine, Nursing and Health Sciences, Monash University, Melbourne, Australia.

2015	Member. Doctoral Dissertation Committee. LaTisha Marshall. College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, Athens, GA. Drs. Joel M. Lee (Chair), Su-I Hou (member), & Delight Satter (member).
2015-2015	Member. Doctoral Dissertation Committee. Behnoosh R. Momin. College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, Athens, GA. Drs. Joel M. Lee (Chair), Sara W. Robb (member), & Antonio Neri (member).
2015-2018	Member. Doctoral Dissertation Committee. Aya Yoshikawa. Department of Health Promotion and Community Health Sciences, School of Public Health, Texas A&M Health Science Center, College Station, TX. Drs. Marcia G. Ory (Chair), Gilbert Ramirez (member), & Diane Dowdy (member).
2014-2018	Member. Doctoral Dissertation Committee. Adesola A. Pitan. College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, Athens, GA. Drs. Joel M. Lee (Chair) & Mark Ebell (member).
2014-2016	Co-Chair. Doctoral Dissertation Committee. Vic Veguilla. College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, Athens, GA. Drs. Joel M. Lee (Co-Chair), Kristine M. Sheedy (member), José F. Cordero (member), & Glen J. Nowak (member).
2014-2015	Chair. Doctoral Dissertation Committee. George M. Khalil. College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, Athens, GA. Drs. Mark Ebell (member), Ye Shen (member), & Ford (member).
2013-2016	Chair. Doctoral Dissertation Committee. Kathleen C. Graham. Department of Health Promotion and Behavior, College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, Athens, GA. Drs. Mark G. Wilson (Member), Kerstin Gerst (member) & Jori N. Hall (member).
2012-2017	Member. Doctoral Dissertation Committee. R. Lee Phillips. School of Social Work, The University of Georgia, Athens, GA. Drs. Larry G. Nackerud (Chair) & Tiffany Washington (member).
2012	Member. Doctoral Dissertation Committee. Justin B. Dickerson. Department of Health Policy and Management, School of Rural Public Health, Texas A&M Health Science Center, College Station, TX. Drs. Robert Ohsfeldt (Chair), Jane Bolin (member), & Marcia G. Ory (member).
2010-2011	Co-Chair. Masters Thesis Committee. Cortney Thomsen. Department of Health and Kinesiology, College of Education, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX. Dr. E. Lisako J. McKyer (Co-Chair).
2010	Co-Chair. Masters Thesis Committee. Mindy Lamkin. <i>Examination of the relationships between the dimensions of self-perception and non-prescribed Ritalin use in teens</i> . Department of Health and Kinesiology, College of Education, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX. Drs. E. Lisako J. McKyer (Co-Chair) & B. E. Pruitt (Member).
2009-2010	Member. Masters Thesis Committee. McKenzie Henry. <i>Identifying texting while driving behaviors and perceptions of administrative and technical control mechanisms</i> . Department of Environmental and Occupational Health, School of Rural Public Health, Texas A&M Health Science Center, College Station, TX. Drs. Mark Benden (Chair) & Jerome Congleton (Member).

FORMAL MENTORSHIP ACTIVITIES

- 2024-Present **Mentor.** Moka Yoo-Jeong (Assistant Professor). Research Scholars & Mentorship Program (RSMP). American Academy of Health Behavior.
- 2023-2028 **Mentor.** K01AG084930 (PI: Dr. Drew Pickett). National Institutes of Health (NIH), National Institute on Aging (NIA). *Development of a Physical Activity Intervention to Meet the Unique Needs of Sexual and Gender Minority (SGM) Alzheimer's Disease and Related Dementias (AD/ADRD) Caregivers*. 12/01/23 – 11/30/28. \$657,455 (Mentorship Team: Holden, Werner, Flatt, Perry, Keith, Smith)

2023-2024	Mentor. Vina Lu (Undergraduate Student). Student to Faculty (S2F). School of Public Health, Texas A&M University.
2023-2024	Mentor. Malinee Neelamegam (Assistant Professor). Research Scholars & Mentorship Program (RSMP). American Academy of Health Behavior.
2021	Mentor. Wah Wah Myint (Doctoral Student). Academy for Future Faculty (AFF). Texas A&M University.
2020-2021	Mentor. Andrew Pickett (Assistant Professor). Research Scholars & Mentorship Program (RSMP). American Academy of Health Behavior.
2016-2017	Mentor. Samuel D. Towne, Jr. (Assistant Professor). Research Scholars & Mentorship Program (RSMP). American Academy of Health Behavior.

DEPARTMENTAL & UNIVERSITY SERVICE

2024-Present	Member. <i>DrPH Student Assessment Committee</i> , Department of Health Behavior, School of Public Health, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.	
2023-2024	Member. <i>Faculty Search Committee</i> , Department of Health Behavior, School of Public Health, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.	
2023-Present	Member. <i>Promoting Outstanding Writing for Excellence in Research (POWER)</i> , Department of Health Behavior, School of Public Health, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.	
2023-2024	Member. <i>Faculty Annual Review Criteria Committee</i> , Department of Health Behavior, School of Public Health, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.	
2021-2022	Alternate Member. Institutional Review Board, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.	
2020-2021	Member. <i>Cancer Research Task Force</i> , Health Science Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.	
2020-2022	Chair. <i>DrPH Student Evaluation Committee</i> , Department of Environmental and Occupational Health, School of Public Health, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.	
2019-Present	Director. <i>Texas Research, Analytics, and Innovations Lab (TRAIL)</i> , School of Public Health, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.	
2018-Present	Member. Opioid Task Force, Health Science Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.	
2017-2021	Co-Director, Center for Population Health and Aging, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.	
2016-2017	Member. <i>Faculty Search Committee</i> , Institute of Gerontology, College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, Athens, GA.	
2016-2017	Member. Research Committee, College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, Athens, GA.	
2015-2017	Director. <i>Public Health Evaluation Studies Group</i> , Department of Health Promotion and Behavior, College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, Athens, GA.	
2015-2017	Member. <i>Doctor of Public Health (DrPH) Committee</i> , College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, Athens, GA.	
2015-2017	Chair. Awards Committee, College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, Athens, GA.	

2015-2017	Member. <i>MPH Core Course Redevelopment Committee</i> , College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, Athens, GA.
2015-2016	Member. <i>Director Search Committee</i> , Institute of Gerontology, College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, Athens, GA.
2014-2016	Member. <i>Curriculum and Academic Programs Committee</i> , College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, Athens, GA.
2014-2016	Chair. MPH Education Committee, College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, Athens, GA.
2014	Member. Awards Committee, College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, Athens, GA.
2014-2016	Member. Special Populations Task Force, Faculty Admissions Committee, The University of Georgia, Athens, GA.
2013-2016	Member. <i>Transfer Task Force</i> , Faculty Admissions Committee, The University of Georgia, Athens, GA.
2013-2016	Member. Faculty Admissions Committee, The University of Georgia, Athens, GA.
2012-2013	Member. <i>Faculty Search Committee</i> , Joint Appointment School of Social Work and College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, Athens, GA.
2008	Member. <i>Health Education Chair Search Committee</i> , Department of Health & Kinesiology, Health Education Division, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.
2008	Member. <i>Graduate Appeals Panel</i> , University Dean's Office. Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.

RESEARCH AFFILIATIONS

2024-Present	Associate Fellow,	Telehealth	Institute,	Texas A&M	University,	College S	tation,	ΤX

- 2022-Present **Core Faculty**, *Center for Health Equity and Evaluation Research*, School of Public Health, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.
- 2022-Present **Core Faculty**, *Center for Community Health and Aging*, School of Public Health, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.
- 2016-2017 **Faculty Research Affiliate**, *Center for Population Health and Aging*, School of Public Health, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.
- 2015-2019 **Faculty Research Affiliate**, *Latin American and Caribbean Studies Institute*, The University of Georgia, Athens, GA.
- 2014-2021 **Faculty Research Affiliate**, *Workplace Health Group*, Department of Health Promotion and Behavior, College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, Athens, GA.
- 2012-2016 **Faculty Research Affiliate**, *Institute of Gerontology*, College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, Athens, GA.
- 2012-2015 **Faculty Research Affiliate**, *Center for Global Health*, College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, Athens, GA.
- 2012-2014 **Faculty Research Affiliate**, *Traffic Safety Research and Evaluation Group*, Department of Health Promotion and Behavior, College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, Athens, GA.

2012-2016	Faculty Research Affiliate , <i>Transdisciplinary Center for Health Equity Research</i> , Division of Health Education, Department of Health and Kinesiology, School of Education and Human Development, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.*
2011-2016	Member , <i>Healthy Aging Research Network (HAN)</i> , Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Atlanta, GA.
2009-2012	Faculty Research Affiliate , <i>Institute for Obesity Research & Program Evaluation</i> , Texas Agrilife, College Station, TX.
2009-2011	Faculty Research Affiliate , <i>Texas Healthy Lifestyles Program</i> , Department of Aging and Disability Services, Austin, TX.
2008-2015	Faculty Research Affiliate , <i>Child & Adolescent Health Research Lab</i> , Division of Health Education, Department of Health and Kinesiology, School of Education and Human Development, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.
2008-2016	Faculty Research Affiliate , <i>Program on Healthy Aging</i> , Department of Health Promotion and Community Health Sciences, School of Public Health, Texas A&M Health Science Center, College Station, TX.

CURRENT PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATION MEMBERSHIP

American Academy of Health Behavior (AAHB)

American Public Health Association (APHA)

American Society on Aging (ASA)

Gerontological Society of America (GSA)

Society of Behavioral Medicine (SBM)

Eta Sigma Gamma National Health Honors Society (ESG)

National Commission for Health Education Credentialing, Inc. (NCHEC)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

2018-Present **Board Member.** Texas Healthy at Home –Non-profit corporation. A network of community-based non-profits, serving health plans and their high risk members, Dallas, TX.

LEADERSHIP ROLES IN PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATION

2024-Present Member. ADRD Implementation Plan Workgroup, Texas Department of State Health Services, Austin, TX.
 2024-Present Member. ADRD Membership Workgroup, Texas Department of State Health Services, Austin, TX.
 2022-Present Steering Committee Member. Texas Alzheimer's Research and Care Consortium, University of Texas - Southwestern, Dallas, TX.

2022-Present	Steering Committee Member. Texas Falls Prevention Coalition, Texas Healthy at Home, Fort Worth, TX.	
2022-Present	Co-Director. Advancing Gerontology through Exceptional Scholarship (AGES) Writing Group, Gerontological Society of America, Washington, DC.	
2022-Present	Member. Loneliness and Social Isolation Interest Group, Gerontological Society of America, Washington, DC.	
2021-Present	Member. Behavioral Health and Aging Workgroup, Texas Health and Human Services, Austin, TX. (sub-workgroup: Social Isolation).	
2021-Present	Associate Affiliate Member , Houston Methodist Research Institute, Houston Methodist Hospital, Houston, TX.	
2021-Present	Member. Arthritis-Appropriate Evidence-Based Intervention (AAEBI) Review Council, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Atlanta, GA. (coordinated through the Osteoarthritis Action Alliance)	
2021-2023	Member. Clearinghouse Scientific Advisory Group, National Coordinating Center – Connecting Old Adults and People with Disabilities, Administration for Community Living, AARP Foundation, Foundation for Social Connection, Washington, DC.	
2020-Present	Member. Social Isolation and Loneliness Working Group, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Atlanta, GA.	
2020-Present	Scientific Leadership Council Member. Foundation for Social Connection, Washington, DC.	
2020-Present	Steering Committee Member. Texas Social Isolation and Loneliness Coalition (TX SILC), United Way of Tarrant County, Fort Worth, TX.	
2020-2024	Steering Committee Member. Osteoarthritis Action Alliance, Chapel Hill, NC.	
2020-2024 2020-Present	Steering Committee Member. Osteoarthritis Action Alliance, Chapel Hill, NC. Member. Mentoring Consultancies Workgroup, Gerontological Society of America, Washington, DC.	
-		
2020-Present	Member. Mentoring Consultancies Workgroup, Gerontological Society of America, Washington, DC.	
2020-Present 2020-2023	 Member. Mentoring Consultancies Workgroup, Gerontological Society of America, Washington, DC. Member. Mentoring Program Workgroup, Gerontological Society of America, Washington, DC. Member. GamePlan4Care Advisory Committee, Baylor Scott and White, Funded by the National 	
2020-Present 2020-2023 2019-2021	 Member. Mentoring Consultancies Workgroup, Gerontological Society of America, Washington, DC. Member. Mentoring Program Workgroup, Gerontological Society of America, Washington, DC. Member. GamePlan4Care Advisory Committee, Baylor Scott and White, Funded by the National Institutes on Aging, Temple, TX. Member. International Advisory Committee, World Congress on Falls and Postural Stability, Kuala 	
2020-Present 2020-2023 2019-2021 2019	 Member. Mentoring Consultancies Workgroup, Gerontological Society of America, Washington, DC. Member. Mentoring Program Workgroup, Gerontological Society of America, Washington, DC. Member. GamePlan4Care Advisory Committee, Baylor Scott and White, Funded by the National Institutes on Aging, Temple, TX. Member. International Advisory Committee, World Congress on Falls and Postural Stability, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. 	
2020-Present 2020-2023 2019-2021 2019 2018-2021	 Member. Mentoring Consultancies Workgroup, Gerontological Society of America, Washington, DC. Member. Mentoring Program Workgroup, Gerontological Society of America, Washington, DC. Member. GamePlan4Care Advisory Committee, Baylor Scott and White, Funded by the National Institutes on Aging, Temple, TX. Member. International Advisory Committee, World Congress on Falls and Postural Stability, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Member. Continuing Education Planning Committee, American Society on Aging, San Francisco, CA. Member. Osteoarthritis Action Alliance, Thurston Arthritis Research Center, University of North 	
2020-Present 2020-2023 2019-2021 2019 2018-2021 2018-2024	 Member. Mentoring Consultancies Workgroup, Gerontological Society of America, Washington, DC. Member. Mentoring Program Workgroup, Gerontological Society of America, Washington, DC. Member. GamePlan4Care Advisory Committee, Baylor Scott and White, Funded by the National Institutes on Aging, Temple, TX. Member. International Advisory Committee, World Congress on Falls and Postural Stability, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Member. Continuing Education Planning Committee, American Society on Aging, San Francisco, CA. Member. Osteoarthritis Action Alliance, Thurston Arthritis Research Center, University of North Carolina., Chapel Hill, NC. Member. Evidence-Based Health Promotion and Disease Prevention Program Review Council, Aging and Public Health Section, Chronic Disease Self-Management Education Resource Center, National 	
2020-Present 2020-2023 2019-2021 2019 2018-2021 2018-2024 2017-Present	 Member. Mentoring Consultancies Workgroup, Gerontological Society of America, Washington, DC. Member. Mentoring Program Workgroup, Gerontological Society of America, Washington, DC. Member. GamePlan4Care Advisory Committee, Baylor Scott and White, Funded by the National Institutes on Aging, Temple, TX. Member. International Advisory Committee, World Congress on Falls and Postural Stability, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Member. Continuing Education Planning Committee, American Society on Aging, San Francisco, CA. Member. Osteoarthritis Action Alliance, Thurston Arthritis Research Center, University of North Carolina., Chapel Hill, NC. Member. Evidence-Based Health Promotion and Disease Prevention Program Review Council, Aging and Public Health Section, Chronic Disease Self-Management Education Resource Center, National Council on Aging, Evidence-Based Leadership Council, Arlington, VA. Chair. Susan B. Anthony Aetna Award for Excellence in Research on Older Women and Public Health, 	
2020-Present 2020-2023 2019-2021 2019 2018-2021 2018-2024 2017-Present 2016-Present	 Member. Mentoring Consultancies Workgroup, Gerontological Society of America, Washington, DC. Member. Mentoring Program Workgroup, Gerontological Society of America, Washington, DC. Member. GamePlan4Care Advisory Committee, Baylor Scott and White, Funded by the National Institutes on Aging, Temple, TX. Member. International Advisory Committee, World Congress on Falls and Postural Stability, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Member. Continuing Education Planning Committee, American Society on Aging, San Francisco, CA. Member. Osteoarthritis Action Alliance, Thurston Arthritis Research Center, University of North Carolina., Chapel Hill, NC. Member. Evidence-Based Health Promotion and Disease Prevention Program Review Council, Aging and Public Health Section, Chronic Disease Self-Management Education Resource Center, National Council on Aging, Evidence-Based Leadership Council, Arlington, VA. Chair. Susan B. Anthony Aetna Award for Excellence in Research on Older Women and Public Health, Awards Committee, Aging and Public Health Section, American Public Health Association, Atlanta, GA. 	

2015-2019	Member. Walk Georgia Task Force, The University of Georgia Extension, Atlanta, GA.
2015-2017	Member. Outcomes Advisory Committee, Atlanta Regional Commission, Atlanta, GA.
2015-2018	Member. Board of Directors, American Academy of Health Behavior, Rudolph, OH.
2015-2016	Chair. Research Laureate Selection Committee, American Academy of Health Behavior, Rudolph, OH.
2015-Present	Director. Research Scholars & Mentorship Program (RSMP), American Academy of Health Behavior, Rudolph, OH.
2015-2018	Member. Conference Planning Committee, American Academy of Health Behavior, Rudolph, OH.
2014-2015; 2018-Present	Member. Awards Council, American Academy of Health Behavior, Rudolph, OH.
-	
2013-2016	Chair. Network Funding Surveillance Group, CDC Healthy Aging Research Network, Atlanta, GA.
2013-2016 2013	Chair. Network Funding Surveillance Group, CDC Healthy Aging Research Network, Atlanta, GA. Co-Chair. Rural and Environment Research Award, Awards Committee, Aging and Public Health Section, American Public Health Association, Washington, DC.
	Co-Chair. Rural and Environment Research Award, Awards Committee, Aging and Public Health
2013	 Co-Chair. Rural and Environment Research Award, Awards Committee, Aging and Public Health Section, American Public Health Association, Washington, DC. Section Councilor. Aging and Public Health Section, American Public Health Association,
2013 2011-2014	 Co-Chair. Rural and Environment Research Award, Awards Committee, Aging and Public Health Section, American Public Health Association, Washington, DC. Section Councilor. Aging and Public Health Section, American Public Health Association, Washington, DC.
2013 2011-2014 2011-Present	 Co-Chair. Rural and Environment Research Award, Awards Committee, Aging and Public Health Section, American Public Health Association, Washington, DC. Section Councilor. Aging and Public Health Section, American Public Health Association, Washington, DC. Member. Professional Development Council, American Academy of Health Behavior, Rudolph, OH.

MEDIA & VOICEOVER EXPERIENCE

2015 Narrator. Healthcare Cost Savings Estimator Tool: CDSMP, Tutorial, <u>http://www.ebp-savings.info</u>

2006-2011 **Host/Producer.** *Brazos Valley Health*, KEOS 89.1 FM, Bryan/College Station, TX. (198 live one-hour broadcasts: Production Curricula Vitae available upon request)

AD HOC JOURNAL REVIEW ACTIVITIES (selected)

- 2022-Present **Reviewer.** American Journal of Public Health.
- 2014-Present Reviewer. Health Education and Behavior.
- 2012-Present **Reviewer.** American Journal of Preventive Medicine.
- 2012-Present Reviewer. Maturitas.
- 2012-Present **Reviewer.** *Ethnicity and Disease.*
- 2012-Present Reviewer. Journal of School Health.
- 2011-Present **Reviewer.** Journal of Aging and Physical Activity.

- 2011-Present **Reviewer.** Journal of Aging Research.
- 2011-Present **Reviewer.** *Preventing Chronic Disease.*
- 2010-Present **Reviewer.** *Prevention Science.*
- 2010-Present **Reviewer.** *Journal of Mixed Methods Research.*
- 2010-Present **Reviewer.** *Geriatric Nursing.*
- 2009-Present Reviewer. The Gerontologist.
- 2009-Present **Reviewer.** *Journal of Rural Health.*
- 2009-Present **Reviewer.** Journal of Physical Activity and Health.
- 2009-Present Reviewer. Health Education.
- 2008-Present Reviewer. Health Promotion Practice.

GRANT REVIEW ACTIVITIES

2022-2023	Reviewer. Research Grants Funding Mechanism. RRF Foundation for Aging.
2021	Reviewer. Partnerships for Enhanced Engagement in Research (PEER) – Opportunity for Research Partnerships in Bhutan. U.S. Agency for International Development, National Academies of Sciences, Engineering, and Medicine.
2021	Reviewer. <i>RFA-DP-21-004: SIP21-003– Evaluating Alternative Delivery Models for Arthritis-</i> <i>Appropriate Evidence-Based Physical Activity and Self-Management Programs (ZDP1 KVA F3).</i> National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention.
2020	Reviewer. <i>HHS-2020-ACL-AOA-CSSG-0366 – Integrated Networks to Deliver and Sustain Evidence-Based Chronic Disease Self-Management Education Programs.</i> U.S. Administration for Community Living / Administration on Aging.
2019	Reviewer. PAR 15-349 – Special Emphasis Panel – Caregiving and Alzheimer's Disease – R01 (ZRG1 HDM-V 57R), February 2019, National Institutes of Health.
2018	Reviewer. <i>PPHF – 2018 – Strengthening the Financial Literacy & Preparedness of Family Caregivers (HHS-2018-ACL-AOA-FLFC-0309).</i> U.S. Administration for Community Living / Administration on Aging.
2017	Reviewer. PAR 14-260 – Special Emphasis Panel - Health Promotion and Disease Prevention among Native American Populations – R01 (ZRG1 HDM-V 51R), October 2017, National Institutes of Health.
2017	Reviewer. <i>PPHF</i> – 2017 – Empowering Older Adults and Adults with Disabilities through Chronic Disease Self-Management Education (CDSME) Programs financed by 2017 Prevention and Public Health Funds (HHS-2017-ACL-AOA-CSSG-0207). U.S. Administration for Community Living / Administration on Aging.
2017	Reviewer. <i>PPHF - 2017 - Evidence-Based Falls Prevention Programs Financed Solely by 2017</i> <i>Prevention and Health Funds (HHS-2017-ACL-AOA-FPSG-0206)</i> . U.S. Administration for Community Living / Administration on Aging.
2017	Reviewer. <i>RRF</i> #2017-019. The Retirement Research Foundation.

2016	Reviewer. <i>PPHF – 2016 – Empowering Older Adults and Adults with Disabilities through Chronic Disease Self-Management Education (CDSME) Programs financed by 2016 Prevention and Public Health Funds (PPHF-2016).</i> U.S. Administration for Community Living / Administration on Aging.
2016	Reviewer. <i>PPHF - 2016 - Evidence-Based Falls Prevention Programs Financed Solely by 2016 Prevention and Health Funds (PPHF-2016).</i> U.S. Administration for Community Living / Administration on Aging.
2016-2017	Reviewer. <i>Research Enhancement and Development Initiative (REDI),</i> School of Public Health, Health Science Center, Texas A&M University.
2015	Reviewer. <i>PPHF - 2015 - Evidence-Based Falls Prevention Programs Financed Solely by 2015 Prevention and Public Health Funds (PPHF-2015).</i> U.S. Administration for Community Living / Administration on Aging.
2015	Reviewer. <i>PAR 12-257 – Time-Sensitive Obesity Policy and Program Evaluation,</i> February 2015, National Institutes of Health, National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases.
2012	Reviewer. <i>PPHF – 2012 – Empowering Older Adults and Adults with Disabilities through Chronic Disease Self-Management Education (CDSME) Programs financed by 2012 Prevention and Public Health Funds (PPHF-2012).</i> U.S. Administration for Community Living / Administration on Aging.
2012	Reviewer. <i>Healthy Seniors, Healthy Communities</i> mini-grant applications. Community Research Center for Senior Health, <i>Scott & White Research Grants Program</i> .
2009-2010	Reviewer. Scott & White Research Grants Program: Advancement Awards.
2009	Reviewer. National Institutes of Health Special Emphasis Panel: Challenge Stimulus Grant Reviewer: Community-Level Health Promotion (CLHP) study section, ZRG1 HDM-A 95 R, July 2009.

CONFERENCE ABSTRACT REVIEW ACTIVITIES

2018-2020	Abstract Reviewer. American Psychological Association Technology, Mind and Society Conference.
2015-Present	Abstract Reviewer. American Society on Aging Annual Conference.
2013-Present	Abstract Reviewer. American Academy of Health Behavior Annual Conference.
2012-Present	Abstract Reviewer. Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, Behavioral and Social Sciences Section.
2008-Present	Abstract Reviewer. American Public Health Association Annual Conference.
2007; 2013-2015	Abstract Reviewer. Society of Public Health Educators Annual Conference.
2007-2009	Abstract Reviewer. Eta Sigma Gamma Annual Meeting.

AWARDS REVIEW ACTIVITIES

2022 Selection Committee Member. Research Laureate, American Academy of Health Behavior.

2016 **Application Reviewer.** Mary Ann Johnson Aging and Health Scholarship, Institute of Gerontology, College of Public Health, The University of Georgia, Athens, GA.

2016-Present	Manuscript Award Reviewer. Susan B. Anthony Aetna Award for Excellence in Research on Older Women and Public Health, Aging and Public Health Section, Annual Meeting of the American Public Health Association.
2015	Judge. Student and Professional Poster Competition, American Academy of Health Behavior Annual Conference, March 17, 2015, San Antonio, TX.
2010-2021	Manuscript Reviewer. Rural and Environment Research Award (formerly the Excellence in Aging and Rural Health Research Award), Aging and Public Health Section, Annual Meeting of the American Public Health Association.
2009	Application Reviewer. National Gamman of the Year Award, Eta Sigma Gamma.
2009-2010	Judge. Poster Competition, Student Research Week, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.
2007	Application Reviewer. CHED College-Level Association of Former Students Distinguished Achievement Award for Teaching, Texas A&M University.

CONFERENCE ORGANIZING ACTIVITIES (selected)

2024	Event Advisor . Healthy Aging at Texas A&M University (BTHO Ageism), Aggies Serving the Aging Population, Texas A&M University, February 15, 2024, College Station, TX.
2021	Scientific Committee Member . International Tourism Congress, Development, and Innovation (CiTUR), Estoril Higher Institute for Tourism and Hotel Studies (ESHTE), Estoril, Portugal.
2019	Session Chair. <i>A multi-national assessment of fall-related risk and solutions</i> . Symposium presented at the World Congress on Falls and Postural Stability, December 4-7, 2019, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
2019	Moderator/Discussant. <i>Chronic pain and older adults.</i> Symposium presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, November 2-6, 2019, Philadelphia, PA.
2016	Discussant. Fall prevention: Strategies to increase awareness, disseminate proven programs, and sustain networks. Symposium presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 16-20, 2016, New Orleans, Louisiana. (Co-Chairs: Schneider & Cameron)
2016	Session Chair. <i>Fall prevention and state health departments: Scalability, systems change, and sustainability.</i> Symposium presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 16-20, 2016, New Orleans, Louisiana. (Co-Chair: Shubert; Discussant: Kulinski)
2015	Conference Chairman. National Falls Prevention Conference, Global Healthcare Professional Network, September 21-23, 2015, Los Angeles, CA.
2015	Session Co-Chair. Taking fall prevention programs to scale: Innovations from the State-Driven Fall Prevention Project. Symposium presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 18-22, 2015, Orlando, Florida. (Co-Chair: Shubert; Discussant: Kulinski)
2015	Session Chair. <i>Innovative partnerships and programming to prevent falls and associated trauma among older adults.</i> Symposium presented at the Aging In America Annual Conference (American Society on Aging), March 23-27, 2015, Chicago, IL. (Moderator: Smith)
2015	Conference Chairman. National Falls Prevention Conference, Global Healthcare Professional Network, January 22-23, 2015, Fort Lauderdale, FL.
2015	Session Co-Chair. <i>Youth and young adult relationships, dating, and sexual health behaviors: A research symposium.</i> Symposium presented at the International Conference on the Health Risks of Youth, December 31-January 3, 2015, Santo Domingo, Dominican Republic. (Co-Chair: Wilson)

2014	Session Co-Chair & Discussant. <i>The impact of cross-cutting interventions to promote evidence-</i> <i>based falls prevention programming and policies.</i> Symposium presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 5-9, 2014, Washington, DC. (Co-Chair: Shubert & Ory; Discussant: Smith)
2014	Session Co-Chair. <i>The current status of HPV vaccination among school- and college-aged youth.</i> Symposium presented at the International Conference on the Health Risks of Youth, January 1-4, 2014, Nassau, Bahamas. (Co-Chair: Wilson)
2013	Session Co-Chair. <i>Impacting falls among older adults through integrated multi-level models.</i> Symposium presented at the Aging In America Annual Conference (American Society on Aging), March 12-16, 2013, Chicago, IL. (Co-Chair: Ory; Moderator: Ory)
2013	Session Co-Chair. <i>The Chronic Disease Self-Management Program: 100,000 servedand counting!</i> Symposium presented at the Aging In America Annual Conference (American Society on Aging), March 12-16, 2013, Chicago, IL. (Co-Chair: Kulinski)
2012	Session Co-Chair. <i>Nationwide dissemination of the Chronic Disease Self-Management Program (CDSMP).</i> Symposium presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 14-28, 2012, San Diego, CA. (Co-Chair: Ory; Moderator: Belza; Discussant: Boutaugh)
2010	Session Co-Chair. <i>Healthy aging among Hispanics in the Southwest: Perspectives across the Socio-</i> <i>ecological Model of public health.</i> Symposium presented at the Gerontological Society of America Annual Conference, November 19-23, 2010, New Orleans, LA. (Co-Chair: Herrera; Moderator: Ory; Discussant: Prohaska)
2010	Session Moderator. <i>Physical activity and wellness</i> . Annual HMO Research Network Conference, March 22-24, 2010, Austin, TX. (Co-Moderator: Sklar)
2008	Session Moderator. Texas School Health Association Annual Conference, San Antonio, TX.
2007	Session Moderator. Texas School Health Association Annual Conference, Austin, TX.

NON-REFEREED PUBLICATIONS (selected)

- 20. Smith, M. L., & Lau, C. (2022). On your own doesn't have to mean alone: How to help older adults stay socially connected. *National Council on Aging*, <u>https://www.ncoa.org/article/staying-socially-connected-can-stave-off-isolation-and-loneliness</u>.
- ^{20.} Ory, M. G., & Smith, M. L. (2020). Social isolation: The COVID-19 pandemic's hidden health risk for older adults, and how to manage it. *The Conversation*, <u>https://theconversation.com/social-isolation-the-covid-19-pandemics-hidden-health-risk-for-older-adults-and-how-to-manage-it-141277</u>.
- Goltz, H. H., & Smith, M. L. (2018). Think teens need the sex talk? Older adults may need it even more. *The Conversation*, <u>https://theconversation.com/think-teens-need-the-sex-talk-older-adults-may-need-it-even-more-103815</u>.
- ^{18.} Ory, M. G., Belza, B., & Smith, M. L. (2018). As life expectancies rise, so are expectations for healthy aging. *The Conversation*, <u>https://theconversation.com/as-life-expectancies-rise-so-are-expectations-for-healthy-aging-102388</u>.
- 17. Smith, M. L., Schneider, E. C., Ory, M. G., & Shubert, T. E. (2018). Before the fall: How oldsters can avoid one of old age's most dangerous events. *The Conversation*, <u>https://theconversation.com/before-the-fall-howoldsters-can-avoid-one-of-old-ages-most-dangerous-events-102091</u>.

- ^{16.} Towne, S. D. Jr., Dailey, T., Smith, M. L., & Ory, M. G. (2017). First responders and their role in promoting fall prevention. Policy Brief. Texas A&M Center for Population Health & Aging. College Station, TX. <u>https://fallsfreetexas.org/wp-</u>content/uploads/2017/04/Policy Brief First Responders Falls 2017 PostOnline.pdf
- ^{15.} Ory, M. G., **Smith, M. L**., & Vollmer Dahlke, D. (2016). Technological solutions for extended independence. *AgingToday*, 37(6), 1/2.
- 14. Smith, M. L. (2009). A collective voice: Gammans and advocacy. *The Vision*, Fall 2009, 8-10.
- ^{13.} **Smith**, **M. L**., & Rosen, B. L. (2009). Update from the 81st Texas Legislature Regular Session. *The TSHA Brief*, *12*(5), 5-8.
- ^{12.} **Smith**, **M.** L., & Rosen, B. L. (2009). Advocating for advocacy: The importance of political involvement and forthcoming school health legislature. *The TSHA Brief*, *12*(4), 5-7.
- ^{11.} Rosen, B. L., & **Smith, M. L.** (2009). Findings from the 2009 Texas School Health Association Legislative Interest and Advocacy Involvement Survey. *The TSHA Brief*, *12*(4), 8-10.
- ^{10.} **Smith**, **M. L.** (2008). Learning by doing research training module. College Station, TX (copyright: Effective November 14, 2007: Registration Number: TXu 1-600-096).
- 9. Smith, M. L. (2008). 2007 legislature and school health: A year-end review. *The TSHA Brief*, 7(1), 2-4.
- 8. **Smith**, **M. L.** (2007). *Just because you're a rock-star, you don't have to party like one*. In M. Atkins (Ed.), Tour: Smart (pp. 330-334). Chicago, IL: Smart Books.
- 7. Smith, M. L. (2007). Alcohol. In M. Atkins (Ed.), Tour: Smart (pp. 339-340). Chicago, IL: Smart Books.
- 6. Center for the Study of Health Disparities (2007). *Disparities Communiqué*. The Center for the Study of Health Disparities Newsletter, 3(2). Creators/Editors: Arekere, D. & **Smith**, **M. L.**
- 5. Center for the Study of Health Disparities (2007). *Disparities Communiqué*. The Center for the Study of Health Disparities Newsletter, 3(1). Creators/Editors: Arekere, D. & Smith, M. L.
- 4. Center for the Study of Health Disparities (2006). *Disparities Communiqué*. The Center for the Study of Health Disparities Newsletter, 2(3). Creators/Editors: Arekere, D. & **Smith**, **M. L.**
- 3. Agley, J. & Smith, M. L. (2004). Inhalants. Institute for Drug Abuse Prevention, Factline Series.
- 2. Smith, M. L. (2004). *Poppers (Alkyl Nitrate)*. Institute for Drug Abuse Prevention, Factline Series.
- ^{1.} Smith, M. L. (2002). *AHS saves lives*. The Applied Health Science Newsletter: AHS Pulse, 3(1), 1.